#06-25-13 @ 315p item 1
1 Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013
Prepared By: Joe Hall Phone #: 512-854-7648
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E.
Assistant Public Works Director, Road and

Department Head: Stevér M. .E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Receive comments regarding the temporary
closure of Live Oak Drive in Precinct Three to replace undersized culverts
beginning July 10, 2013, and continuing through August 16, 2013, or until
construction is completed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Construction is scheduled to begin on July 10, 2013, and continue for an
estimated 38 days to August 16, 2013, or until construction is complete.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends closing Live Oak Drive for this construction. This
recommendation is made in accordance with Chapter 251 of the
Transportation Code.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

This road closure is necessary because the road is too narrow to safely
install culverts while maintaining one lane of traffic. This closure will require
a three-mile detour of all traffic.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance
crews to post public notices and necessary detour routing signs at the site.

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
Detour Map

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager | TNR 854-4239

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 1


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

CcC:

Don Ward, TNR Greg Hamilton, Sheriff (512-854-
9770)

David Greer, TNR TCSO Dispatch (512-974-0800)

Joe Hall, TNR ESD 07 - Sandy Creek (512-267-
7997)
Leander ISD {512-570-0700)




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 2

\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Christy Moffett, LMSW 854-3460
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head:

Sherri E. Fleming, County Executive of Travis County Health and Human
Services & Veterans Service

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Receive comments regarding the proposed Program Year 2013 Action
Plan including the proposed usage of Community Development Block
Grant funds available through HUD.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

Under the provisions of Title 1 of the Housing and Community
Development Act of 1974 (42 USC 5301), the Federal government
sponsors a program that provides annual grants to cities and counties to
develop viable urban communities by providing decent housing and a
suitable living environment, and by expanding economic opportunities for
low and moderate income persons.

The 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan was completed and approved in
December 2011 which acts as the application to HUD and outlines strategic
direction for three years and the specific allocation of dollars for the first
year's funding. An annual action plan is due each August 15™.

Travis County expects to receive an estimated $909,925 in CDBG funds
from the U.S. Department of Housing and Urban Development (HUD) for
Program Year 2013 (October 1, 2013 — September 30, 2014). The County
develops an Annual Action Plan in response to community needs and
priorities identified in the 2011-2013 Consolidated Plan and through a
public participation process held annually. The Program Year 2013 is the
third year of funding in a three -year cycle.


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 2


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

On 05/28/13, Travis County Commissioners Court approved the public
comment period and public hearing dates and on June 11, 2013 the Travis
County Commissioners Court approved all proposed projects for Program
Year 2013 funding.

During the week of June 3, 2013, advertisements in English and in Spanish
appeared in newspapers of general circulation announcing the dates,
times, locations and purpose of the public hearings.

To comply with the Code of Federal Regulation (CFR) 24 Part 91.105 and
the approved Travis County Citizen Participation Plan (CPP), Travis County
will hold two public hearings during a 30-day public comment period that
will allow the public to comment on the proposed projects and the
amendments for the upcoming year.

To be compliant with 24 CFR Part 91.105, the public hearings must provide
the following information:

a) Purpose and intent of CDBG funds,

b) Eligible activities and the range of activities including the estimated
amount that will benefit persons of low and moderate income,

c) Amount of funds expected, and areas of Travis County eligible for
CDBG funded activities.

A PowerPoint is attached to provide a concise representation of the
required information.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS: Staff recommends conducting the
hearing as advertised.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

Comments may be received in writing beginning June 24, 2013 at 8:00
a.m. through on July 24, 2013 at 5:00 p.m. Comments may be emailed
to cdbg@co.travis.tx.us or send via postal mail to Travis County CDBG
Program, P.O. Box 1748, Austin, TX, 78767. Two opportunities are
available to receive verbal comments via public hearings: Tuesday, July 2,
2013 at 9 a.m and Tuesday, July 9, 2013 at 9 a.m. at Travis County
Commissioners Courtroom, 700 Lavaca, Austin, TX 78701.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:cdbg@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
None.


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us

d on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY
DEVELOPMENT BLOCK
GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM

Public Hearings on the Program Year 2013 (PY13)
Action Plan

July 2 and July 9, 2013
Travis County Commissioners Court

Presentation by the Travis County Health and Human Services & Veteran Services Department



TIMELINE: DEVELOPMENT FOR

PY13 ACTION PLAN

FEBRUARY MARCH  APRIL MAY AUGUST

Five (5) Public Hearings Travis County

seeking input on Commissioners
community needs and Court Approves Final | of
uses of funds Projects nat approvai o

Action Plan by the
Commissioners
Court and

Two (2) Public Hearings and Submission to
a 30-day Comment Period to SRV AU Sl

Evaluation of
Project Ideas

Solicitation of Project
Ideas (deadline for
submission of project
proposals: March 313

comment on proposed
CDBG fund uses

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



CDBG BASICS

PURPOSE

 Improve affordable housing options
 Improve community facilities and services
* Revitalize neighborhoods

WHO BENEFITS?

o Atleast 70 % of the funds must benefit low- to moderate-
Income residents in the unincorporated areas of Travis
County or the Village of Webberville.

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



PROJECTS MUST BE LOCATED IN THE

UNINCORPORATED AREAS OF THE COUNTY
(GRAY AREAS) OR THE VILLAGE OF WEBBERVILLE

Village of Webberville

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013 4



ELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES

CDBG programs implement a variety of community
development activities including but not limited to:

Economic Development Public Services
Redevelopment Planning
(Improvements)

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



INELIGIBLE ACTIVITIES

Generally, the following types of activities are ineligible:

Acquisition, construction, or reconstruction of buildings for the general conduct of
government

Construction of new housing by units of general local government

Certain income payments

Political activities

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



CATEGORY PRIORITY

Infrastructure High
Housing High
Community Services High
Populations with Specialized Needs/Services Medium
Business and Jobs Medium

Public Facilities

Medium

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



F ‘
- ) -y .

N

PROGRAM YEAR 2012

ESTIMATED GRANT: $909,925

CDBG Activities

Administrationand
Planning
$181,985 (20%)

Public Services
$125,000 (14%)
Development
Activities
$602,940 (66%)

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



SUNMMARY OF

RECOMMENDED PROJECTS ["]«

PY 12
PROPOSED PROJECTS FOR PY 2012 ALLORCIZEATED ALLOP\CEX?I'ION
FUNDS
Street Improvements: Lake Oak Estates $425,000
Home Rehabilitation $33,885 $177,940
Public Services: Social Work Services $75,000
Public Services: Fair Housing Counseling $50,000
CDBG Administration & Planning $181,985
Total $33,885 $909,925

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



SUMMARY OF ALTERNATE
PROJECTS

Alternate Projects for PY 2013 Allocation
Homebuyer Assistance Up to $1 Million
Water and Wastewater Project at Las Lomitas Up to $480,000

Alternate Projects are defined as projects that could be considered, if necessary, to
replace a slow-moving project. Using an alternate project in lieu of another requires
approval from the Travis County Commissioners Court.

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



NEXT STEPS

After comment period, public comments will be reviewed and
considered in the final preparation of document

Commissioners Court will approve the final draft for submission to
HUD in early August 2013

Final versions of the documents will be available to the public by
August 15", 2013

HUD will provide a decision on the submission no later than
September 30t, 2013

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



CDBG CONTACT INFORMATION

WEBSITE www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG

CONTACT PERSON Christy Moffett, LMSW, Planning Project Manager

E-MAIL cdbg@co.travis.tx.us
PHONE 512-854-3460
FAX 512-279-2197

ADDRESS P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas, 78767

Travis County CDBG Program, 2013



PROGRAMA DE SUBSIDIOS
GLOBALES PARA EL
DESARROLLO COMUNITARIO
(CDBG) DEL CONDADO DE TRAVIS

Audiencias Publicas Acerca del Plan de Accion
del Ao Programatico 2013 (PY13)
Desde el 2 de julio hasta el 9 de julio de 2013

Presentacion del Departamento de Servicios Humanos y de Salud y Servicios para Veteranos del Condado de Travis




CRONOGRAMA: DESARROLLO DEL
PLAN DE ACCION AP13

FEBRERO MARZO

Cinco (5) audiencias publicas
para obtener informacion
acerca de las necesidades
comunitarias y uso de los

fondos

Solicitud de ideas de proyectos
(fecha limite para presentar
propuestas:

31 de marzo)

ABRIL

Evaluacion de las ideas de
proyectos

Aprobacién de
proyectos por la
Corte de
Comisionados del
Condado

AGOSTO

Aprobacién final del
Plan de Accion por la
Corte de Comisionados
y presentacién a HUD
antes del 15 del mes

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



ASPECTOS BASICOS DEL CDBG

PROPOSITO

 Mejorar las opciones de viviendas asequibles
 Mejorar los servicios e instalaciones en la comunidad
e Revitalizar vecindarios

¢, QUIENES SE BENEFICIAN?

 Porlo menos 70 % de los fondos deben beneficiar a
residentes de bajos a moderados ingresos en areas no
Incorporadas del Condado de Travis o el Pueblo de
Webberville.

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



LOS PROYECTOS DEBEN ESTAR UBICADOS EN
AREAS NO INCORPORADAS DEL CONDADO

(AREAS GRISES) O EN EL PUEBLO DE

Village of Webberville

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013 4



ACTIVIDADES PERMITIDAS

Los programas del CDBG implementan una variedad de

actividades de desarrollo comunitario que incluyen pero no estan
THIAUC A’

Desarrollo econémico Servicios publicos

Reconstruccion
(Mejoramiento)

Planificacion

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



ACTIVIDADES NO PERMITIDAS

Generalmente, los siguientes tipos de actividades no estan

permitidas:
Adquisicidn, construccion o reconstruccion de edificios para uso general

S del gobierno

Construccion de nuevas viviendas por unidades de gobierno local general

Pagos de ciertos ingresos

Actividades politicas

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



PRIORIDADES DEL CDBG
2011-2013

CATEGORIA PRIORIDAD

Infraestructura Alta
Vivienda Alta
Servicios comunitarios Alta

Poblaciones con servicios y necesidades especializadas  Mediana
Empresas y empleos Mediana

Instalaciones publicas Mediana

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



ANO PROGRAMATICO 2012

SUBSIDIO ESTIMADO: $909,925

Actividades del Programa CDBG

Administraciony
planificaciOn
$181,985 (20%)

Actividades de
desarrollo
$602,940 (66%)

Servicios publicos
$125,000 (14%)

Al o

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013 8



RESUMEN DE LOS PROYECTOS iW
RECOMENDADOS

PROYECTOS PROPUESTOS PARAAP2012 FOFIEII?—OS ASIC';A\NPAl‘gION
ASIGNADOS
Mejoramiento de calles: Lake Oak Estates $425,000
Rehabilitacion de viviendas $33,885 $177,940
Servicios publicos: Servicios de trabajo social $75,000
a?lir;/:]ccilgsjgsqtglicos: Asesoramiento sobre la ley de $50,000
Administracion y planificacion del CDBG $181,985
Total $33,885 $909,925

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013



RESUMEN DE PROYECTOS
ALTERNATIVOS

Proyectos alternativos para AP 2013 Asignacion
L, . Hasta

Reparacion de viviendas $1.000.,000

Proyecto de agua y aguas residuales en Las Lomitas Hasta $480,000

Los proyectos alternativos por definicion son proyectos que podrian tomarse en
consideracion,
si fuera necesario, para reemplazar un proyecto que marcha muy despacio.
Para reemplazar un proyecto ya aprobado con un proyecto alternativo, se requiere la
aprobacion de la Corte de Comisionados del Condado de Travis.

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013 10



PROXIMOS PASOS

Después del periodo para comentarios, se revisaran y tomaran
en cuenta los comentarios del publico en la preparacion final del
documento

La Corte de Comisionados aprobara la version final para
presentarla a HUD a principios de agosto de 2013

Las versiones finales de los documentos estaran disponibles al
publico el 15 de agosto de 2013

HUD dara su decision sobre la presentacion a mas tardar el 30
de septiembre de 2013

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013 11



INFORMACION PARA

COMUNICARSE CON EL CDBG

SITIO WEB www.co.travis.tx.us/CDBG

PERSONA DE CONTACTO Christy Moffett, LMSW
Planning Project Manager

CORREOQO ELECTRONICO cdbg@co.travis.tx.us
TELEFONO 512-854-3460
FACSIMIL 512-279-2197

DIRECCION P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas, 78767

Programa CDBG del Condado de Travis, 2013

12



N 6-25-13 @ 315p Item 4
scad)) Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013
Prepared By: Joe Hall Phone #: 512-854-7648
Division Director/Manager: Donald W. Ward, P.E.
Assistant, Public Works Director, Road and

S
Department Head: Steve . MENiTa, /j%., County Executive-TNR

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action regarding
the temporary closure of Live Oak Drive in Precinct Three to replace
undersized culverts beginning July 10, 2013, and continuing through
August 16, 2013, or until construction is completed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
Construction is scheduled to begin on July 10, 2013, and continue for an
estimated 38 days to August 16, 2013, or until construction is complete.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Staff recommends closing Live Oak Drive for this construction. This
recommendation is made in accordance with Chapter 251 of the
Transportation Code.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

This road closure is necessary because the road is too narrow to safely
install culverts while maintaining one lane of traffic. This closure will require
a three-mile detour of all traffic.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
This closure will require some work by Travis County road maintenance
crews to post public notices and necessary detour routing signs at the site.

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
Detour Map

Road Closure Order
Newspaper Public Notice Text

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 4


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager | TNR 854-4239
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429
cC:

Don Ward, TNR

Greg Hamilton, Sheriff (512-854-
9770)

David Greer, TNR

TCSO Dispatch (512-974-0800)

Joe Hali, TNR

ESD 07 - Sandy Creek (512-267-
7997)

Leander ISD (512-570-0700)




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

A8y

§ o
H
H
H {
: .
| i
i H
h 3
st
K

DETOUR ROUTE

LIVE OAK DRIVE ROAD CLOSURE

LIVE OAK DR




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

STATE OF TEXAS

wn N uwn

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

ORDER

WHEREAS, Transportation and Natural Resources has
recommended the temporary closure of Live Oak Drive to replace
undersized culverts;

WHEREAS, a public hearing was held on Tuesday, July 2, 2013, in
the Commissioners’ Court of Travis County, Texas, following required
advance notice prior to the approval of this Order; and

THEN BE IT THEREFORE ORDERED by the Commissioners Court
of Travis County, Texas, that the following road be temporarily closed:

PRECINCT THREE:

Live Oak Drive Temporarily close Live Oak Drive in Precinct Three
to replace undersized culverts beginning July 10,
2013, and continuing through August 16, 2013, or
until construction is complete.

PASSED AND ADOPTED THE DAY OF , 2013.

Samuel T. Biscoe

County Judge
Ron Davis Sarah Eckhardt
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Gerald Daugherty Margaret Gomez

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING

Notice is hereby given that the Travis County Commissioners Court, Travis
County, Texas, will hold a Public Hearing on Tuesday, July 2, 2013, at 9:00
a.m. to consider the temporary closure of Live Oak Drive to replace
undersized culverts.

The Public Hearing will be held in the Travis County Commissioners
Courtroom, 700 Lavaca St. (first floor), Austin, Texas.



item 5

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By: Tim Pautsch Phone #: (512) 854-7689

Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowl/in - Division Director Development
Services and Long Range Plannin /z

Department Head: Steven'V Manilla, P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consider and take appropriate action on a Cash Security
Agreement with Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., for sidewalk fiscal for West Cypress
Hills Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 36 Block A, in Precinct Three.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:
The form of the Cash Security Agreement is from the Standards for Construction of
Streets and Drainage in Subdivisions that were in place before August 28, 1997.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

Highland Homes, LTD-Austin., proposed to use this Cash Security Agreement, as
follows: Phase 1 Section 4A for Lot 36 Block A, $1,237.56, to post sidewalk fiscal
where the sidewalks have not been completed in this subdivision.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
None

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
There are no budgetary andlor fiscal impacts as this is fiscal posted for a
development.

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
Cash Security Agreement, Map of lot.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429
Anna Bowiin Division Director TNR (512) 854-7561

Development Services
Long Range Planning

Stacey Scheffel Permits Program TNR (512) 854-7565
Manager
Floodplain



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 5


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Administrator

CC:

Tim Pautsch Engineering Specialist | TNR (512) 8§54-7689

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - West Cypress Hills Ph 1 Sec 4A




J # 0075000

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

§ EXHIBIT 82.401 (C)

CASH SECURITY AGREEMENT - SIDEWALKS

TO: Travis County, Texas
DEVELOPER/BUILDER: Highland Homes, Ltd. - Austin
ESCROW AGENT: Travis County Treasurer

AMOUNT OF SECURITY: 3 J257. St apDRESS: A3 /0] Yook lUsen chQ

SUBDIVISION: West Cypress Hills 4 A
LOT: =y BLOCK: ft SECT.: /T

DATE OF POSTING: /6,713

EXPIRATION DATE: Three Years, or more from Date of Posting

‘The ESCROW AGENT shall duly honor all drafts drawn and presented in accordance with this
Agreement. Travis County may draw on the account of the DEVELOPER/BUILDER up to
the aggregate AMOUNT OF SECURITY upon presentation of a draft signed by the County
Judge that the following condition exists:

The county considers such a drawing on this Security necessary to complete all or part of the
SUBDIVISION Sidewalks to ADA and Texas Accessibility Standards. No further
substantiation of the necessity of the draw is required by this Agreement.

This Agreement is conditioned on the performance of the duties of the DEVELOPER/
BUILDER to provide for the construction and completion of the Sidewalk Improvements in the
SUBDIVISION to current Travis County Standards for Construction of Streets and Drainage in
Subdivisions (the “Standards”), so that the Sidewalk Improvements are performing to the
Standards upon the approval of the construction of the Sidewalk Improvements, and the
acceptance of the Sidewalk Improvements by the Executive Manager of TNR or his designated
representative. The DEVELOPER/ BUILDER shall prove that the sidewalk is built to Texas
Accessibility Standards by submitting an approved inspection letter from a Registered

Accessibility Specialist.

If this document needs to be renewed, it will be renewed at the then current rate for Sidewalks
required by Travis County. In no case shall the amount of Security be less that the amount it
would cost the County to complete the work if it becomes necessary.

Partial drafts and reductions in the amount of Security are permitted. Drafts will be honored
within five calendar days of presentment. In lien of drawing on the Security, the County, in its
discretion, may accept a substitute Security in the then current amount of the estimated cost of
constructing the Improvements, This Agreement may be revoked only by written consent of

the DEVELOPER/BUILDER and the County.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Cash Security Agreement - Sidewalks

Page 2

DEVELOPER/BUILDER COMPANY NAME & ADDRESS

BY: -4@2/ (é[ &%(J> - Highland Homes Lid, - Austin
PRINT: Amy Brooks 4201 W.Parmer Ln.,Bldg B, Ste, 180
TITLE: Office Administrator Austin, Texas 78727

PHONE: 512-834-8429 x108

APPROVED BY THE TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONERS' COURT:

Diate

COUNTY JUDGE, TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

Date



s \\@\»Esu Homées Fisca

#HOlled | o

m CHTY GF ALISTIH LAND INFORMATION SERWCES
| ADDRESSEDBY, @Wc ONE, _m_&: .
U, ” T e
Wi e %
ADDRESS QUESTIONS, CALL BI2-409-0T97 rw Mw
f ;\\\ By
. - \.,.\;. m»-w,w.w .
~. T — — -&vr .\)M qun)bn. ) ,
G o W .\m\ Rty B
\.v,.o...a.w.w w\,q,_;!r\, ......... is.w\\\\ o \ o b ,u.
Ropion Wi | i 4 N
S T \ey
R PO AT \ \ g /
: ; AT b
. m ! 5 P~
L { ! < R
H 1 . Wwﬁﬂ_ i
et /T~
e
N s
N g
et TR
Lot 48, Block 4 - L

Uliiity & Amenity Lot

Wesat Cypress Hills
Phots One, Secticn One
Doc. He. 200400094
QPRICT.

Portlon ol Weat Cypraas Hite #
Phosa One, Saction One #
Doc. Mo, 200400034 hd
QP.RILCT.

=70 N
?{g@;ﬂpgggssa%
‘%53 -
S
\

QPATLE

g
Qv

i T 3 OF 3 POR. CORTINUATION

LEGEND ot |aBaH X mw.eimx
b LS TR T \U’dﬁﬂ“
B ] 5 [
fal FONGRETE MOMUMENT SET m UTILITY, DHAIHAGE, WATER { W
® RON OB FOWND tad maTED) = QUALITY B A L y
- FON ROD WITE £AP FOUND (AS HNTII) AMEN :
o W onrTos SPRDLE STUND Y Lot !
ITe) O RON ROD WK CAP ETMMPED “AST" ST
— & CALLGUATID somt s ber WATERWAY BUFTER [oM0
32 | APRTPRN SOIWARK LXCADOR CYPRESS (3 - A\.
@1 =t soer cuoon Boc. Hh & VAR
PUE  PUBUC UTAITY EASEMENT ; . N
0l VEEE VAKABLE WOTH SLOPE EASEMDNT / \ S
T 1 OPRICT  OFTICWL PUBLIC RECOADS TRAVIS COLKTY, TEXAS ém N hm eopvey ML sE \
O ve e RRDTRED TR Ty - ﬂo..ﬁa
7__ )
g .
o
o
o]

TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

WEST CYPRESS HILLS SHEET 2

_ PHASE ONE, SECTION 4A | o

E




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Item 7

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 07/02/2013, 9:00 AM, Voting Session
Prepared By/Phone Number: Alan Miller, Planning and Budget, 854-9726

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County Executive
Planning and Budget
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

Review and approve requests regarding grant programs, applications, contracts and
related special budgets, and permissions to continue:

A. New application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for the
Travis County Sheriff's Office to receive one-time resources to assist in hosting
the inaugural Vision Summit: Looking Toward the Future Conference that will
identify and bridge existing gaps in service that weaken an offender’s potential
for successful reintegration into the community; and

B. New application entitled Enhancing Supervision, Security, and Polices to Ensure
Youth Safety to the United States Department of Justice with the Juvenile
Probation Department.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

Two new applications, the first is from the Sheriff’'s Office to provide funds to host a
conference to improve reintegration of offenders into society. The second is for funds to
examine processes and systems in Juvenile Probation to ensure the safety of Juveniles
in the County’s care.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

PBO recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

Additional information is provided on the grant summary sheets.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The Juvenile Probation grant requires a county match which is met through existing
resources. No new funding is required to support these grants.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Planning and Budget Office Leslie Browder
County Judge’s Office David Salazar


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 7


xo[dwo)) A[pwenxy - D

Created on 06-25+13 @ 315p

xardwo) - H PISSNOSIP 2q WS SPULWW023X Ogd - A
x31dwon) £[p1esspol - DN Teaoxdde pusunuosar 100 seop Ogd - YN
opdung - § reaosdde spuowrwosar Ogd - ¥
PEODYIOA /S30IN0SIY S,9o0 O 712y 01 1oedui] Suunseaur yuaulssassy AQrxajduio) s,soupny Auno) :5910N OFd

. ‘ P ¢ S1/0€/60 Layeg anox ammsuy 03 sapfoq
15 oW A sTe oprTIss 0% 0$ 9HTIT$ 000°052$ e1/10/0l  pue hipmosg ‘womirndag Smpuequy VP &

¢ ¢ €1/0€/60
- IWRBNG VOTST
01 N B | L¥1'8LS 0% 0% 08 L¥1°8LS - €1/10/10 ! SUOISIA  Le1 | 4
uogeonddy
#93eq Juswssassy SAlON  SHIS eoL, uonnqgIIuo)) uonngEIvoY) areyg 150D preay pomag apiL, uern) 1dacy
sjoupny  Ogdd wrexgorg PpUrs-ul funon funon JUeID) JueID)

“403109f1r)2 40f Paqavyty 51 10q1 (oL JryIDq SO Jlatt SO 133G KIDUUNS ST SUIDINOI HidTE DPUITD 4TINS 51T
“suuvidosq juvi3 spasdo of anustuos o ‘1dasw uof (ddo o1 spustugivdap sof Luno) sisuorssiunO) 3q1 (G pasnbas suosw a50q] stussasdas 15y Tusmogrof aq |

€10¢ A4
HNNLLNOD OL SNOISSTWYH ANV SLOVYLNOD ‘SNOLLVOITddV INVID

€10z/2/L
ALNNOD SIAVYL



¥1/1€/80

€T0 IT1102 0 0 1oz 000°181 $901A79G A[TwrE,] SWOH-U] 2@ 33N0)) S ¥l
€102/61/2 $ $ $ $ $ - €1/10/60 S A 2 s
00’1 809°8L$ 0$ 0$ zzLs1$ 988°9% Y1/1£/80 W) JO SWHDIA 10 SIS Supdueyuyg Gl
€102/61/¢ - €1/10/60
) c . +1/1€/80 wezdord JuswdoPaa(q
mﬁom\a\m 556 m:w O% oﬁ ow 556 m:% - mﬁ\S\ao J937¢7) PUE [EUOTEINDPH UY SIBOG uﬁw.am YT, S¥1
] ] ¥1/1¢/80
00t 09+°82¢ 0 0 0 09¥°82C 3N0D [N FOBEqOI] 3 funo) smaery,  6El
€102/61/2 $ $ $ $ 9v'8z$ - €1/10/60 933PV
] ‘ ¥1/0€/90
- 0L¥ 6¥ 0 0 0 0LV 6¥ JUBID) UOISSTWIWIOY) SUBINDA  $T1
€102/61/2 $ $ $ $ 4 -¢1/10/L0
) ; ] ¥1/1¢/80
00T yT1eee 0 0 0 ¥T1e€T 1MOY) SULINIA LHuno)) siaes ¥21
€10z/61/2 $ $ $ $ $ - €1/10/60 0 O SHEL
- 0652Z$ 0$ o$ #89°G$ 906°91$ €1/0£/60 uopeziqoy Sulapq paredw] JOQXL  LE€1
€102/5/¢ -€1/1/¢€0
i ) ; ‘ ¥1/1€/80 [PuuosIg
00'1 1
€102/5/2 0 €L'LS$ 0$ 6£9v<$ 0$ 760°€Z$ Ce1/10/60 SeoLATSG TWHALA S6NGY PIUD OSIL LET
‘ . ] €1/0¢/60
- raaarad) 0 0 122°1L 122°1L JURID) IDBWIOIIJ Juswadeuey Louagrour 4
€102/5/T $ $ $ $ $ -21/10/01 9 } N CEN ¢
08'9 8rT'sLcd o$ o$ ¢sL'vzed  s6¥0s $1/1€/€0 (SOND) 28y jo ummo)  gG1
€102/22/1 - €1/10/%0 .
- 8¥1°89% 0$ 0% $18°9¢ Pee 194 ¥1/1€/80 IA)UI]) JUSWSSISSY [820] G
€102/22/1 -€1/10/60  (Ogv() wess yporg Lpqeiunoddy squean(
¥102/62/6
€10Z/8/1 - 0L6661$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 0L6661% -€102/0¢/6 100D Jna(q jusuneas] opuaan| Gyl
¥1/0€/9 weaBoiq dysusaju]
z10z/v/T1 - 90€ve$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 90¢vc$ -€1/1/L £3otoyohsq Teao10-914 UomeqOId SURAN| G
& €1/0€/60 weador g
Nwmkm\: - 866 1+¥$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 866 1t$ -Z1/10/01 SJUEIC) ISUDJI(J JUSSIPU] -JUEID) BAUHO T
o ¥1/0¢/60
cWe/9/1t 00°¢ 6G1°zsz$ 000°55$ 156°5¢$ 0$ $0Z191$ -€1/10/01 werdoid vonuaadld Junup( 23eIspun) 611
m ¥1/0¢/60
2192/0€/01 - 000°S1$ 00S‘1$ 000°9% 0$ 00S°‘L$ -Z1/10/01 £3amg TeomolstE] L1unoy siaEI] Iseaynog /1]
m aQeq SHIA [ero], uonnquiuo) UOHNJLIUO)) Areyg 1s0) pieay wId g, ueln jo swmeN ida(Q
%55.-&&4 weidorg pury-ujf funo) funo) 1aeIn 1ueIn

Paarasas uasg 15K 10u Svq piomv o uovIfitou gt pup ‘7107 ‘| 49G01I() SIS PaLLuqgHs uasg soq uonIndde qirga 4of sjupds fo 15y v 52 Surmogrof ag 7

1Ino) s1duoisstamo)) Aq pasoidde suoneonddy yuein

poday Leurumg juern g0z A0



dr wzZVH

- 00s°zz$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 00S‘CT$ WM@M@T -(dSHS) weidoig fyumoag pue[PWOH 23e1S /]
€10z/12/S / weidord 1uein) Aunoag purewol ¢1Aq
‘ ] S1/1€/80
- 0008 0 0 0 00048$ JUeIL) UOSTEr] PUE JOJBUIPIOO]) WIDIA €71
€102/¥1/S $ 4 $ $ $ - ¢1/10/60
00’1 621C11$ 0$ 621828 0$ 00048$ S1/1€/80 JUEID) DUEISISSY WIDIA IPYIO 611
€10T/L/S - ¢1/10/60
91/0€/60 PPN
- L86VH9% 0$ 0$ 0$ L86VH9% Z¢1/10/01 SUINOX SSIIPPY O3 SUTUTEI], PUE JUIWSSISSY G
€102/0¢ /v Supueyuy yped Wewg a1 Jume],
.. < 19 < < [ 14 *.—‘\ﬁm\wo Uuuom MW.@YH«
€102/0%/b 00Z1  88TV6ETS 0$ GeT'8STH $8IVET$ 698°100°T$  e1/10/60 HOUL OV PAUIRIHOT) SRYS ALLLVOS LET
) I - Z1/0€/90 . €1 dVVDS
C102/91/¥ 1¢e89s‘ors 0% 0% 0$ 1e€T89s‘ory 11/10/L0 - weiBo1 SOUHSISSY UMY [EURLT) 1TIG LET
- ¢ ‘ ¥1/10/80 suonmMPSu]
mﬁON\Cﬁ\v OOO O% Omw O% Oﬁ OOO 0% - .v.w\.wO\mO HOﬂdﬁQW HOm OUGSmmwmd\ GOﬁd&Omounﬁ Emz N.m.w
) ‘ ‘ ; ¥1/1€/01 (pnox ysny-ySry 303 poog
€102/91/% 000°09% 0$ 0$ 000°S1$ 000°st$ “e1/10/11  peomog Aqeuo@ay Buputy) Pnox LS Spl
i ; ) $1/1€/80 (wrexBozg
€102/6/¥ 06L'5% 0 0 03 06L'% -¢1/10/60 ssed sng) puny spa9aN uoneodsuer], orseq 85l
. ‘ ] ] $1/0€/60
SL'T €65 161 0$ 0 888°L¥ S99°cH1 fwspeoy diyszopea] Gyl
€102/92/¢ $ $ $ $ - €1/10/01 P
] ] €1/0€/60
- 000°C1 0 0 0 000C1L sdODbS6 L€
€102/92/¢ $ 3 $ $ $ -€1/10/%0
. ‘ ; ¥1/0€/60 ASojouyoa, Ut 3991E])
€102/5/¢ 001 LTE91H$ 0% 0$ 0$ LTE91$ “e1/1/01 303 axedarg 03 SPUT Ut UNSPAU] 1OV NI S¥1
i ‘ ] ) €1/62/60
00’1 r6'c68 0 G61°89C 0 LYL'ST9 II 4394009y ur Sunuare
c@e/9c/c $ $ $ o $ - 21/0€/60 * d 851
e ¥1/1€/80 wresSoxd
@ . ¢ <
T 0S°0 808°¢61$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 808°c61$ C¢1/10/60  9sundssy pure Juomssassy pONOZU] SUNE], Shl
o)
3 . ] ; . ) $1/1€/80 urexgor
¢ m.wm J92/2 LL'T S60°9¢1$ 880°L1$ 0$ £50°p€$ ¥S648$ Ce1/10/60 UonN9803 PIEIAEIRY IoUIOIA Aruweg OV
3 ) ; . ¥1/1€/80
£ 00'1 8 chl 0$ 0 0 geyerl 3mo) jusuneas], Jruqg Arweg 7zl
cWe/9e/C $ $ $ $ - €1/10/60 L ed e
. ‘ ‘ $1/1€/80 :
00T 8€8°GST 0$ 0 0 8€8°6S1 ¥no) uorsIAAIg I gyl
€10Z/61/2 $ $ § $ -€1/10/60
aReq sHIA 1eiog, uonnquyuo)) UoNNqIIuo) areyg 1s0) preay wd, jeln jo awe)N 3daQg
Jeaoxddy wresforg puTy-uy fyunon fyuno) jueIn ueIn



SO¥L €9.°8T5°6v$  885°cL$ 6v1°1€9% 129%¢H' 16 0€6°265°16$ Wewseibe [euibLio wioy papuswy,
‘ ¥1/0¢/11
- 0 0 0 0 05661 [€330( 10[[ed JO UOISSTWISUEL], DIUONNI[Y (71
€102/81/9 $ s $ $ $ - €1/10/60 d ¥ T
. e ¥1/0€/11 $3[nsay uondIIy
€102/81/9 00t 0§ 0§ 0§ 0$ SLSE8LYS - ¢1/10/60 ur gotsnPU] J0[eq VAV Suldjmap e
- ¢ c ¥1/1€/80 curedoi yuswdopaasg
mﬁON\w ﬁ\@ mma m.w.w% O% Omw O% mm@ mﬁ.—% - m.—‘\ﬁO\GO HUUH&U UG& ﬂdGO_.udUBmum G< nwudom 0~MGm OJ.H. m.v.w
o ) ) ; ¥1/62/60 werdosd Lpowrwo) [00Ydg YASN X
o ¥0z°L0ES 0% 0$ 0% ¥02°L0€$ Ce1/0c/60  wesSorg asepyearg /uounr ooyog euoneN ¢
CWT/¥/9
2 ; ‘ ‘ ¥1/62/60
: 00T 0000 L 0 0 000652 000°18% £334009y wr Gunuare
cihe/sz/s : $ $ e b eoe/en 1 d d 8l
= . ) . . y1/1€/L0
5 001 T98°86L 0 0 161°00S 1L9°86C sdzopma 8S1
€QZ/12/S 98'86.$ $ $ $ $ C€1/10/80 OHIwy 8¢
(]
o daisvo
© - 005°6$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 005°6$ H@m@wﬁ ~(dSHS) wesdorg Humoog puEPWO] AEIS  Lp]
€102/12/S / wesdox Juers) Lumdag puePWoH ¢ XA
e sAII 1e10], uonnquiuos) BONNquIIuol) areyg 1500 preay wId g, uern jo sweN ds(g
Teaoxddy wesSorg pury-ujy fiuno) fyano) jueIn jueIn



€1/1¢/80

z10z/0Z/11 - 896°8Y$ 0$ 0$ Y8¥vT$ Y8¥vT$ -Z1/10/60 (SaQv@) ?3e yo Gurwmo)  ggy
€1/1€/80 (IDAS) vopezunwu]
Z102/02/11  #1°0 S+8‘8¢ 0$ 0$ 0$ S+8'ss -Z1/10/60 POOYP[IYD) JOF STIAUN[OA PUE SIOMUAS G
zr/1g/2t (dMIT1) weidorg
z10z/9/11 - 190°Cv$ 0$ 0% 0$ 190TH$ - Z1/10/01 UONEZIIYIEI\\ SWODU] MO Pajadie], g6l
€1/62/60
z10z/9/11 00T 98CV1L$ 0$ 98Z¥12$ 0$ 000°00S$ -Z1/0¢/60 11 432a009y ur Jupuared g1
Z1/1€/80
Z102/0¢/01  00'1 68sTels 0$ 0$ 0% G85°ZET$ -21/10/60 1¥no) uoIsIAIg Su  Thl
¢L/1¢/80
T10c/0€/01 00T 000981$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°981$ -21/10/60 1¥no)) sueIalP A\ Auno) smes], 71
€1/1¢/¢0  weidoig vopezmayream\ (dVAHID wesdord
z102/€2/01 - ¥€eL18$ 0$ 0$ 0$ yeeL18¢ -21/10/%0 2ouElsIssy AG1ouy SWOR] SWodU] MO 8G]
rAVALYA!
T102/€2/01 - LIPS E 0% 0% 0$ LIPS S -21/10/10 LueID) duUEsIssy A31ouy sasusyardwo)  goy
€1/1€/80
2102/€2/01 600 608°cL$ 0$ 0$ 18¢°L$ 82+°99% -21/10/60 $901A19G A[wre,] SWOH-U] 22 390D a6yl
¢r/1¢/80
2102/€2/01 001 88¢°L¢1$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 88¢L¢1$ -21/10/60 1no) jusuneas], Sna Arureg  zzl
2102/1€/€0
c1oz/¢€c/o1 0S¥ 9%L°198% 0$ 0$ 6£2°8914 L0S‘669% 010Z/1/01 ¥WES ], UOTID3103J DUIOIA ATy 611
€1/1€/€0
2102/91/01 - T 0$ 0% 12T 1L 122°1L$ - 11/10/01  Iueds) durwIOfIdd Juswadeuty LouaSwy /]
€102/1¢/8
Z10z/91/01  00% 2116228 0$ 0$ 0$ z11'6228 -c10z/1/6 1¥no) M UONEqoId IMpY Luno) smer],  6¢l
8 ¢r/1e/¢ . K[PSSIA
ZWT/91/01 - 000°05Z$ 0$ 0$ 0% 000°052$ -C1/1/6 1oddng pue puewwo)) 25430 SPHYS /€T
> €1/1€/80 weidoi
TWe/T/01 050 999°C61$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 999°T61$ 21/10/60 Isuodsay puE JUIUWISSISSY pIUoJu] BWEl], Gl
¢ €1/1¢/80
Z192/2/01 - 0€6°62$ 0% 0% 0$ 0£6°62$ Z1/10/60 129[03g 903n089Y 3Fey Luno) swerl, Gyl
2 I CCAR| Te10], uonnquiuos) uwonnquuuo) areys 1s0) pieay I, e jo sweN ide(g
W«>8mm< wresdorg pury-uj funo) fyuno) juesr) jueIn)

"ZL0Z “1 4290 asuts (Gunor) supd] (g panasas useq vy 1041 stuvsd fo 15y v 51 Fuwmogof oy T

1IN07) sduoIssTumo)) £q pasosddy siuesn)
woday Arewrwang yuern ¢10z7 X4



#9DUBUIIUTE PRIE[Y pUE

Z1/1€/10 juawdmby uoneuTE}UO29(] pPUe UODAIA(T
€102/21/C - 8¢6°6¢$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 8¢6°6¢$ - 0102/10/80 e ZeH Liuno)) suei], T dOSH 010 L1
Z1/1€/L0 .
€10z/21/t - 000°S.¥$ 0$ 0% 0$ 000SL¥$ -0102/10/80 ¥PPIY2A Isuodsay (MBI - ISV 0107 L€
€1/0¢€/90 «[2SS9A
€102/62/1 - 000°05Z$ o$ 0$ 0$ 000°05Z$ - Z21/10/60 1oddng 2 puewwio)) 25430 SPHYS L€
C1/1¢/80
€102/22/1 - 829v¢$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 8294¢$ -11/10/60 s109foxg soanosay oey Gyl
) Z1/0€/60 <urerdor g
¢€10z/2c/1 001 GLS6LLS 0% 0% AL Whzs €901 - 11/10/01 JUAUNEII], ISNQY DULISANG [BIUIPISTY G
21/1¢/80 wweidorg
€10z/22/1 - L19°L1$ 0$ 0$ 0$ LI9°L1$ -11/10/60 $901433g onnadesay ], puy JU03] Suaan(  Gp|
€1/0¢/6 xwrexdord a8ueyoxyg
z102/82/21 - 000°00t$ 0% 0$ 0$ 000°00t$ -01/1/01 9JeS PUE UOREIISTA PIsiazadng :susA®H 9jeS (bl
€1/1€/€0 wezdorg
z1o0z/81/21 - 000°sZ$ 0$ 0$ 0% 000°sZ$ -Z1/10/40  3IPYS pue poog Lousdrowryg ¢ 9seyd 7107  8S1
61/0¢/60
2102/81/21 - 000°98% 0$ 0% 0% 000°98$ -Z1/10/01 juesn) ouesissy onsn swkg Z10z €T
€1/0¢/60
zioz/11/21 - 8L9°L11$ 0$ 0$ 061°18% 88+°0¢$ -Z1/10/01 SI1ATIG ATEIPM PIYD H-AIPIL  8ST
€1/0¢/9
z10z/v/21 - 612°L12$ 0$ 0% 0$ 612°L1T$ CL/1/L xUIEI301J Isey3eard /younT [00YDG [BUONEN  Ghl
zr/1€/21 «(dvaD)
z102/v¥/2v  00% TLI9PS S 0$ 0$ 0$ TLI9PSS -ZU/1/1 weiBord soueisssy A3rouy aasuayprdwo)  ggy
¢r/10/11
Nwam\ LT/11 - 000+$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000t$ z1/T0/T1 drysyejoydg uoyp Sumequipwy, /bl
® 11/0€/90 21 dVVOS
Nsmom\ Lz/11 - 666T6v$ 0% 0$ 0% 666°T6$ -01/10/L0 -Wexd03d DULISISSY UV [eUIWB)) 8IS /¢
5 €1/62/60
Nmomkm\: 68T S15°902$ 0$ 0$ 0$ G15°902$ -T1/0¢/60 1no) [\ voneqoid IMpy Auno)) saes],  6¢l
m ¢r/1g/o1
croz/oT/11 - 8381°C1$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 881°C1$ -ZL/10/11 ue 3 ey 431Uy souny g6l
¢r/1€/¢0
210z/02/11 - 1.¥°09% 0% 0$ 0% 1.¥°09% - 21/10/%0 weiBord vonezmayea HOAd  8S1
aReq sqIA [e10g, uonnquyuo) UONN|INIUO) areyqs 150D pieay I, juein) jo awreN 3da(g
reaoxddy werdorg pury-uy fyuno) jueIn 1aern



- €1/1€/L0 OTLTI000Z18S# gc1
€102/82/S 685°€9Z°1$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 685°€9Z°1$ -¢1/10/40  wesdord souwlsissy £33ouy sarsuayardwio)
} 096T# 1] youey b1
€102/82/S 6L€Y0T$ 0% 0% 0% 6L€Y0T$ 11/+0/60 IDULIG -JUEIL) DUEISISSY UONESIN 1]
) 6SG6TH I SI[EUIIPI] b1
€102/82/S 066°90¢$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 066°90¢$ 11/%0/60 -JUTIL) DUEISISSY UOREIDIN 1]
939[dwod yed asn
- [mun pareys J0ueN-INE[d ‘ANpIqON ueodondN b1
€10z/12/S 186's00°cs  998°sv1$ 0% S1.159% 00t°802°C$ -€1/12/S0 -wrez8o1J voneirodsuer], 20EJINg OJINVD
‘ ‘ ‘ €1/1¢/L0
001 ¥L8°8LL 0 0 €0z L8Y 1L9°162 sdzopumo 8S1
€102/12/S $ $ $ $ 9'16zs - 21/10/80 * WV 8
. cr/1e/21 13 43 d
00V o — WEIS0IJ IDUEISISSY ASIIUL AISUYazdwio))  gG|
€10c/0¢/¥ 612°L€9°C$ 0% 0% 0% 612°L£9°C -¢1/10/10
sprepue]
- : . ¥1/1€/€0 4 L
000°001$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°001$ ©€1/10/40 VHE¥d pa9oxy 03 Lypede)) [euoneziuedio Gyl
€10z/0¢/v Sunuequy :90US[[FIXH JO JIMIM) Y
00'9 ¥1/1€/€0 (SOND) 98y 3o Bumwop
€102/¢2/v 68S°Ives 0$ 6v1°G1$ ¥09°60¢$ 7€891% -¢1/10/%0 .
_ 3 3 Mﬁ\.—‘M\wO QH&HMOHAH
€102/91/¥ 06L°5$ 0% 0% 0% 06L°q$ -Z1/10/60 sseJ sng punJ spaaN] uonelrodsues] JIseg 85T
. ‘ . $1/0€/90 werdord drysuraiug
C102/91 /¥ 590 000°s¢$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°s¢$ SC1/10/L0  ABojoyphs [610190(-93d UonEqOIJ Suean( Sh1
‘ ] €1/1€/€0
- 1.4°09¢ 0 0 0 1.+°09 E«umo.,ﬁ DUEISISSY UONBZIIDYILI M\ HOA QST
€102/6/% $ $ $ $ -Z1/10/+0 v " O s
¢ et €1/0¢/11 wresdor
c102 \ 6 \v 058 vmw oﬁ oﬁ ow 058 vmw ~€1 \ 10 \ €0 UONEBZIIIYIEI X\ SWIOIUT MO'T vuuumﬁm T, 8sl
o} ) . ‘ €1/1€/80 [Puno)
2z /0e/z 101°01$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 101°01$ - 21/10/50 fGrospy [euoiBoy vwnei] ey adey 05
2 i . . S1/82/20 (uonepuno,
mmom Joz/z Z10°69% 0$ 0$ 0$ Z10°69% C¢1/10/50 PIOUTY) SATYOM JUSUNSIAUIY 3onsn[ GS1
E Z1/18/21 R
B 001 000°05Z$ 0$ 0$ 0$ 000°05Z$ ~ 01/10/80 wea], 9ymS (ANNGD) 2a1so[dxg reapnN [y
¢ mcm\ 92/2 Tevi8oorpey [ea18o(org [earwayD ISV 0107
¢ ; S1/82/20 )
- 000 00¢ 0 0 0 00000¢ 9ABNAIUT JUSUNISIAUIY 20TsSN 1
€102/61/2 $ $ $ $ $ - €1/10/€0 qomsnf g
RNeq sSHIA [e10], uonnquor) UWoNNJquIuo) areyg 180D preay Wi, juein) jo aureN ida(q
reaoxddy wesSorg purny-uy funo) fyunon juEIn) juEIn)



-25-13 @ 315p

S 80'¢T vheiegs's1is 0% 98Z%12$ LZ0‘00v$ 1€0°TL6 V1S Wewea.be [euiblo wioy pepuewry,
3
mmom\ 81/9 - 08Z°L01$ 0$ 028°9Z$ 0$ 09+°08% 11/%0/60 dwey ye0q 199E N\ MOT IEJ pusg dEJ 61
) LSGTH# ] sue] b1
€102/11/9 156°0Z¢ 0% 0% 0% 156°02$ 11/¥0/60 SPPOH -JURIL) DUEISISSY UVOREIRI 931
ANeq SAIA [elo], uonnqmuuoy) UonnqIuo) Areyg 150D preay wa g, juern jo aweN 1daQg

reaoxddy wesdorg pury-up Ayuno) funo) jueIn) eI



0091 LO8'YE6$ 000°009% LO8YEES S[EI0,
ON V/N €1oz/c/v . . . . €10Z/1¢/21 swreadorq souelsissy
€102/0€/9 00t 961°62¢$ 000°00¢$ 961°62$ €102/1/1 (Sroug onsvopadwory 891
ON V/N €102/¢/¥ . . ¥1/1€/€0 wexdorg
€102/0¢/9 - 000°001$ 000'001$ 0% - €1/10/%0 (Srourg swop] swoouy moT S
ON V/N €102/8/1 i . . . €102/1¢/21 weIdo1 ] I0UBISISSY
€10C/1€/€ 00y 961°622$ 000°002$ 961°62$ €102/1/1 fBroug sasuoprdwory 85
9K V/N z1oz/T/o1 i ‘ ‘ €1/62/60 €1 XA
c1oz/1e/ct 9SLv8$ 0% 9SL¥8$ - 21/06/60 (W1d) &roa0ooy v Sunusseg  S5F
SaX V/N z10z/se/6 A ‘ ‘ €1/62/60 ADNE |
| cioz/1€/c1 0£9v6$ 0$ 0£9v6$ Z21/08/60 (41d) £r28000y ur Supuoreg 55 F
sax V/N 2102/82/8 . “ , €1/05/60 | A p—
z10z/1€/T1 00’1 9v0°G1$ 0% 9v0°s1$ 21/10/01 ssnqy aoursqng EIuaprsay o7V
S9A V/N z102/82/8 €1/1£/80 I21U37) JUIUISSISSY
T1oz/0e/11 00'1 LyLe1$ 0$ L¥L¢1$ ~21/10/60 [20] -JueIO Yool Gyl
c1/10/6 Amqelunoooy apuaan(
X V/N 2102/82/8 . )
/ 8/ z1oz/1€/01 001 12280)K o vr1°01$ .mw\ﬁwwmwmo ¥noD vorspaq 3 gyl
$9X V/N c1oc/8e/8 X ‘ ‘ €1/1€/80 1mon
c1oz/1€/01 00T 0€9°sc 0$ 0£9°scé - 21/10/60 suesapA Lunoy sexry,  TOF
ON V/N z1oc/8c/8 . ‘ ‘ €1/1€/80 1oy
cLoc/1€/01 001 ze6'01$ 0$ ze6’018 ~21/10/60 Jusunessy Suiq Agey OO
muo\.ﬁ V/N ei0z/12/8 . werdor ] BoRNnIISOIJ
2 croz/1e/01 00’1 02918 04 0c9°T1$ EL/IE/8TL/I/6  yurapooy sousporp Apwey  OFF
®
sTX V/N z1o0z/v1/8 . ] . #+[PUUOSId
2 c10z/1€/01 001 026°8$ 0§ 026'8$ EL/1E/8CL/L/6  yuarog wmorp ssnqy prgy LEF
Fpasmquiay e e a1e( uoneNdxy SHIA 3sanboy Joysuex] 1800 uopneonddy 1od jueIn) wdaq
m usaq reaoxddy reaoxddy D1d PoImg 16101, Suneradp [PuUTOsIag o, Jueio) Jo sureN
mmazm [eTouan  JIERUOD D1d D1d 303 paissnbaz junowry
& oyl seH 1D W) 1) W)

aNUNUOY) 0} VOISSIWIAJ

wodoy Arewrwuing syuern) ¢10z7 Ad



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY
FY 13 GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One:
Application Approval: Permission to Continue: [ ]
Contract Approval: [] Status Report: [_]
Check Orie: Original: Amendment: [7]
CheckOne. New Grant: Continuation Grant: []
Department/Division: Sheriff
Contact Person/Title: Karen Maxwell, Sr. Planner / Danny Smith, Counseling & Education Manager
Phone Number: 4-7508 / 4-5396
Grant Title: Vision Summit
Grant Period: From: 1/1/2013]| To: 9/30/2013{
Fund Source: Federal: [7] State: Local: [7]
Grantor: Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division
Will County provide grant funds to a sub-recipient? Yes: [] No:
Are the grant funds pass-through from another
agency? Ifyes, list originating agency below. Yes: [] No:
Originating Grantor:
Budgeted
County
Budget Categories Grant Funds Coust:‘t;(rgost Contribution In-Kind TOTAL
#595010
(Cash Match)
Personnel: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Operating: $ 78,147 $0 $0 $0 $ 78,147
Capital Equipment: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Indirect Costs: $0 $0 $0 $0 $0
Totals: $ 78,147 $0 $0 $0 $ 78,147
FTEs: 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00
Permission to Continue Information
Funding Source S - : PTC Expiration
. CowCenten Personnel Cost | Operating Cost | Estimated Total Filled FTE Date
$0 $0 $0 0.00 '
Department Review | Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor ] |MN
County Attorney K |)C

Grant Summary Sheetv 1.0



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Performance Measures
4 Measure Actual FY 11 | Projected FY 12 | Projected FY 13 | Projected FY 14
Measure Measure Measure Measure

+] - Applicable Departmental Measures
1.
2,
3.
+] - Measures for the Grant
1.

Outcome Impact Description Host reentry conference with an anticipated 300 participants
2.

Outcome Impact Description Engage 25 State and local agencies in particpation
3.

Outcome Impact Description gg?talxgs aZtSiOCr:)mmunity-based provider organizations in

PBO Recommendation:

TCSO is requesting approval to submit a application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division, for
grant resources to supplement the costs of the first Vision Summit Conference. The conference is hosted by
TCSO and will connect re-entry stakeholders statewide in order to bridge the gap between incarnation and re-
entry back into the community. The conference will be held September 10 - 13, 2013 at the Holiday Inn
Midtown in Austin. The conference will be covered by participant feeds, donations, and grant funds if
awarded. The estimated grant award is $78,147. However, if will be reduced as generated participant fees and
donations are received.

TCSO submitted an item to temporarily use County funds to purchase foods and other event costs until the
County would reimbursed and was approved by Commissioners Court on May 7, 2012 (item 28).

PBO recommends approval of the grant application in order to help offset the costs of the event.

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit into the current
activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it enhancing an existing one?

TCSO is hosting the inaugural Vision Summit in an effort to bring correctional officials and community
providers together in order to identify and bridge existing gaps in service that weaken an offender's potential
for successful reintegration into our communities. This conference will inform participants about best practices
and will share lessons learned in the field of reentry.

2. Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements of the grant?

none

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department propose to
fund the grant match? Please explain.

No match funding is required.
Grant Summ,

I



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If not, please
explain why not.

n/a

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Termination of the Grant: Will the program end upon termination
of the grant funding: Yes or No? If No, what is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding
or (2) Use departmental resources. If (2), provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and
what other programs will be discontinued as a result.

n/a

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this area.

The topics and information being provided through this summit will complement existing inmate programs.

Travis County Sheriff's Office processed 56,385 releases during FY12 {more than 20,000 from TCCC).

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the performance measures for
this program back to the critical perfformance measures for your department or office.

While in custody, it is the obligation of the correctional system incarcerating an individual to provide for basic
needs. Upon release, that support is removed, but during the period of incarceration, individuals may have lost
some or all of the supports established prior to incarceration. Most providers serving clients in the community
are not currently engaged in reentry planning and service within the corrections systems. There is a need to
bridge the gap between institutions and community in order to provide better reentry outcomes. Summit
planners plan to create an on-going process to continue the collaboration begun during the conference dates,

building relationships and lessons learned into a solid foundation for improved service.

Grant Summary Sheetv 1.0

X



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

JAMES N. SYLVESTER GREG H AMILTON PHYLLIS CLAIR
Chief Deputy TRAVIS COUNTY SHERIFF Major - Law Enforcement
P.O. Box 1748 DARREN LONG
Austin, Texas 78767 Major - Corrections
(512) 854-9770 MARK SAWA
June 17 ’ 2013 www.tcsheriff. org Major - Administration & Support
MEMORANDUM
To: The Travis County Commissioners Court
From: Karen Maxwell, Senior Planner

Subject:  Grant Application- Vision Summit
Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division

Attached is a grant application to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division,
requesting grant funding to assist in hosting the inaugural Vision Summit: Looking Towards
the Future. This application seeks state funds in the amount of $78,147 to supplement
participant’s registration fees to cover allowable expenses arising from hosting this conference.
There is no required match for this grant. Any generated program income from such things as
participant registrations and exhibitors fees will be applied toward the conference costs and
reduce the amount of funding received from the State as it is received.

On May 7, 2013, the Commissioner’s Court approved a request from the Sheriff's Office to use
County funds to purchase food and other event costs for this project until the County can be
~ reimbursed from participant registration fees (Item 28).

We are requesting the Commissioners Court approve submission of this grant application. If
you have questions, please don't hesitate to contact me at 854-7508.

Cc: DeDe Bell, County Auditor’s Office
Matt Naper County Auditor’s Office
Jim Connolly, County Attorney’s Office
Travis Gatlin, PBO
Danny Smith, TCSO



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

THE STATE OF TEXAS
COUNTY OF TRAVIS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners' Court finds that it is in the best interest
of the citizens of Travis County to seek additional resources in the form a grant from the
Criminal Justice Division of the Office of the Governor to assist in funding a
project titled the Vision Summit; and

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners' Court has agreed to provide the
minimum matching percentage for said project as required by the CJD grant application;
and

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners' Court has agreed that in the event of loss
or misuse of the Criminal Justice Division funds, the Travis County Commissioners'
Court assures that the funds will be returned to the Criminal Justice Division in full; and

WHEREAS, the Travis County Commissioners' Court designates the County Judge of
Travis County as the authorized official with the power to apply for, accept, reject, alter
or terminate said grant; and

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, that the Travis County Commissioners' Court
approves submission of the grant application for the Travis County Sheriff’s Office
Vision Summit project to the Office of the Governor, Criminal Justice Division.

RESOLVED this the day of , 2013.
By: Date:
Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

It



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Agency Name: Travis County
Grant/App: 2736701 Start Date: 1/1/2013 End Date: 9/30/2013

Project Title: Vision Summit
Status: Application Pending Submission

Eligibility Information
Your organization’s Texas Payee/Taxpayer ID Number: 17460001922000

Application Eligibility Certify: Created on:4/22/2013 2:24:12 PM By: Heather Morgan

Profile Information

Applicant Agency Name: Travis County

Project Title: Vision Summit

Division or Unit to Administer the Project: Travis County Sheriff's Office
Address Line 1: PO Box 1748

City/State/Zip: Austin Texas 78767-1748

Start Date: 1/1/2013

End Date: 9/30/2013

Regional Council of Goverments(COG) within the Project's Impact Area: Capital Area Council of Governments
Headquarter County: Travis
Counties within Project's Impact Area:

Grant Officials:

Authorized Official

User Name: Samuel Biscoe

Email: sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: Post Office Box 1748
City: Austin, Texas 78767

Phone: 512-854-9555 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9535

Title: The Honorable

Salutation: Judge

roject Director N

User Name: Karen Maxwell

Email: karen.maxwell@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: PO Box 1748

City: Austin, Texas 78767

Phone: 512-854-7508 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9772

Title: Ms.

Salutation: Ms.

Financial

User Name: Nicki Riley

Email: nicki.riley@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: 700 Lavaca Street Suite 1200
City: Austin, Texas 78701

Phone: 512-854-9125 Other Phone:
Title: Ms.

Saijutation: Ms.

Grant Writer

User Name: Karen Maxwell

Email: karen.maxwell@co.travis.tx.us
Address 1: PO Box 1748

City: Austin, Texas 78767

Phone: 512-854-7508 Other Phone:
Fax: 512-854-9772

Title: Ms.

Salutation: Ms.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit

ljPage

4



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Grant Vendor Information

Organization Type: County

Organization Option: applying to provide services to all others

Applicant Agency's State Payee Identification Number (e.g., Federal Employer's Identification (FEI) Number or Vendor
ID): 17460001922000

Data Universal Numbering System (DUNS): 030908842

Narrative Information

Primary Mission and Purpose
The State Criminal Justice Planning (421) Fund supports programs designed to reduce crime and improve the criminal or juvenile
justice system.

Funding Levels

The anticipated funding levels for the Fund 421 program are as follows:
¢ Minimum Award - $5,000

+ Maximum Award - None

» Match Required - None

For more information regarding grantee match, please click on the Budget tab, and then click on the Source of Match tab in
eGrants.

Note: If you voluntarily include matching funds that exceed the minimum match requirement, you will be held to that amount
throughout the grant period.

Juvenile Justice Program Requirements
Preferences - Preference will be given to those applicants that demonstrate cost effective programs focused on proven or promising
approaches to services provision.

Juveniie Justice Board Priorities - Juvenile justice projects or projects serving delinquent or at-risk youth will address at least one
of the following priorities developed by the Governor’s Juvenile Justice Advisory Board to be eligible for funding.

Diversion - Diversion - Programs to divert juveniles from entering the juvenile justice system.

Job Training - Projects to enhance the employability of juveniles or prepare them for future employment. Such programs may include
job readiness training, apprenticeships, and job referrals.

Professional Therapy and Counseling/Mental Health - Services include, but are not limited to, the development and/or enhancement
of diagnostic, treatment, and prevention instruments; psychological and psychiatric evaluations; counseling services; and/or family
support services. .

School Based Delinquency Prevention - Education programs and/or related services to prevent truancy, suspension, and expulsion.
School safety programs may include support for school resource officers and law-related education.

Substance Abuse - Programs, research, or other initiatives to address the use and abuse of illegal and other prescription and
nonprescription drugs and the use and abuse of alcohol. Programs include control, prevention, and treatment.

Training and Technology/Juvenile Justice System Improvement (for Statewide Projects Only) - Programs, research, and other
initiatives to examine issues or improve practices, policies, or procedures on a system-wide basis (e.g., examining problems affecting
decisions from arrest to disposition and detention to corrections).

Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) (for Statewide and OOG-identified County Organizations Only) - The purpose of this
funding is to assist designated jurisdictions and agencies in developing and implementing strategies to reduce racial disparities at
various contact points in the juvenile justice system. Section 223(a) (22) of the JIJDP Act provides that the State shall: "[Address]
juvenile delinquency prevention efforts and system improvement efforts designed to reduce, without establishing or requiring
numerical standards or quotas, the disproportionate number of juvenile members of minority groups who come into contact with the
juvenile justice system.”

Victim Assistance Program Requirements

Preferences - Preference will be given to applicants that promote comprehensive victim restoration while incorporating an emphasis
on cultural competency in underserved populations. Applicants are also encouraged to streamline administrative and reporting
processes by consolidating grant requests whenever possible in lieu of submitting multiple applications.

Cuiturally Competent Victim Restoration - Applicants agree to promote collaboration and coordination among local service
systems that involve multiple disciplines andPreference will be given to applicants that promote comprehensive victim restoration
while incorporating an emphasis on cultural competency in underserved populations. Applicants are also.encouraged to streamline

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 2|Page

(€



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

administrative and reporting processes by consolidating grant requests whenever possible in lieu of submitting multiple applications.

Criminal Justice Program Requirements

Preferences - Preference will be given to applicants that support law enforcement activities, prosecution, and improvements to
technology, and reentry of offenders into the community. Preference will also be given to applicants who need assistance with
improving criminal history reporting.

Eligible Activities - Applicant assures that its proposed project meets at least one of the following areas to be eligible for funding:

e law Enforcement — Supports state and local law enforcement agencies that address violent crime or statistically supported
major crime initiatives at the local level.

e  Prosecution and Court — Programs that improve the prosecution of serious and violent crimes, including those that reduce
the time from arrest to disposition.

e Technology - Programs that implement or expand a law enforcement agency’s ability to report and analyze crime. Applicant
assures that any criminal intelligence databases developed under this program will comply with 28 CFR Part 23.
Corrections and Community Corrections — Programs that reintegrate adults and juveniles into the community.

Drug Treatment - Programs that target substance abuse treatment for juveniles or adults who have been court ordered to
participate, including drug courts and projects that serve as alternatives to incarceration.

Program Income - Applicant agrees to comply with all federal and state rules and regulations for program income and agrees to
report all program income that is generated as a result of the project's activities. Applicant agrees to report program income to CID
through a formal grant adjustment and to secure CID approval prior to use of the program income. Applicant agrees to use program
income for allowable costs and agrees to expend program income immediately after CID’s approval of a grant adjustment and prior
to requesting reimbursement of CID funds.

o  Deduction Method - Program income shall be deducted from total allowable costs to determine the net allowable costs.
Program income shall be used for current costs unless CID authorizes otherwise. Program income which the grantee did not
anticipate at the time of the award shall be used to reduce the CID award and grantee match rather than to increase the
funds committed to the project.

e  Asset Seizures and Forfeitures - Program income from asset seizures and forfeitures is considered earned when the
property has been adjudicated to the benefit of the plaintiff (e.g., law enforcement entity).

Assets Seizures and Forfeitures
Applicant agrees to comply with the following:

1. Applicant will maintain on file and provide a copy of the asset sharing agreement between the agency and any other
criminal justice agency outlining the distribution of assets forfeited in the course of grant-related activities. The asset
agreement must clearly describe the distribution of forfeited assets within the grantee agency in regards to grant-funded
and non-grant funded personnel participating in grant-related activities. ’

2. Applicant shall maintain a logbook of all assets seized in the course of grant-related activities. The logbook shall record the
assets seized, the date and time of the asset seizure, the case number of the incident involving the asset seizure, the name
of the grantee agency employee(s) who were involved in the seizure of the assets, the date seized assets are forfeited, the
date forfeited assets are liquidated if not cash, and the final disposition of cash from cash forfeitures or property sales to the
grantee agency.

Uniform Crime Reporting - Applicant assures that if it operates a law enforcement agency, the agency is current and has been
current in reporting required Part 1 violent crime data for three previous years to the Texas Department of Public Safety and will
continue reporting throughout the grant period.

Criminal History Reporting - Applicant assures that they are currently reporting and will maintain timely reporting of all
information required under the Texas Code of Criminal Procedure, Chapter 60.

Constitutional Compliance - Applicant assures that they will engage in no activity that violates Constitutional law including
profiling based upon race.

Information Systems - Applicant assures that any new criminal justicé information systems will comply with data sharing
standards for the Global Justice XML Data Model and the National Information Exchange Model.

Drug Court Program Requirements
Preferences - Preference will be given to:

1. mandated drug courts under Texas Health and Safety Code, §469.006; and
2. non-mandated drug courts operating in counties with a population of less than 200,000.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 3|Page
17



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Ten Essential Characteristics

Drug Court programs that provide court-supervised substance abuse treatment as an alternative to traditional criminal sanctions, as
defined in Chapter 469 of the Texas Health and Safety Code must incorporate the following ten (10) essential characteristics of drug
courts noted below and codified in Texas Health and Safety Code §469.001 to be eligible for funding.

Describe in detail how your program meets each of the ten essential characteristics of & drug court.
Integration of Services - The integration between alcohol and other drug treatment services in the processing of cases in the judicial
system.

Non-Adversarial Approach —~ The use of a non-adversarial approach involving prosecutors and defense attorneys to promote public
safety and to protect the due process rights of program participants.

Prompt Placement - Early identification and prompt placement of eligible participants in the program.

Access - Access to a continuum of alcohol, drug, and other related treatment and rehabilitative services.

Abstinence Monitoring —~ Monitoring of abstinence through weekly alcohol and other drug testing.

Compliance Strategy - A coordinated strategy to govern program responses to participants’ compliance.

Judicial Interaction — Ongoing judicial interaction with program participants.

Evaluation — Monitoring and evaluation of program goals and effectiveness.

Education - Continuing interdisciplinary education to promote effective program planning, implementation, and operations.

Partnerships — Development of partnerships with public agencies and community organizations.

General Approaches

e Pre-adjudication - The defendant is diverted to the treatment program in lieu of prosecution before charges are filed or
before final case.

e  Post-adjudication - The drug offender begins the drug court program after entering a plea of guilty or nolo contendere or
having been found guilty, often as a condition of probation.

e Reentry - Offenders completing sentences of incarceration or lengthy terms of residential treatment are ordered into the
treatment program to facilitate their transition and reintegration into society.

e  Civil - Participants enter the drug court program in relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship, including child
welfare / CPS cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.

Select the geﬁeral approach(es) that best fit this drug court.

Select all that apply:
_ Pre-adjudication
_ Post-adjudication
_ Reentry

_ Civil

_N/A

Observation - The drug court team (judge, prosecutor, defense counsel, treatment provider, supervision officer, court coordinator,
etc.) of a new program must observe at least one drug court staffing session and hearing, in Texas, prior to program
implementation.

Policies and Procedures - The drug court will develop and maintain written policies and procedures for the operation of the
program.

Information Sharing - The applicant will submit a copy of any project evaluations, evaluation plans, recidivism studies, or related
reports that are completed during the grant period to CID.

Jurisdiction - Provide the name of the court administering the Drug Court program (e.g., 999th Judicial District Court, Somewhere
County Criminal Court, or City of Somewhere Municipal Court). If this has not been decided enter 'To Be Determined', or enter 'N/A'
if this item does not apply. -

Drug Court Date - If the Court has commenced operations, provide the date that the Court was established.
Enter the date [mm/dd/yyyy]:

Drug Court Type

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 4|Page

J



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Adult - Programs serving adults (either pre-adjudication, post-adjudication, or reentry).

Veterans - Programs serving veterans or current members of the United States armed forces, including members of the
Reserves, National Guard or State Guard.

e  Family - Programs serving parents who enter the drug court in relation to suits affecting the parent-child relationship,
including child welfare / CPS cases, child support cases, or other civil matters.

e Juvenile - Programs serving juveniles (either pre-adjudication, post-adjudication, or reentry).

Select the type of drug court that will be operated:
_ Adult

_ Veterans

_ Family

_ Juvenile

_N/A

Will the drug court accept DWI offenders?

Select the appropriate response:
_Yes

_No

_N/A

Presiding Judge - The presiding judge of a drug court funded through this program must be an active judge holding
elective office, an associate judge or magistrate assigned to preside over drug court, or a retired judge available as a sitting judge.

Enter the name, phone number, and email address of the Presiding Judge for the Drug Court. If this has not been decided enter
‘To Be Determined’, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply. Applicant must notify CID with this information when a judge is
appointed.

Enter the name, phone number and email address of the Drug Court Coordinator. If this has not been decided enter 'To Be
Determined’, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply.

Federal Funding - Applicant agrees to apply for federal grant funding from the Bureau of Justice Assistance to support operations
of the court. Applicant also agrees to notify CID immediately of any additional state or federal grants or other funds that may
become available to support operation of the court. At that time, CID may deobligate a portion of the funds awarded under this
solicitation.

Has the drug court ever applied for federal funding?

Select the appropriate response:
_Yes :

— No

_N/A

Has the drug court ever received federal funding?

Select the appropriate response:
_Yes

_No

_N/A

If you selected Yes above, provide the federal award amount, grant period [mm/dd/yyyy to mm/dd/yyyy], and how the funds were
used or will be used if the federal grant period overlaps with the grant period for this solicitation.

Enter the federal funding description:

TDSHS - CMBHS Registration - Applicant assures that it is currently registered or will register with the Texas Department of State
Health Services (TDSHS) - Clinical Management for Behavioral Health Services (CMBHS) database. Information about registration
procedures can be accessed here.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 5|Page

(Y



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Community Planning Participation
Did the applying agency participate in the Local or Regional community planning process?

Select the appropriate response:
X Yes

_No

_N/A

Civil Rights Liaison

A civil rights liaison who will serve as the grantee's civil rights point of contact and who will be responsible for ensuring that the
grantee meets all applicable civil rights requirements must be designated. The designee will act as the grantee's liaison in civil rights
matters with CID and with the federal Office of Justice Programs.

Enter the Name of the Civil Rights Liaison: Human Resources Manager Kim Austin-Smith
Enter the Address for the Civil Rights Liaison: 700 Lavaca St., Suite 420 Austin, TX 78701
Enter the Phone Number for the Civil Rights Liaison [(999) 999-9999 x9999]: (512) 854-9165

Certification

Each applicant agency will certify to the specific criteria detailed above under Program Requirements for Juvenile Justice,
Victim Assistance, Criminal Justice, and (if applicable) Drug Court Program Requirements to be eligible for funding under the
State Criminal Justice (421) Fund Program Solicitations.

X I certify to all of the above eligibility requirements.

Problem Statement:

Please provide a detailed account in the Problem Statement section of the existing issues your project will target.

Enter your problem statement:

While in custody, it is the obligation of the correctional system incarcerating an individual to provide for basic needs. Upon release,
that support is removed, but during the period of incarceration, individuals may have lost some or all of the supports established
prior to incarceration. Lengthy stays in custody may weaken or even break social and family ties. Employment, housing, and benefit
eligibility may also be lost before release. Without an ability to meet basic needs, and without support mechanisms to assist with
those basic needs, an individual is positioned for failure and at an increased risk to reoffend or fail terms of probation or parole.
Providers are tasked with serving clients in the community; however, the time to begin planning and positioning individuals for
success is before release from custody. Most providers are not currently engaged in reentry planning and service within the system,
and in general corrections institutions cease to have authority for oversight once individuals are released from their facilities. There is
a need to bridge this gap between institutions and community in order to provide a more fertile environment for successful reentry.

Supporting Data:

Provide as much supporting data, to include baseline statistics and the sources of your data, which are pertinent to where the grant
project is located and/or targeted. Do not use statewide data for a local problem or national data for a statewide problem.

Enter your supporting data:

As of August 31, 2012, Texas Department of Criminal Justice (TDCJ) reported 152,303 individuals in state custody, including prison,
state jails, and Substance Abuse Felony Punishment facilities (4,830 from Travis County). Also as of August 31, 2012, there were
113,374 parolees under supervision in the State of Texas, along with 406,209 under Community Supervision sentenced through local
and district courts. During FY 2012, 77,316 individuals were released from state custody and returned to Texas communities. (2,769
were convicted in Travis County). During FY2012, 6,169 prison parolees were revoked (123 from Travis County) *data from the
Texas Department of Criminal Justice Fiscal Year 2012 Statistical Report

Community Plan:

For projects that have a local or regional impact target area, provide information regarding the community plan need(s) that your
project willl address.

Enter your community planning needs:

During the planning process for the 2012-2015 Travis County Community Plan, community partners identified needs to improve local
law enforcement, prosecution, and court services and systems, within Travis County in order to enhance local and regional initiatives
that prevent crime and empower the community to address crime; to promote and support innovation in adjudication; to promote
and support innovation in justice information sharing; to use advanced technology to prevent and solve crime; to enhance the ability
of local law enforcement prosecution, and the courts to counter terrorism and domestic emergencies; to effectively manage adult
and juvenile offenders to reduce recidivism and promote successful reentry; and, to end the cycle of mental illness and substance
abuse. This project will support these identified priorities to focus on ex-offender reintegration and reentry.

Goal Statement:

Provide a brief description of the overall goals and objectives for this project.

Enter a description for the overall goals and objectives:

The inaugural Vision Summit: Looking Toward the Future of Reentry, will provide an opportunity to bring correctional officials and
community providers into the same room to create that bridge between institutions and the community thus allowing more

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 6|Page

20



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

opportunity for successful reentry outcomes. This conference will inform participants about best practices and lessons learned in the
field of reentry. It will motivate stakeholders to implement such practices in their own communities around Texas. Summit planners
hope to create an on-going process to continue the collaboration begun during the conference dates, building those relationships and
lessons learned into a foundation for the future.

Cooperative Working Agreement (CWA):

When a grantee intends to carry out a grant project through cooperating or participating with one or more outside organizations, the
grantee must obtain authorized approval signatures on the cooperative working agreement (CWA) from each participating
organization. Grantees must maintain on file a signed copy of all cooperative working agreements, and they must submit to CID a
list of each participating organization and a description of the purpose of each CWA. Cooperative working agreements do not involve
an exchange of funds.

For this project, provide the name of the participating organization(s) and a brief description of the purpose(s) for the CWA(s). You
should only provide information here that this project's successful operation is contingent on for the named service or participation
from the outside organization.

Note: A Sample CWA is available here for your convenience.
Enter your cooperating working agreement(s):

Continuation Projects:

For continuation projects only, if your current or previous year's project is NOT on schedule in accomplishing the stated objectives,
briefly describe the major obstacles preventing your organization from successfully reaching the project objectives as stated within
your previous grant application. (Data may be calculated on a pro-rated basis depending on how long the current or previous year's
project has been operating.)

Enter your current grant's progress:

Project Summary:

Briefly summarize the entire application, including the project's problem statement, supporting data, goal, target group, activities,
and objectives. Be sure that the summary is easy to understand by a person not familiar with your project and that you are confident
and comfortable with the information if it were to be released under a public information request.

Enter your summary statement for this project:

Considerable positive reform around the issues of reentry is occurring all around the country, and this summit will provide
opportunity to bring qualified reentry advocates to inform and motivate participants from the Central Texas region and across the
State. Conference planners are engaging participants and speakers across disciplines to engage insight and expertise from both
community providers and corrections professionals in order to inform stakeholders of issues and opportunities to improve reentry
planning and outcomes.

Project Activities Information

Juvenile Justice Projects
Juvenile Justice Board Priorities

Select the Juvenile Justice Priority that best fits your project:

__ Diversion

__Job Training

_ Professional Therapy and Counseling/Mental Health

__ School Based Delinquency Prevention

_ Substance Abuse

_ Training and Technology/Juvenile Justice System Improvement (for Statewide Projects Only)
__ Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) (for OOG-identified Counties Only)

Disproportionate Minority Contact (DMC) Projects

For Statewide and OOG-identified County Organizations Only - The purpose of this funding is to assist designated jurisdictions and
agencies in developing and implementing strategies to reduce racial disparities at various contact points in the juvenile justice
system. Section 223(a)(22) of the JIDP Act provides that the State shall: "[Address] juvenile delinquency prevention efforts and
system improvement efforts designed to reduce, without establishing or requiring numerical standards or quotas, the
disproportionate number of juvenile members of minority groups who come into contact with the juvenile justice system."

Addressing Disproportionate Minority Contact in the Texas Juvenile Justice System

Briefly summarize the project's approach using the framework provided in the “Addressing Disproportionate Minority Contact in the
Texas Juvenile Justice System: Causes and Solutions from the Community Perspective” research study conducted by Texas A&M
Public Policy Research Institute. This study encourages a multidisciplinary approach targeting five factors:

1. Family/Social Circumstances — Within this broad theme, specific areas to address include broken families, poverty, a lack of
role models, and cultural norms that under-value the importance of education in building a positive future for youth.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 7|Page
2(



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2. Criminal Justice System - Within this broad category, three specific issues of concern were identified. These include a lack
of therapeutic interventions for delinquent youth, inequities experienced by poor and minority youth navigating the juvenile
justice system, and a lack of juvenile detention facilities.

3. Special Populations at Increased Risk of DMC - Concern was most often expressed for youth with mental health or behavior
disorders and for those who are members of a minority group.

4. School Related Factors - Areas that should be addressed include standardized testing policies, school discipline policies, and
issues of communication between schools and families.

5. Need for Supervised Programs - Contributors to the study often identified a lack of supervised community programs as a
factor contributing to DMC.

Note: For information regarding the Texas A&M PPRI study, applicants are encouraged to go here.

Provide summary of DMC approach:

DMC Advisory Board
Please list the names and positions of stakeholders involved in the advisory board.

Victims Projects

Type of Crime Victim - Select the type(s) of crime victim this project targets and provide the percentage of time dedicated to
serving each category of crime victim. You may select more than one type; however, the sum of the percentages may not exceed
100%.

Sexual Assault Percentage (%): 0

Domestic Abuse Percentage (%): 0

Child Abuse Percentage (%): 0

DUI / DWI Crashes Percentage (%): O
Survivors of Homicide Percentage (%): 0
Assault Percentage (%): 0

Adults Molested as Children Percentage (%): 0
Elder Abuse Percentage (%): 0

Robbery Percentage (%): O

Stalking Percentage (%): 0
Dating/Acquaintance Violence Percentage (%): 0
Human Trafficking Percentage (%): 0

Drug Court Projects
Does your project have a Steering Committee that helps direct and enhance your court’s operations?

_Yes
No
N/A

List the members of your project’s treatment team and describe their role in supporting the participants, or enter 'N/A' if this item
does not apply.

Provide the average caseload size for a full-time case manager/probation officer assigned to this project, or enter 'N/A' if this item
does not apply.

Provide your project’s policy on drug testing participants, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply.
Describe the process you will use to determine your project’s effectiveness, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply.

Provide the total cost for operating your project during the previous fiscal year, or enter '0' if this item does not apply. (This should
include all salaries, travel, counseling, treatment services, office supplies, etc.)

List the sources and amounts of non-CJD funding used to support this project during the previous fiscal year, or enter 'N/A' if this
item does not apply. (This may include local or state funds and any other charges to participants.)

List the treatment resources used for this project (e.g., ATR, TAIP, in-house, etc.), or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply.

Provide the total fees collected in your county during the most recently completed fiscal year, in accordance with Chapter 102.0178,
Code of Criminal Procedure, for offenses found in Chapter 49, Penal Code (DWI) and Chapter 481, Health and Safety Code
(controlled substances), or enter '0" if this item does not apply. Note: The party responsible for collecting court assessed fees in your

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 8|Page

22



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

county may be the treasurer, county clerk, or district clerk.

Of the fees collected in your county, provide the amount that was directed to your project, or enter '0' if this item does not apply.

Describe how your project used those fees, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply.

Law Enforcement Projects

What is your agency's approved budget for law enforcement operations for the current fiscal year, or enter 'N/A' if this item does not

apply?
45135477

How many commissioned peace officers are funded through your agency's current budget, or enter '0’ if this item does not apply?

332

Provide the amount of asset forfeitures awarded to your agency in the previous fiscal year, or enter '0' if this item does not apply.

312883

Provide the balance of asset forfeitures on hand as of the date of this application, or enter '0' if this item does not apply.

113144

Describe the proposed use of the forfeiture funds or enter 'N/A' if this item does not apply:

Current encumbrances include: incinerator emissions testing (8660), dive team boat (45000-in conjunction with state grant), Vision
summit (25000), replacement K-9 (8000), ammunition (6012), google maps license (1490), various training (538), recon scout

throwbot (7215), honor guard reserve (3000)

Sources of Financial Support

Please complete the following information on all law enforcement or homeland security grants awarded to your agency during
the previous fiscal year, and all applications you have submitted or new awards for the current fiscal year, or enter 'N/A' if this item

does not apply.

Each source of funding you select below should include the following information for each grant award; or if your agency did not

receive funding from any of the sources listed below, enter 'N/A":

1. name of agency providing funds;
2. grant period;
3. amount of the award (or amount requested);
4. amount expended; and
5. how the funds have been or will be used.
BJA -
FY 12 FY 13

1. US Department of Justice, thru City of Austin
2.10/10/2011 - 09/30/2014

3. $98,424

4. $0

5. To purchase a Specialty Police Command Vehicle Trailer for
use in law enforcement and critical incident response
community wide.

JAG FY11

1. US Department of Justice

2.10/01/2009 - 09/30/2013

3.$114,285

4, $0 :

5. To purchase laptops for LE HEAT unit, and for e-citation
software.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit

1. US Department of Justice, thru City of Austin
2. 10/10/2012 - 09/30/2015

3. $86,000

4. $0

5. To implement a license plate reader Project

SCAAP FY12

1. US Department of Justice, BJA, State Criminal Alien
Assistance Program (SCAAP)

2.

3. $492,999

4. 30 i

5. Reimbursement of Correctional Costs for inmates meeting
criteria housed 7/1/2010 - 06/30/2011.

9|Page

2}



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p
ABTPA

FY 12

1. TX Department of Motor Vehicles

2. 09/01/2011 - 08/31/2012

3. $618,617

4. $643,375 (including program income)

5. Salaries and expenses to operate the multi-jurisdictional
Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force. Some of funds are
passed on to partner agencies for Investigator Salaries.

STEP-

FY 13

1. TX Department of Motor Vehicles

2. 09/01/2012 - 08/31/2013

3. $641,481

4. $357,742

5. Salaries and expenses to operate the multi-jurisdictional
Sheriff's Combined Auto Theft Task Force. Some of funds are
passed on to partner agencies for Investigator Salaries.

FY12

1. US Dept of Transportation, thru TXDOT

2. 03/14/2012 - 09/30/2012

3. $18,102

4, $13,625

5. overtime compensation for selective traffic enforcement
focused on impaired driving during targeted times

Office of the Governor of Texas, Criminal Justice Divison-

FY13

1. US Dept of Transportation, thru TXDOT

2. 02/14/2013 - 09/30/2013

3. $16,906

4, $3,001

5. overtime compensation for selective traffic enforcement
focused on impaired driving during targeted times

FYi2 FY13
1. USDO]J, thru 00G (Victims of Crime
Act Formula Grant Program)
2.09/01/2011 - 08/31/2012

3. $28,748

4. $28,124

5. portion of salary and fringe for an
FTE to serve victims of child abuse
offenses offenses

3. $24,997
4. $11,610

FY12

1. USDOJ, thru OOG (JAG-ARRA)

2.12/01/2011 - 05/31/2012

3. $100,000

4, $99,999

5. Law enforcement equipment including surveillance,
underwater search & diving equipment.

1. USDO]J, thru O0G (Victims of Crime
Act Formula Grant Program)
2. 09/01/2012 - 08/31/2013

5. portion of salary and fringe for an
FTE to serve victims of child abuse

FY14 - Pending

1. USDOJ, thru O0G (Victims of Crime
Act Formula Grant Program)
2.09/01/2013 - 08/31/2014

3. $23,092

4. $0

5. portion of salary and fringe for an
FTE to serve victims of child abuse
offenses

FY13

1. USDQ)J, thru 00G (JAG)

2.09/01/2012 - 06/30/20113

3. $250,000

4. 40

5. Purchase of a dive boat capable of supporting TCSO
dive/recovery operations and year-round response.

Does your agency expect to be awarded funds from any of the following sources during the project period of this grant?

Select the appropriate response(s):

_ The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act (any source)

_ Community Oriented Policing (COPS)

_ Weed and Seed Program

X Bureau of Justice Assistance

_ Homeland Security Grant Program (HSGP)
_ Operation Stonegarden (OPSG)

_ Interoperable Emergency Communications Grant Program (IECGP)

_ Emergency Operations Center (EOC) Grant Program
X State Criminal Justice Planning (421) Fund

_ Governor's Division of Emergency Management (GDEM) or Texas Department of Public Safety

X Texas Automobile Burglary and Theft Prevention Authority (ABTPA)

X Selective Traffic Enforcement Program (STEP)
_ Texas Border Sheriff's Coalition (TBSC)
X Other state or federal grant programs

_ Private Organization, Private Enterprise, or Non-Government Organization Grant Programs
_ Applicant does not expect to receive grant funds from any source to support its law enforcement agency

If you selected any of the boxes above (except for the last box), describe your agency's internal controls and processes that will be
used to prevent supplanting of your agency's budgeted funds with grant funds. Example: Timesheets will be tracked to determine
allowable charges for each fund source and to ensure that duplicate invoices are not submitted to multiple agencies.

Travis County’s accounting system complies with OMB A-87 and state law, and its annual basic financial statements are prepared
accordingly. Separate fund sources are maintained and tracked. All project expenses are maintained separately from general fund
and all require supporting documentation, such as purchase orders & invoices, or timesheets & activity logs, as relevant to each

particular grant project.

Grant/App# 2736701

Vision Summit

10|Page

24



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Selected Project Activities:

ACTIVITY PERCENTAGE: | DESCRIPTION

Conference & Training Presentation Travis County Sheriff's Office is hosting the inaugural Vision Summit: Looking
focused on Effective Reentry 100.00 Toward the Future of Reentry, to provide motivating, innovative workshops for
Practices approximately 300 attendees.

Geographic Area:
Primary focus on Travis County/Central Texas partners, but engaging participants from across Texas

Target Audience:
Stakeholders with a vested interest in reentry from correctional environments (corrections professionals, service providers,
previously incarcerated individuals)

Gender:
Both males & females

Ages:
Adults

Special Characteristics:
Individuals with an interest in overcoming barriers presented to those returning to communities from incarceration.

Measures Information

Progress Reporting Requirements
All programs will be required to report the output and outcome measures for this program to Texas A&M University, Public Policy
Research Institute (PPRI).

Objective Output Measures

OUTPUT MEASURE LCURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL l

Custom Objective Output Measures

CUSTOM OUTPUT MEASURE CURRENT DATA . TARGET LEVEL
Conference hosted 0 1

Number of state and local agencies participating 0 25

Number of community-based service providers participating 0 25

Objective Outcome Measures

|£UTCOME MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Custom Objective Outcome Measures

CUSTOM OUTCOME MEASURE CURRENT DATA TARGET LEVEL

Certification and Assurances
Each applicant must click on this link to review the standard Certification and Assurances.

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 11|Page



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Resolution from Governing Body

Except for state agencies, each applicant must provide information related to the resolution from its governing body, such as the city
council, county commissioners’ court, school board, or board of directors. Please ensure that the resolution approved by your
governing body addresses items one through four below.

1. Authorization by your governing body for the submission of the application to CID that clearly identifies the name of the
project for which funding is requested;

2. A commitment to provide all applicable matching funds;

3. A designation of the name and/or title of an authorized official who is given the authority to apply for, accept, reject, alter,
or terminate a grant (Note: If a name is provided, you must update CID should the official change during the grant period.);
and

4. A written assurance that, in the event of loss or misuse of grant funds, the governing body will return all funds to CID.

Upon approval from your agency's governing body, upload the approved resolution to eGrants by clicking on the Upload Files sub-
tab located in the Summary tab.

Contract Compliance
Will CID grant funds be used to support any contracts for professional services?

Select the Appropriate Response:
X Yes
_No

For applicant agencies that selected Yes above, describe how you will monitor the activities of the sub-contractor(s) for compliance
with the contract provisions (including equipment purchases), deliverables, and all applicable statutes, rules, regulations, and
guidelines governing this project.

Enter a description for monitoring contract compliance:

The Program Coordinator monitors contract compliance with the vendors used for professional services. This includes conducting site
visits, maintaining contact with the vendors to monitor client services and progress, authorizing payments consistent with the
contract documents, exercising remedies as appropriate where a contractor's performance is deficient, resolving disputes in a timely
manner, and maintaining appropriate records. The Program Coordinator ensures that the contract requirements are satisfied, that
the services are delivered in a timely manner, and that the financial interests of the County and the granting agency are protected.

Lobbying

For applicant agencies requesting grant funds in excess of $100,000, have any federally appropriated funds been paid or will be paid
to any person for influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or
employee of Congress, or an employee of a member of Congress in connection with the awarding of any federal contract, the making
of any federal grant, the making of any federal loan, thé entering into of any cooperative agreement, and the extension,
continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any federal contract, grant loan, or cooperative agreement?

Note: Pursuant to Texas Government Code §556.005, a political subdivision or private entity that receives state funds may not use
the funds to pay a person required to register as a lobbyist or for lobbying expenses. A political subdivision or private entity that
violates this provision is not eligible to receive additional state funds.

Select the Appropriate Response:
_Yes

_No

X N/A

For applicant agencies that selected either No or N/A above, have any non-federal funds been paid or will be paid to any person for
influencing or attempting to influence an officer or employee of any agency, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress in connection with this federal contract, loan, or cooperative agreement?

Select the Appropriate Response
_Yes

X No

_N/A

Fiscal Year
Provide the begin and end date for the applicant agency's fiscal year (e.g., 09/01/20xx to 08/31/20xx).

Enter the Begin Date [mm/dd/yyyy]: 10/1/2012
Enter the End Date [mm/dd/yyyy]: 9/30/2013

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 12|Page



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Sources of Financial Support

Each applicant must provide the amount of grant funds expended during the most recently completed fiscal year for the following
sources:

Enter the amount ($) of Federal Grant Funds: 11886603
Enter the amount ($) of State Grant Funds: 3306595

Single Audit
Has the applicant agency expended federal grant funding of $500,000 or more, or state grant funding of $500,000 or more during
the most recently completed fiscal year?

Select the Appropriate Response:
X Yes
_No

Note: Applicants who expend less than $500,000 in federal grant funding or less than $500,000 in state grant funding are exempt
from the Single Audit Act and cannot charge audit costs to a CID grant. However, CIJD may require a limited scope audit as defined
in OMB Circular A-133.

Applicant agencies that selected Yes above, provide the date of your organization's last annual single audit, performed by an
independent auditor (in accordance with the Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular A-133).

Enter the date of your last annual single audit: 9/30/2012

Equal Employment Opportunity Plan (EEOP)
Type I Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets one or more of the following criteria:

the applicant has less than 50 employees;

the applicant is a non-profit organization;

the applicant is a medical institution;

the applicant is an Indian tribe;

the applicant is an educational institution, or

the applicant is receiving a single award of less than $25,000.

Requirements for a Type 1 Entity:

e The applicant is not required to prepare an EEOP because it is a Type 1 Entity as defined above, pursuant to 28 CFR 42.302; and
« the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services.

Type 11 Entity: Defined as an applicant that meets the following criteria:

+ the applicant has 50 or more employees, and
» the applicant is receiving a single award of $25,000 or more, but less than $500,000.

Requirements for a Type II Entity: Federal law requires a Type II Entity to formulate an EEOP and keep it on file.

¢ The applicant agency is required to formulate an EEOP in accordance with 28 CFR 42.301, et seq., subpart E;

o the EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority;

o the EEOP is available for review by the public and employees or for review or audit by officials of CID, CID’s designee, or the Office
of Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice, as required by relevant laws and regulations;

¢ the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services; and

» the EEOP is required to be on file in the office of (enter the name and address where the EEOP is filed below):

Enter the name of the person responsible for the EEOP and the address of the office where the EEOP is filed:

Type III Entity: Defined as an applicant that is NOT a Type I or Type II Entity. Requirements for a Type III Entity: Federal law
requires a Type III Entity to formulate an EEOP and submit it for approval to the Office for Civil Rights, Office of Justice Programs,
U.S. Department of Justice.

e The EEOP is required to be formulated and signed into effect within the past two years by the proper authority;

» the EEOP has been submitted to the Office of Civil Rights (OCR), Office of Justice Programs, U.S. Department of Justice and has
been approved by the OCR, or it will be submitted to the OCR for approval upon award of the grant, as required by relevant laws and
regulations; and

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 13|Page

27



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

« the applicant will comply with applicable federal civil rights laws that prohibit discrimination in employment and in the delivery of
services.

Based on the definitions and requirements above, the applicant agency certifies to the following entity type:

Select the appropriate response:
_ Type I Entity

_ Type II Entity

X Type III Entity

Debarment
Each applicant agency will certify that it and its principals:

+ Are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible, sentenced to a denial of Federal benefits by a
State or Federal Court, or voluntarily excluded from participation in this transaction by any federal department or agency;
« Have not within a three-year period preceding this application been convicted of or had a civil judgment rendered against them for

commission of fraud or a criminal offense in connection with obtaining, attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state,
or local) transaction or contract under a public transaction; violation of federal or state antitrust statutes or commission of
embezzlement, theft, forgery, bribery, falsification or destruction of records, making false statements, or receiving stolen property;

or

» Are not presently indicted for or otherwise criminally or civilly charged by a governmental entity (federal, state, or local) with
commission of any of the offenses enumerated in the above bullet; and have not within a three-year period preceding this
application had one or more public transactions (federal, state, or local) terminated for cause or default.

Select the appropriate response:

X I Certify

_ Unable to Certify

If you selected Unable to Certify above, please provide an explanation as to why the applicant agency cannot certify the

statements.

Enter the debarment justification:

Budget Details Information
Budget Information by Budget Line Item:

CATEGORY |SUB DESCRIPTION N TOTAL | UNIT/%
CATEGORY MATCH
MATCH
Conference facility and services
provided by Holiday Inn Midtown.
Conference Estimates for services include meeting
Contractual |and Meeting rooms with projection screens,
and Services (e.g., | podiums/sound/mixers, and service
Professional |room / fees (estimated at $2,405), exhibit $34,927.00 $0.00 $0.00$0.00 | $34,927.00 0
Services equipment rooms and tables (estimated at $522),
rental) food & refreshments for participants
during conference (estimated at
$32,000)
Conference audio visual equipment not
available through host hotel, to be
provided by conference planner JHM
Management. Needs and costs are
estimated as follows: two 5000 lumen
projectors ($800/each/day=%$4,800),
Conference | yiters & cords ($150), three 2500
Contractual |and Meetmg lumen projectors
AN ecional f':cmcfs (€-9- | ($300/each/day=$2,700), lavalier & |$12,245.00| $0.00| $0.00|$0.00|$12,245.00| 0
s':?_ﬁig's equipment handheld microphones
rental) ($100/each/day=%$1,400), computers
& supporting electronics for conference
sessions ($1,995), breakout mixers for
each room (4 rooms/$50/day=$600),
computer interface for sound (4
rooms/$50ea=$600). No service or
labor charged, includes taping cords.
Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 14|{Page

24



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Out-of-State | Travel for two keynote speakers to
Travel and Registration Austin, Texas, includes airfare
Training Fees, Training, | (estimated at $1600) and hotel $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00| $1,800.00 0
and/or Travel |accommodations (estimated at $200)
Conference materials are estimated as
. . follows: badge stock paper and
oupplies and :;fjs/i’:tam" holders (estimated at $900), printing
. S services (estimated at $400), $7,025.00f $0.00 $0.00/$0.00| $7,025.00 0
Operating Training rtfoli timated at $4225
Expenses Supplies portfotios (estimated at § . )
customized table covers (estimated at
$1,500)
Conference Management services
provided by JMH Events to provide
logistical conference planning and
Professional, services including locate, negotiate
gr(‘)gtractual Presentation, |and manage hotel contracts, interact
- and/or with caterers and hotel staff managing | $8,500.00] $0.00 $0.00]$0.00| $8,500.00 0
Professional
Services Training food/beverage functions and room
Services blocks, identify and coordinate av
needs, layout and place signs and
supervise set-up for all meeting
spaces.
Contractul | TSl
and ' | Keynote Speaker Mansfield Frazier fee
Professional Ta'::igi)r:g (2 days) $900.00f $0.00 $0.00]$0.00 $900.00 0
Services Services
Contractual | Pro==onc,
and ' | Keynote Speaker - to be determined
Professional ?’p:i{\?:\g (2 days) $900.00| $0.00 $0.00|$0.00 $900.00 0
Services Services
Training stipend includes registration
Supplies and fees for an estimated 32 presenters
Direct Training plus 10 ex-offender scholarships
Operating Stipends ($9,450) and hotel accommodations $11,850.00 $0.00 $0.00 | $0.00$11,850.00 0
Expenses for workshop presenters traveling from
outside the area (estimated at $2,400)
Source of Match Information
Detail Source of Match/GPI:
| DESCRIPTION MATCH TYPE AMOUNT
Summary Source of Match/GPI:
Total Report Cash Match In Kind GPI Federal Share GPI State Share
$0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00
Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 15|Page

29



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Budget Summary Information

Budget Summary Information by Budget Category:

CATEGORY cip CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL
Contractual and Professional Services $57,472.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $57,472.00
Supplies and Direct Operating Expenses $18,875.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $18,875.00
Travel and Training $1,800.00 $0.00 $0.00| $0.00 $1,800.00

Budget Grand Total Information:

<D CASH MATCH IN-KIND MATCH GPI TOTAL
$78,147.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $78,147.00

Condition Of Fundings Information

ICondition of Funding / Project Requirement Date Created Date Met |Hold Funds |Hold Line Item Funds

Grant/App# 2736701 Vision Summit 16|Page

30




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY
FY 13 GRANT SUMMARY SHEET

Check One: Application Approval: Permission to Continue: [_]

Contract Approval: [] Status Report: []
Check One: Original: Amendment: [7]
Check One: New Grant: Continuation Grant: []

Department/Division: Juvenile Probation/Residential Services, Administrative Services
Contact Person/Title: Maya Duff/Grant Coordinator

Phone Number: 512-854-7046
Grant Title: Enhancing Supervision, Security, and Policies to Ensure Youth Safety
Grant Period: From: Oct1,2013| To: Sep 30, 2015|
Fund Source: Federal: State: [] Local: [7]
Grantor: Department of Justice
Will County provide grant funds to a sub-recipient? Yes: [] No:
Are the grant funds pass-through from another
agency? Ifyes, list originating agency below. Yes: [ No:
Originating Grantor:
Budgeted
County
Budget Categoriés Grant Funds Cous?gr?“ Contribution In-Kind TOTAL
#595010
(Cash Match)
Personnel: $ 184,701 $ 50,721 $0 $0 $ 235,422
Operating: $ 34917 $0 $0 $o0 $ 34917
Capital Equipment: $ 25,000 $ 211,725 $0 $0 $ 236,725
Indirect Costs: $ 5382 $0 $0 $0 $ 5382
Totals: $ 250,000 $ 262,446 $0 $0 $ 512,446
FTEs: 215 1.00 0.00 0.00 3.15
Permission to Continue Information
Funding Source : . ; PTC Expiration
(Cost Center) Personnel Cost | Operating Cost | Estimated Total Filled FTE Date
$0 $o| $0 0.00
Department Review | Staff Initials Comments
County Auditor @] |RP
County Attorney JC

Grant Summary Sheetv 1.0



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Performance Measures
Actual FY 11 | Projected FY 12 | Projected FY 13 | Projected FY 14
# Measure
Measure Measure Measure Measure
+] - Applicable Departmental Measures
Number of staff available to review
policies and standards related to
1. PREA n/a 2 2 3
Number of additional part-time
staff used to exceed required staff
2. ratio to ensure the safety and n/a n/a n/a 4
security of residents
3.
+] - Measures for the Grant
Number of hours worked by part-
time staff to exceed required staff 3536
1. ratio to ensure the safety and n/a n/a n/a !
security of residents
Increased staff will offer enhanced supervision leading to fewer
Outcome Impact Description opportunities for misconduct to occur.
Number of policies related to PREA
2, reviewed and/or enhanced n/a n/a n/a 65
TCJIPD will have consistent policies across the department that
conform to PREA mandates. These policies will allow for improved
- training and result in fewer incidents of misconduct. Enhancing
Outcome Impact Description < . . ) .
policies will also allow for an improved, more efficient response if an
allegation of misconduct is made.
3.
Outcome Impact Description

PBO Recommendation:

The Juvenile Probation Department is seeking approval for a grant application to the Department of Justice for
a new grant to fund resources and staff in the department to support compliance with the Prison Rape
Elimination Act (PREA). The department is requesting Federal funds of $250,000 complemented with a County
match of $262,446, for a total programmatic cost of $512,446. Indirect costs of $5,382 are contained in this
grant.

The department plans to hire 5 part-time Residential Treatment Officer Assistants, contract with a Policy
Consultant, and use already-budgeted salary of a current FTE and Capital funds for a surveillance system
budgeted in FY 13 as the required grant match. PBO will work with the.department to re-budget the funds
associated with the surveillance system in the FY 14 budget to meet the requirements of the grant.

Grant Summary Sheetv 1.0

32



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

1. Brief Narrative - Summary of Grant: What is the goal of the program? How does the grant fit into the current
activities of the department? Is the grant starting a new program, or is it enhancing an existing one?

The goal of this program is to provide increased security, supervision, and policy revision to ensure that youth
are not sexually victimized while in the facility. The goal fits into current activities of the department as we
strive to comply with the Prison Rape Elimination Act (PREA). This will be a new program. Through grant
funding, we will hire additional supervisory staff to be placed in targeted areas that potentially pose a higher
risk for sexual victimization and contract with a Policy Consultant who will revise current TCJPD policies to
make them PREA compliant.

Through this grant funding, TCPD will hire 5 part-time (43% FTE) Residential Treatment Officer Assistants.

2, Departmental Resource Commitment: What are the long term County funding requirements of the grant?

There are no long term County funding requirements of this grant.

3. County Commitment to the Grant: Is a county match required? If so, how does the department propose to
fund the grant match? Please explain.

Yes, a 50% County Match is required. TCJPD is included the security system that it will be purchasing in the fall
as the match. The funding for this security system has already been approved. TCJPD will also match one
additional full time Residential Treatment Officer Assistant.

4. Does the grant program have an indirect cost allocation, in accordance with the grant rules? If not, please
explain why not.

Yes. 2% indirect costs have been included.

5. County Commitment to the Program Upon Termination of the Grant: Will the program end upon termination
of the grant funding: Yes or No? If No, what is the proposed funding mechanism: (1) Request additional funding
or (2) Use departmental resources. If (2), provide details about what internal resources are to be provided and
what other programs will be discontinued as a result.

This program will not end upon termination of grant funding. TCJPD will seek internal and external grant
funding upon exhaustion of funds.

6. If this is a new program, please provide information why the County should expand into this area.

PREA standards became mandatory in 2012 and will begin to be audited in 2013.

7. Please explain how this program will affect your current operations. Please tie the performance measures for
this program back to the critical performance measures for your department or office.

This program will ensure that policies are in place at TCJPD that will protect youth. It will also increase and
enhance security and supervision so that sexual victimization does not take place at the facility. Ensunng a safe
environment will allow TCJPD youth to focus on successful reentry.

Grant Summary Sheetv 1.0

33



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

2515 South Congress Avenue ~ Austin Texas 78704 ESTELA P. MEDINA
Phone: (512)854-7000 Fax: (512)854-7097 Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
TO: Aerin Toussaint, PBO
Budget Analyst

FROM:  jeietfo (2 Z prabina
Estela P. Médina

Chief Juvenile Probation QOfficer

THROUGH:
Maya Duff
Grant Coordinator

SUBJECT:  Enhancing Supervision, Security, and Policies to Ensure Youth Safety Grant
Application to the Department of Justice

DATE: June 2.0, 2013

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department is submitting an application for funding
from the Department of Justice for the Enhancing Supervision, Security, and Policies to
Ensure Youth Safety program. $250,000 is requested to support this project from 10/1/2013-
9/30/2015. This program has a required 50% match, which TCJPD will provide through a
security system it will be purchasing in the fall; the cost for this system is estimated at
$211,725. TCJPD will also provide one full-time Residential Treatment Officer Assistant as a
match for this program with a salary and fringe of $50,721.

The goal of this project is to enhance supervision, security, and departmental policies.
Supervision will be enhanced by hiring additional security staff to be placed in areas that
potentially are at risk for victimization. Security will be enhanced through an updated security
system, which TCJPD is providing as part of its required match. TCJPD will contract with a
Policy Consultant to revise departmental policies.

Please review this item and place it on the July 2** Commissioner’s Court Agenda for their
consideration and signature.

If you have any questions, please contact Maya Duff at 512-854-7046.

CC:  Jim Connolly
Rhett Perry
Britt Canary
Darryl Beatty
Jim Gobin
Sylvia Mendoza
Lisa Eichelberger
Grant File

Our mission is to provide for public safety while effectively addressing the needs of juveniles, families, and victims of crime.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

B

~ GRANTS.GOWS Grant Application Package

Opportunity Title: [BJA FY 13 PREA Program: Demonstration Projects to Establ

Offering Agency: Bureau of Justice Assistance I

CFDA Number: 16.735

CFDA Description: Protecting Inmates and Safeguarding Communities Discret;l

Opportunity Number: BJA-2013-3656

Competition iD: BJA-2013-3658

Opportunity Open Date: 05/21/2013

Opportunity Ciose Date: 07/05/2013

Agency Contact: For assistance with any other requirement of this
solicitation, contact the BJA Justice Information
Center at 1-877-927-5657, via e-mail at JIC@telesishqg.
com, or via live web chat at www.
justiceinformationcenter.us. The BJA Justice
Infarmatinn Cantar hnanrge anf Aneratioan ave R:3I0 3 m +

This opportunity is only open to organizations, appiicants who are submitting grant applications on behalf of a company, state, iocal or
tribai government, academia, or other type of organization.

Application Fliing Name: IEnhancing Supervision, Security, and Policies to Ensure Youth Safety

Select Forms to Complete

e

Mandatory

Application for Federal Assist (SE-424)

Assurances for Non-Construction Programs (SF-424B)

Budget Narrative Attachment Form

Disclosure of Lobbying Activities (SF-LLL)

Other Attachments Form

Project Narrative Attachment Form

Optional

[ Faith Based EEQ Survey

Instructions

Show Instructions >>

This electronic grants application Is intended to be used to apply for the specific Federal funding opportunity referenced here.

If the Federal funding opportunity listed Is not the opportunity for which you want to apply, ciose this application package by clicking on the
"Cancel” button at the top of this screen. You will then need to locate the correct Federal funding opportunity, download its application and
then apply.

35



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02
* 1. Type of Submission: * 2. Type of Application: * If Revision, select appropriate letter(s):

[] Preapplication New

Application [ 7] continuation * Other (Specify)

[] changed/Corrected Application ["] Revision l j

* 3. Date Received: ) 4. Applicant Identifier:

Iiompleted by Grants.gov upon submission. —I | I

5a. Federal Entity identifier: * 5b. Federai Award |dentifier:

State Use Only:

6. Date Received by State: I: 7. State Application identifier: I

8. APPLICANT INFORMATION:

* a. Legal Name: ITravis County

* b. Empioyer/Taxpayer identification Number (EiN/TiN): * ¢. Organizationai DUNS:
1746000192 | |lo309088420000

d. Address:

* Street1: |2515 South Congress Avenue

Street2: |

* City: laustin |
County: | —I

* State: I TX: Texas

Province: l l

* Country: | USA: UNITED STATES

* Zip / Postal Code: |7 8704 I

e. Organizational Unit:

Department Name: Division Name:

{Juvenile Probation [ L

f. Name and contact information of person to be contacted on matters involving this application:

Prefix: [is. ] *FirstName:  [Estela

Middie Name: Ip_ J

* Last Name: IMedina

Suffix: | |

Title: rchief Juvenile Probation Officer

Organizational Affiliation:

* Telephone Number: |512-854-7000 —I Fax Number: [512—854—7097

* Email: lestela .medina@co.travis.tx.us

36



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

9. Type of Applicant 1: Select Applicant Type:

IB: County Government ]

Type of Appiicant 2: Seiect Appiicant Type:

| l

Type of Appiicant 3: Seiect Applicant Type:

I |

* Other (specify):

l

*10. Name of Federal Agency:

IBureau of Justice Assistance

11. Catalog of Federal Domestic Assistance Number:

16.735
CFDA Titie:

Protecting Inmates and Safeguarding Communities Discretionary Grant Program

*12. Funding Opportunity Number:
BJA-2013-3656 ]

* Title:

BJA FY 13 PREA Program: Demonstration Projects to Establish "Zero Tolerance” Cultures for Sexual
Assault in Correctional Facilities

13. Competition identification Number:

BJA-2013-3658 ]

Title:

14. Areas Affected by Project (Cities, Counties, States, etc.):

* 15. Descriptive Title of Applicant's Project:

Enhancing Supervision, Security, and Policies to Ensure Youth Safety

Attach supporting documents as specified in agency instructions.

Add Attachments | | Delete Attachments | [ View Attachments |

37



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

16. Congresslonai Districts Of:

* a. Applicant * b. Program/Project

Attach an additionai iist of Program/Project Congressionai Districts If needed.
[ ] | Add Attachment | | Delete Attachment | | View Attachment |

17. Proposed Project:

* a. Start Date: |10/01/2013 *b. End Date: ]09/30/2015

18. Estimated Funding ($):

* a. Federal [ 250, 000. 00|
* b. Applicant [ 262, 446. 00|
* c. State I 0. OOI
* d. Local [ 0. 00|
B e. Other I 0. 00]
*f. Program income L 0. OOI

l

*g. TOTAL 512, 446.00]

* 19. is Appiication Subject to Review By State Under Executive Order 12372 Process?

E__] a. This application was made available to the State under the Executive Order 12372 Process for review on |_—__:I
[__] b. Program is subject to E.O. 12372 but has not been selected by the State for review.

c. Program is not covered by E.O. 12372.

* 20. Is the Appiicant Delinquent On Any Federal Debt? (If "Yes", provide explanation.)

[]Yes No Explanation

21. *By signing this application, | certify (1) to the statements contained in the list of certifications** and (2) that the statements
herein are true, complete and accurate to the best of my knowledge. | also provide the required assurances** and agree to
comply with any resuiting terms if i accept an award. | am aware that any false, fictitious, or fraudulent statements or ciaims may
subject me to criminal, civii, or administrative penaities. (U.S. Code, Titie 218, Section 1001)

**| AGREE

** The iist of certifications and assurances, or an intemet site where you may obtain this list, is contained in the announcement or agency
specific instructions.

Authorized Representative:

Prefix: er. 1 * First Name: ISamuel l
Middle Name: IT . J

* Last Name: lBiscoe —I
Suffix: I I

* Titie: |County Judge ]

* Telephone Number: |512—854—9555 _J Fax Number: |512-554-9535

=

* Email: |sam.biscoe@co.travis.tx.us [

* Signature of Authorized Representative: - ' I * Date Signed: _l

Authorized for Locai Reproduction Standard Form 424 (Revised 10/2005)
Prescribed by OMB Circuiar A-102

34



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OMB Number: 4040-0004
Expiration Date: 01/31/2009

Application for Federal Assistance SF-424 Version 02

* Appilcant Federal Debt Delinquency Explanation

The following field shouid contain an expianation if the Applicant organization is deiinquent on any Federal Debt. Maximum number of
characters that can be entered is 4,000. Try and avoid exira spaces and carriage returns to maximize the availabiiity of space.

31



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OMB Number: 4040-0007
Expiration Date: 06/30/2014

ASSURANCES - NON-CONSTRUCTION PROGRAMS

Public reporting burden for this collection of information is estimated to average 15 minutes per response, including time for reviewing
instructions, searching existing data sources, gathering and maintaining the data needed, and completing and reviewing the collection of
information. Send comments regarding the burden estimate or any other aspect of this collection of information, including suggestions for
reducing this burden, to the Office of Management and Budget, Paperwork Reduction Project (0348-0040), Washington, DC 20503.

PLEASE DO NOT RETURN YOUR COMPLETED FORM TO THE OFFICE OF MANAGEMENT AND BUDGET. SEND

IT TO THE ADDRESS PROVIDED BY THE SPONSORING AGENCY.

NOTE:

As the duly authorized representative of the applicant, | certify that the applicant:

1.

Certain of these assurances may not be applicable to your project or program. If you have questions, please contact the
awarding agency. Further, certain Federal awarding agencies may require applicants to certify to additional assurances.

If such is the case, you will be notified.

Has the legal authority to apply for Federal assistance
and the institutional, managerial and financial capability
(including funds sufficient to pay the non-Federal share
of project cost) to ensure proper planning, management
and completion of the project described in this
application.

Will give the awarding agency, the Comptroller General
of the United States and, if appropriate, the State,
through any authorized representative, access to and
the right to examine all records, books, papers, or
documents related to the award; and will establish a
proper accounting system in accordance with generally
accepted accounting standards or agency directives.

Will establish safeguards to prohibit employees from
using their positions for a purpose that constitutes or
presents the appearance of personal or organizational
conflict of interest, or personal gain.

Will initiate and complete the work within the applicable
time frame after receipt of approval of the awarding
agency.

Will comply with the Intergovernmental Personnel Act of
1970 (42 U.S.C. §§4728-4763) relating to prescribed
standards for merit systems for programs funded under
one of the 19 statutes or regulations specified in
Appendix A of OPM's Standards for a Merit System of
Personnel Administration (5 C.F.R. 900, Subpart F).

Will comply with all Federal statutes relating to
nondiscrimination. These include but are not limited to:
(a) Title VI of the Civil Rights Act of 1964 (P.L. 88-352)
which prohibits discrimination on the basis of race, color
or national origin; (b) Title IX of the Education
Amendments of 1972, as amended (20 U.S.C.§§1681-
1683, and 1685-1686), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of sex; (c) Section 504 of the Rehabilitation

Previous Edition Usable

Authorized for Local Reproduction

Act of 1973, as amended (29 U.S.C. §794), which
prohibits discrimination on the basis of handicaps; (d)
the Age Discrimination Act of 1975, as amended (42 U.
S.C. §§6101-6107), which prohibits discrimination on
the basis of age; (e) the Drug Abuse Office and
Treatment Act of 1972 (P.L. 92-255), as amended,
relating to nondiscrimination on the basis of drug
abuse; (f) the Comprehensive Alcohol Abuse and
Alcoholism Prevention, Treatment and Rehabilitation
Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-616), as amended, relating to
nondiscrimination on the basis of alcohol abuse or
alcoholism; (g) §§523 and 527 of the Public Health
Service Act of 1912 (42 U.S.C. §§290 dd-3 and 290
ee- 3), as amended, relating to confidentiality of alcoho!
and drug abuse patient records; (h) Title Vil of the Civil
Rights Act of 1968 (42 U.S.C. §§3601 et seq.), as
amended, relating to nondiscrimination in the sale,
rental or financing of housing; (i) any other
nondiscrimination provisions in the specific statute(s)
under which application for Federal assistance is being
made; and, {j) the requirements of any other
nondiscrimination statute(s) which may apply to the
application.

Will comply, or has already complied, with the
requirements of Titles Il and Ill of the Uniform
Relocation Assistance and Real Property Acquisition
Policies Act of 1970 (P.L. 91-646) which provide for
fair and equitable treatment of persons displaced or
whose property is acquired as a result of Federal or
federally-assisted programs. These requirements
apply to all interests in real property acquired for
project purposes regardless of Federal participation in
purchases.

. Will comply, as applicable, with provisions of the

Hatch Act (5 U.S.C. §§1501-1508 and 7324-7328)
which limit the political activities of employees whose
principal employment activities are funded in whole
or in part with Federal funds.

Standard Form 4248 (Rev. 7-97)
Prescribed by OMB Circular A-102

o



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

9. Will comply, as applicable, with the provisions of the Davis-
Bacon Act (40 U.S.C. §§276a to 276a-7), the Copeland Act
(40 U.S.C. §276c and 18 U.S.C. §874), and the Contract
Work Hours and Safety Standards Act (40 U.S.C. §§327-
333), regarding labor standards for federally-assisted
construction subagreements.

10. Will comply, if applicable, with flood insurance purchase
requirements of Section 102(a) of the Flood Disaster
Protection Act of 1973 (P.L. 93-234) which requires
recipients in a special flood hazard area to participate in the
program and to purchase flood insurance if the total cost of
insurable construction and acquisition is $10,000 or more.

11. Will comply with environmental standards which may be
prescribed pursuant to the following: (a) institution of
environmental quality control measures under the National
Environmental Policy Act of 1969 (P.L. 91-190) and
Executive Order (EQ) 11514; (b) notification of violating
facilities pursuant to EQ 11738; (c) protection of wetlands
pursuant to EO 11990; (d) evaluation of flood hazards in
floodplains in accordance with EO 11988; (e) assurance of
project consistency with the approved State management
program developed under the Coastal Zone Management
Act of 1972 (16 U.S.C. §§1451 et seq.); (f) conformity of
Federal actions to State (Clean Air) iImplementation Plans
under Section 176(c) of the Clean Air Act of 1955, as
amended (42 U.S.C. §§7401 et seq.); (g) protection of
underground sources of drinking water under the Safe
Drinking Water Act of 1974, as amended (P.L. 93-523);
and, (h) protection of endangered species under the
Endangered Species Act of 1973, as amended (P.L. 93-
205).

12. Will comply with the Wild and Scenic Rivers Act of
1968 (16 U.S.C. §§1271 et seq.) related to protecting
components or potential components of the national
wild and scenic rivers system.

13.

14.

15.

16.

17.

19.

Will assist the awarding agency in assuring compliance
with Section 106 of the National Historic Preservation
Act of 1966, as amended (16 U.S.C. §470), EO 11593
(identification and protection of historic properties), and
the Archaeological and Historic Preservation Act of
1974 (16 U.S.C. §§469a-1 et seq.).

Will comply with P.L. 93-348 regarding the protection of
human subjects involved in research, development, and
related activities supported by this award of assistance.

Will comply with the Laboratory Animal Welfare Act of
1966 (P.L. 89-544, as amended, 7 U.S.C. §§2131 et
seq.) pertaining to the care, handling, and treatment of
warm blooded animals held for research, teaching, or
other activities supported by this award of assistance.

Will comply with the Lead-Based Paint Poisoning
Prevention Act (42 U.S.C. §§4801 et seq.) which
prohibits the use of lead-based paint in construction or
rehabilitation of residence structures.

Will cause to be performed the required financial and
compliance audits in accordance with the Single Audit
Act Amendments of 1996 and OMB Circular No. A-133,
"Audits of States, Local Govemments, and Non-Profit
Organizations."

. Will comply with all applicable requirements of all other
Federal laws, executive orders, regulations, and policies
governing this program.

Will comply with the requirements of Section 106(g) of
the Trafficking Victims Protection Act (TVPA) of 2000, as
amended (22 U.S.C. 7104) which prohibits grant award
recipients or a sub-recipient from (1) Engaging in severe
forms of trafficking in persons during the period of time
that the award is in effect (2) Procuring @ commercial
sex act during the period of time that the award is in
effect or (3), Using forced labor in the performance of the
award or subawards under the award.

* SIGNATURE OF AUTHORIZED CERTIFYING OFFICIAL

*TITLE

3

lCounty Judge I

* APPLICANT ORGANIZATION

* DATE SUBMITTED

[Travis County

S -

Standard Form 424B (Rev. 7-97) Back

Yy



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Budget Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Budget Narrative Filename: I I

Add Mandatory Budget Narrative I lDelete Mandatory Budget Narrativel I View Mandatory Budget Narrative I

To add more Budget Narrative attachments, please use the attachment buttons below.

I Add Optlonal Budget Narrative I | Delete Optional Budget Narra(iveJI View Optional Budget Narrative l

75}



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

DISCLOSURE OF LOBBYING ACTIVITIES

Approved by OMB
Complete this form to disclose iobbying activities pursuant to 31 U.S.C.1352 0348-0046
1. * Type of Federal Action: 2. * Status of Federal Action: 3. * Report Type:
D a. contract a. bid/offer/application a. initial filing
b. grant D b. initial award D b. material change
I:l ¢. cooperative agreement D ¢. post-award
I:‘ d. loan
D e. loan guarantes
D f. loan insurance
4. Name and Address of Reporting Entity:
[X]prime [ ]subAwardee
* Narme ln/a ]
* Strest 1 In/a I Street 2 I ]
e | = | 1*L l
Congressional District, if known: I j

5. If Reporting Entity in No.4 is Subawardee, Enter Name and Address of Prime:

6. * Federal Department/Agency: 7. * Federal Program Name/Description:

|Department of Justice

Protecting Inmates and Safeguarding Communities Discretionary
Grant Program

CFDA Number, i applicable: [15 735 1
8. Federal Action Number, if known: 9. Award Amount, if known:
$ | |

10. a. Name and Address of Lobbying Registrant:

pro [ *Frsthame [ | Mt o [ - ]

*Last Narme In/a I Suffix I ]

* Street 1 [ | Street 2 L I

o % 170 |

b. Individual Performing Services (including address i different from No. 10a)

Prefix l:]'FirstName . —IMlddle Name | I

*Last Name [n /a l Suffix l

* Street 1 [ I Street 2 [ j
> | ] | Tl —

4114, Information requested through this form is authorized by title 31 U.S.C. section 1352. This disclosure of lobbying activities is a material representation of fact upon which
refiance was placed by the tier above when the transaction was mads or entered into. This disclosurs is required pursuant to 31 U.S.C. 1352, This information will be reported to

the Congress semi-annually and will be available for public inspection. Any person who fails to file the required disclosure shall be subject to a civil penaity of not less than
$10,000 and not more than $100,000 for each such failure.

'SIQnatum: ICompleted on submission to Granps.guv‘]

*Name: Prefix :I * First Name [n A j Middie Name | ]

* Last Name |n/a J Suffix L —I

Title: I Telephone No.: IDate: ICcmpleted on submission to Grants.gov

Authorized for Local Reproduction
Standard Form - LLL (Rev. 7-97)

H3



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Other Attachment File(s)

* Mandatory Other Attachment Filename: I —|

Add Mandatory Other Attachmentl I Delete Mandatory Other Attachmentl | View Mandatory Other Attachmentl

To add more "Other Attachment” aftachments, please use the attachment buttons betow.

Add Optional Other Attachment l I Delete Optional Other Attachment ] I View Optional Other Attachment I

by



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Project Narrative File(s)

* Mandatory Project Narrative File Filename: | I

Add Mandatory Project Narrative File] [Delete Mandatory Project Narrative Fite] [ view Mandatory Project Narrative Fite}

To add more Project Narrative File attachments, please use the attachment buttons below.

Add Optlonal Project Narrative File] | Delete Optional Project Narrative Fite] [View Optional Project Narrative File}

%



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Project Abstract

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) has a primary focus on preparing
youth for successful reentry into their communities, and is thus committed to ensuring the safety
of youth while under the care of the facility. Nationwide, approximately 12% of juveniles in
correctional facilities experience one or more incidents of victimization; such experiences can be
highly detrimental to a youth’s progress in preparing for successful reentry. TCJPD has not had
any founded cases of sexual harassment in the past four years, and wishes to maintain this level
of zero tolerance. In Fiscal Year (FY) 2011, there were 2 allegations (1%) of sexual misconduct.
In FY2012, there were 15 allegations (6%). While these rates are well below the national
average, there are still additional areas of concerns that TCJPD would like to address through
grant funding from the Department of Justice.

TCJPD’s goals are to reduce the number of reported incidents of victimization in the
facility; create policies that will help guide staff in ways that protect youth from victimization;
and maintain the level of zero founded sexual abuse allegations toward which it has worked for
the past four years. While the facility has not had founded allegations of serious sexual abuse,
there are still areas and situations that potentially pose a higher-risk for the occurrence of
victimization. TCJPD will address this risk by installing a comprehensive security system and
hiring additional security staff. These security staff will enable TCIPD to exceed the ratio of
security staff:resident recommended by PREA in these higher-risk situations. TCJPD will also
contract with a Policy Consultant that will adapt TCJPD’s policies to make them PREA
compliant.

Through this project, TCJPD addresses the third Priority Consideration: “Propose to
address specific confinement facilities that demonstrate significant progress in PREA -related
policy and protocol review and which propose to use project funds to implement clearly
prioritized and demonstrated needs and agree to provide a report on the improvement efforts so
that others may learn from the experience.” Since PREA standards were released, TCJPD has
actively worked towards complying with them. It has assembled a PREA Compliance Team that
meets regularly to discuss the facility’s needs and progress in meeting these standards. In
addition, this team has completed the toolkit Implementing the Prison Rape Elimination Act: A
Toolkit for Juvenile Agencies and Facilities developed by The Moss Group, Inc. to assess its
progress. Finally, TCJPD currently has a grant from the National Council on Crime and
Delinquency that is being used for technical assistance, resident education, and staff training.

If funded, TCJPD wishes to grant permission to share this project abstract with the public.

Point of Contact Authorized Official
Estela P. Medina Samuel T. Biscoe

Chief Juvenile Probation Officer County Judge

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department | Travis County

2515 South Congress Avenue 700 Lavaca St., Suite 2.700
Austin, TX 78704 Austin, TX 78702
512-854-7000 512-854-9555

§é



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Statement of the Problem

Each year, approximately 12% of youth in correctional facilities experience one or more
incidents of victimization (Beck, Harrison, and Guerino, 2010). Not only does this create an
unsafe environment for youth, but victimization has been associated with a number of negative
outcomes that could be detrimental to a youth’s progress and preparation for reentry. Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD) has a primary focus of preparing youth for
successful reentry into their communities. Ensuring that youth are safe while under the care of
the facility is critical; TCJPD is committed to providing a safe environment for its youth so that
they are able to maintain focus on reentry.

TCJPD has not had any founded cases of sexual abuse or sexual harassment in the past
four years, and would like to maintain this level of zero tolerance. There are additional
complexities that the facility faces, such as areas and situations that could potentially be at a
higher-risk for victimization to occur. Increased supervision and enhanced security are
necessary in order to monitor these high-risk areas and situations. The following table
describes allegations of sexual misconduct in Residential Services, TCJPD’s post-adjudication
facility:

Actual Actual
FY 11 FY 12
Measure | Measure
Total number served in Residential Services 233 248
Number of allegations of misconduct in 2 15
Residential Services
Rate of allegations of misconduct in 0 o
Residential Services 1% 6%
Number of substantiated allegations in 0 0
Residential Services
Rate of substantiated allegations of 0% 0%
misconduct in Residential Services

Additionally, policies and procedures must be thoroughly reviewed by an external
consultant so that they can be strengthened in order to comply with PREA standards.

To begin to address these problems, TCJPD established a PREA Compliance Team in
2010. The Team has attended numerous trainings, regularly met to identify areas of need in the
Department, and completed the self-assessment toolkit Implementing the Prison Rape
Elimination Act: A Toolkit for Juvenile Agencies and Facilities developed by the National
Council on Crime and Delinquency. While TCJPD has been working towards complying with
PREA standards, its ultimate goal is to exceed these standards. In the spring of 2013, TCJPD was
awarded a grant from the National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD) to support its
project entitled 4 Culture of Excellence: Enhancing Organizational Capacity to Exceed PREA
Standards. Through this NCCD grant, TCJPD is focusing on staff training, resident education,
and hiring a consultant to provide initial feedback on its policies, procedures, and activities. This
grant funding also enabled TCJPD to purchase an employee screening tool to identify potential
boundary issues among staff. The NCCD funding will serve a solid foundation for the activities
TCJPD is seeking to fund through the Department of Justice.

Page 1of 6

%7



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TCIPD will address the third Priority Consideration detailed in the program solicitation:
“Propose to address specific confinement facilities that demonstrate significant progress in
PREA-related policy and protocol review and which propose to use project funds to implement
clearly prioritized and demonstrated needs and agree to provide a report on the improvement
efforts so that others may learn from the experience.” Since PREA standards were released,
TCJPD has been fully committed to progressing towards compliance. TCJPD assembled a PREA
Compliance Team in 2010 that has been meeting regularly since 2012 to guide TCJPD’s path
towards compliance. Because TCJPD has a culture that promotes dignity, respect, safety, and
security, it already meets many criteria of PREA and is committed to exceeding the standards.
TCIPD has demonstrated significant progress in PREA-related policy and will address clearly
prioritized and demonstrated needs through this project.

TCJIPD seeks to enhance its progress towards PREA compliance and move towards
exceeding PREA standards. TCJPD will contract with a Policy Consultant who will review
the demonstrated needs identified through both the PREA Compliance Team and expand
upon the work conducted through the consultant hired through NCCD funding. The Policy
Consultant will revise and strengthen TCJPD’s current policies and train staff members on
revisions. TCJPD’s PREA Compliance Team has noticed that certain areas and scenarios within
the facility could potentially pose a higher risk for victimization. Because of this identified
potential risk, TCJPD would like to hire additional security staff so that it may exceed the
recommended ratio of security staff:resident. In doing so, TCJPD hopes to eliminate any risk
posed in higher-risk situations. If funded, TCJPD will provide a report on its efforts and progress
so that others may learn from this experience. The employee screening tool that will be
purchased through TCJPD’s NCCD grant will help TCJPD to screen out applicants who show
signs of potential boundary issues. A video surveillance system will be purchased by TCJPD,
as part of its cost share for this project, to increase security as well. The new video
surveillance system will be fully integrated with an updated door control system and card reader
system. This will enhance communication and TCJPD’s ability to monitor the activities of the
facility.

Program Design and Implementation

Goal 1: TCJPD will reduce the number of incidents of victimization in its facility.
e Objective 1.1: TCIPD will exceed the ratio of security staff:resident mandated by the
Prison Rape Elimination Act.

e Objective 1.2: TCIPD will install an updated security system to enhance the level at
which the facility is monitored.

Goal 1 will permit TCJPD to take preventative measures to reduce the likelihood of
victimization. Departmental statistics indicate that there are certain areas and times, such as
weekends and times that youth are transitioning between activities, which could potentially pose
a higher risk of victimization. TCJPD believes that placing additional security staff in these
targeted areas, thereby exceeding the recommended security staff:resident ratio, will reduce this
risk and ensure the safety of youth. This measure is also a preventative one, and will provide for
additional security and supervision in anticipation of the néw population that TCJPD will be
serving as a result of the passing of Texas Senate Bill 511. Through this Bill, youth that are
currently being committed to the state-run Texas Juvenile Justice Department (TJJD) will now

Page 2 0of6

+6



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

be committed in Travis County itself. Hiring new security staff will prepare TCJPD as its
population goes through this change or housing higher risk offenders. TCJPD will also purchase
a new security system that will improve facility monitoring so that potential victimization can be
identified, addressed, and prevented. This new system will be fully integrated with other security
measures, such as an ID card reader and a door control system, so that communication can easily
be made across the Department. Additionally, the new system will constantly be recording
activities, so that TCJPD has the ability to review past events. All common areas where youth
gather will be under video surveillance, under the new system.

Goal 2: TCJPD will create policies that will help to guide staff in ways that protect youth from
victimization.
e Objective 2.1: TCJPD will contract with a Policy Consultant who will review policies
and procedures and revise them so that they are PREA-Compliant.
e Objective 2.2: TCIPD will train staff members on updated policies.

Goal 2 will formalize TCIPD’s efforts to comply with the Prison Rape Elimination Act. It
will allow appropriate policies to be implemented to ensure that victimization does not occur in
the facility. Through a grant from the National Council on Crime and Delinquency (NCCD),
TCJPD will hire a consultant to identify necessary revisions in its policies and procedures. This
project will expand upon the NCCD grant to take these needs, review them more thoroughly,
implement changes, and train staff on the revisions. An external interpretation of TCJPD’s
departmental policies and procedures would provide a more comprehensive review.

Goal 3: TCJPD will maintain the level of zero founded sexual abuse allegations that it has
worked towards for the past four years.
e Objective 3.1: TCIJPD will continue to train all current and new staff on policies,
procedures, and updated PREA information.
e Objective 3.2: TCIJPD will collect data to ensure that additional staffing and security in
high-risk areas successfully prevents incidents of victimization.

Goal 3 will help TCJPD to continue the progress that it has made so far in ensuring the safety
of its youth. It will reinforce the commitment that the Department has in this area. TCJPD has
not had a sexual abuse allegation in four years. Additionally, the Department has made a
" conscientious effort to meet PREA standards since they were released. Funding for this project
will enable TCJPD to maintain the gains that it has made thus far and continue to enhance its
activities.

This project is a comprehensive demonstration project. It proposes systemic changes that
will enhance the functions of the facility. It will allow TCJPD to develop comprehensive and
clear policies to ensure staff awareness. Once all policies are revised to comply with PREA
standards, TCJPD will continue to train staff regularly through its departmental training
programs. This will ensure that the changes made to policies are ingrained throughout day-to-day
departmental functions. If funded, this project will result in department-wide changes that will
enhance the functions of TCJPD to further promote safety for youth. Since TCJPD has an
internal goal of exceeding PREA standards, funding for this project will allow the Department to
make progress in this area through enhanced supervision and security.

Page 3 of 6

4y



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

As discussed in the Statement of the Problem, this project will address the third Priority
Consideration from the program solicitation. Additionally, it will address numerous Allowable
Uses of Funds. Policy and Practice Review, Revision, and Implementation will be an important
piece of this project. Through a grant that TCJPD currently has with the National Council on
Crime and Delinquency, a consultant will be hired to identify necessary revisions to policies and
procedures. In this project, TCJPD will contract with a Policy Consultant that will address needs
by revising policies and training staff on the revisions; this will be an expansion of the work
conducted by the initial consultant. The Policy Consultant will also help TCJPD to address
Leadership, Organizational Culture, and Performance by strengthening the way in which
departmental activities are conducted.

Preventative Infrastructure and Technology Enhancements will be addressed through the
security system TCJPD will purchase as its portion of this grant. This security system will
increase the capacity of the facility to monitor all areas, review past activities, and communicate
effectively. TCJPD’s Research and Compliance Units will work together to enhance Data
Collection and Performance Management. The Compliance Unit will continue to collect data on
victimization allegations, which the Research Unit can then analyze to produce statistics and
performance measures. Hiring additional security staff in order to exceed the ratio mandated by
PREA will help TCIPD to address Planning, Analysis, and Staffing Support. Upon exhaustion of
grant funding, TCJPD will continue to seek both internal and external funding in order to
maintain these additional staff members.

The activities proposed through this project will provide enhanced security, additional
supervision at targeted times, and clearer, more effective policies. Enhanced security,
supervision, and policies will result in a reduction in victimization and enhancement of PREA
activities. Improving current policies will create a greater awareness among staff about
appropriate behaviors for both staff and youth. Increased security and supervision will make
departmental functions more transparent, so that potential victimization can be addressed and
prevented before it occurs.

Capabilities and Competencies

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (TCJPD), under the leadership of Chief
Estela P. Medina, will be responsible for this project. Deputy Chiefs Darryl Beatty and Britt
Canary report to Chief Medina and head the various divisions of the facility. TCJPD reports to
Travis County Commissioners’ Court; Samuel T. Biscoe is the County Judge. This facility has
great experience with implementing grants at the local, state, and federal level. The grants,
research, and finance teams collaboratively work with program staff and the executive team to
plan and implement grant funded programs. These teams communicate regularly to ensure that
deadlines are met and project activities are proceeding as planned.

The Compliance Unit, consisting of Brandy Baptiste and Carolina Corpus (Accreditation
and Compliance Officers), will oversee the implementation of this project. This unit will also be
responsible for overseeing the Policy Consultant hired through this grant. Maya Duff, the Grant
Coordinator, will monitor grant progress and plan strategic meetings when necessary to meet
project goals. She will also work with program staff and the Research Unit to ensure that
programmatic reports are submitted on time. The Residential Division, with Jim Gobin as the -
Director and Patricia Garcia as the Manager, will be responsible for overseeing the new security
staff hired through this grant. Israel Ramirez, TCJPD’s Financial Grant Manager, will be

Page 4 of 6

So



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

responsible for the financial components of this project and will work with the Travis County
Auditor’s Office to ensure that financial reports are submitted on time. Along with program staff,
these individuals will comprise the strategic planning workgroup that will guide the
implementation of this program.

Various forms of collaboration of enabled TCJPD to be successful thus far in beginning
to address the components of PREA. The PREA Compliance Team has been responsible for
collaboratively working to conduct assessments of the facility and identify needs. Internal
collaboration across the department has also been crucial in planning grant applications.
TCJIPD’s NCCD-funded grant will continue to enhance the relationship that TCJPD has with the:
National PREA Resource Center. This grant will also fund a collaboration with the Media
Awareness Project, which will lead TCJPD’s youth in creating an informational video on
victimization. Finally, the NCCD grant will also fund an external consultant who will identify
necessary revisions to policies and procedures that need to be addressed.

One barrier that TCJPD will face is the local time necessary to process the grant award,
contracts, and hiring decisions. All major decisions must pass through Travis County
Commissioners’ Court, a process that takes a minimum of two to three weeks. Some processes,
such as executing contracts, take longer since they must pass through multiple levels of approval
prior to being sent to Commissioners’ Court. TCJPD is experienced in addressing this barrier,
and builds time into each grant to address this need. Another expected barrier is that newly hired
staff may not initially have the experience or training that other staff members at their level have
had regarding PREA compliance. This barrier will be addressed through aggressive, early
training as soon as each employee is hired. A final anticipated barrier is deciding where security
equipment should be stored. When the new equipment is in the process of being purchased, the
Facilities Manager will coordinate with staff across the department to ensure that this equipment
is stored appropriately. Finally, currently Texas Senate Bill 511 is in the process of being passed.
If it is, Travis County will be able to commit youth to itself, instead of sending them to the state-
run Texas Juvenile Justice Department. This would increase the population of TCJPD, as well as
present a new population of youth with different needs. TCJPD is prepared to address this
challenge with the enhanced security and supervision proposed through this grant.

Plan for Collecting the Data Required for this Solicitation’s Performance Measures

TCJIPD’s Compliance Unit will collect performance data for this program. The
Compliance Unit has created a database that currently monitors incidents of victimization in the
facility. This data will be analyzed by the Research Unit in order to determine progress on
performance measures. This unit consists of three evaluators whose primary function is to
provide standard and ad-hoc statistical reports and ensure the completeness and accuracy of all
juvenile case data collected. The evaluators have considerable experience with databases of
varying sizes, have received training on all data management systems, and participate in the
development of programs to ensure familiarity with the programs’ goals, objectives, and
processes. These staff will be responsible for aggregating data for this program and will utilize
statistical applications and quantitative and qualitative methods for generating descriptive
measures, in-depth analysis, and forecasting. Another responsibility will be to produce quality
assurance reports to allow for review, modification, and corrections prior to generating
performance measures and other evaluative reports. Finally, it should be noted that this team
already has experience with generating performance measures for grants and understands the
importance of accurate and timely completion.

Page5of 6

5(



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Based on the performance measures and evaluative results from the Research Unit,
members of the strategic planning workgroup that planned this project will examine the effects
of this project by analyzing changes in the outcomes over time. Performance measures results
will be used to determine the best solution or adjustment for the operation of the program,
collaboration process, and data collection protocols. If a gap is identified via the analysis, or any
other process, it will be evaluated and the needed resources will be addressed. The experience of
these teams, combined with TCJPD’s grants and finance teams, will enable it to successfully
carry out the activities of this grant.

Page 6 of 6

52



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

Project Budget
Budget Summary
Budget Category Amount
A. Personnel $ 152,160
B. Fringe Benefits S 32,541
C. Travel $ 4,917
D. Equipment $ 25,000
E. Supplies $ -
F. Construction $ -
G. Consultants/Contracts $ 30,000
H. Other $ -
Total Direct Costs $ 244,618

I. Indirect Costs $ 5,382

TOTAL FEDERAL PROJECT $ 250,000}

COSTS

Federal Request $ 250,000
TCJPD Match/In Kind $ 262,446
TOTAL PROJECT COSTS

53



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
Budget Justification

A. Personnel $152,160 Federal, $34.622 Match

We are requesting 5 part-time Residential Treatment Officer Assistants to provide additional
supervision of juveniles during peak movement times and locations when greater risk of
incidents occurs. The times and locations are identified by the Residential Treatment
Managers of the facility in accordance with the mandated federal, state and local policies. We
are requesting $14,991/Officer for salary with a 3% COLA in Year 2. Total amount
$152,160. One additional full time RTO assistant officer with a salary of $34,622 will be
used as a match.

B. Fringe Benefits $32.541 Federal, $16.099 Match

Fringe benefit rates include FICA, Medicare, Health Insurance, Life Insurance, Retirement,
and Workers’ Compensation. Fringe benefits are $3,206/Officer with a 3% COLA in Year 2.
Total Amount: $32,541. One additional full time RTO assistant officer with fringe of
$16,099 will be used as a match.

C. Travel $4.917

We are requesting travel budget for 2 meetings in Washington, DC. The travel budget
includes airfare, lodging, transportation and meals. $4,917

D. Equipment $25,000 Federal, $211.725 Match

We are requesting $25,000 for video surveillance enhancements. $16,000 is required to
upgrade our video camera system by adding new video cameras in locations of poor
visibility, and upgrade to computer system to track and maintain records onsite. Additionally
we are requesting a 48 pt. video surveillance POE switch with a cost of $9,000.

Our match will be the replacement of our current video surveillance system. The estimated
cost for this system replacement is $211,725.

E. Supplies
No supplies requested
F. Construction

No renovation costs requested

L4



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

G. Consultants/Contracts $30,000

We are requesting a total of $30,000 to have a consultant review, enhance, and rewrite all
current policies and procedures to comply with the new and current PREA standards for
housing juveniles and prisoners.

L. Indirect Costs $5.382

Our indirect cost rate is 2.2% which we are requesting $5,382 for indirect costs.

55



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

The following positions will be responsible for overseeing the functions of this program.
Program staff conducting the activities associated with this program will report to the Sollowing
positions.

Chief Juvenile Probation Qfficer

This position oversees the overall operations within the Juvenile Probation Department. Provides
leadership, oversight and direction in planning, organizing, directing, implementing and
evaluating departmental functions and operations in accordance with State, Federal and Local
laws. Oversees planning and developing policy, procedures and programs. Oversees
development of strategies to accomplish goals and objectives of the department to improve
effectiveness and efficiency of services. Directs activities through subordinate Deputy Chief
Juvenile Probation Officers.

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation Officers

This position assists in directing the overall operations within the Juvenile Probation
Department. Provides leadership, oversight and direction and assists in planning, organizing,
directing, implementing and evaluating departmental functions and operations in accordance
with State, Federal and Local laws. Assists with planning and developing policy, procedures and
programs. Assists in development of strategies to accomplish goals and objectives of the
department to improve effectiveness and efficiency of services. Directs activities through
subordinate division directors.

Division Directors

‘Directs the overall operations, staff and functions of a division within a juvenile justice system
through subordinate managers. Provides leadership, management and coordination in planning,
organizing, implementing and evaluating division operations in accordance with State, Federal
and Local laws, policies, procedures and guidelines. Develops division strategic plans to
accomplish goals and objectives and improve effectiveness and efficiency of services. Directs
the staffing, training, development and performance evaluation of division staff.

Division Managers

Under administrative direction, plans, manages, organizes and supervises the staff and operation
of a division within a juvenile justice system. Directs and manages conformity with State and
Federal laws and guidelines, and policies and procedures for the health, safety and welfare of
juveniles. Assists in planning, organizing, developing, scheduling and implementing policies,
procedures, goals and objectives of the division. Manages the staffing, training, development and
performance evaluation of division staff. May be assigned oversight of the facility in the absence
of Division Director.

5¢



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

The following positions are responsible for overseeing the implementation of the project.
Accreditation and Compliance Officers

Provides oversight and maintenance for all administrative compliance factors in conformity with
Federal, State and Local statutes, policies, procedures and accreditation standards. Monitors all
Federal, State and Local statutes, policies, procedures, accreditation standards and other
regulatory or governmental agency standards and ensures compliance.

The following positions will be responsible for grant management, reporting, and data support
services.

Grant Coordinator

Coordinates grants process, including grant seeking, writing, reporting, program planning, needs
assessment, and administration. Serves on committees, develops resources and serves as primary
contact between divisions and departments involved in grant processing. Coordinates services
and facilitates development of policies and procedures. May assist in the development of short-
and long-term plans.

Planner

Performs professional planning work, including planning, researching and analyzing projects and
programs with broad scope, and major political, public health, safety, or welfare, transportation,
parks, land development and the environment, community health and/or strategic plan impact.

Business Analyst

Provides routine to moderately complex technical consulting and support services for defining,
developing and improving functional or business processes to meet user and organizational
needs. Works with departmental management and staff to define problems and management
requirements. Serves as a liaison between department users and the Information Technology
organization in order to provide technical solutions to meet user needs. Possesses expertise in
supporting moderately complex department applications and functions. Conducts process
redesign and compiles documentation, as required for applications. Assists with or translates
moderately complex organizational requirements and assists with the translation of higher level
organization requirements into functional Information Technology specifications and manages
changes to such specifications.

The following position will be responsible for coordinating the training component of this
program.

Training Education Coordinator Senior

57



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

This is a senior level training and development position responsible for the development,
coordination, and implementation of effective employee training, education, and career
development programs. Responsible for determining departmental training needs and conducting
supervisory, management, non-technical skill, and compliance training for assigned personnel.
Consults within department to determine training and educational needs for assigned area.
Prepares curriculum and training methods, media, and documentation to be presented in training
programs. Responsible for the development of training policies and procedures, training
curriculums, and instructional methods to enhance staff competency. Responsible for monitoring
required training compliance and prescribed training budgets, as required. Serves as lead trainer,
and may supervise subordinate staff.

The following positions are associated with the new staff positions.
Casework Manager

Manages the personnel and tasks of assigned work unit. Manages the compliance with applicable
State and Federal laws and guidelines, and departmental policies and procedures. Conducts
research, plans programs, policies and procedures, goals and objectives of the unit. May manage
an assigned caseload. May be assigned oversight of the facility and administrative functions in
the absence of the Division Manager.

Juvenile Shift Supervisor

Responsible for shift activities on an assigned shift at the Juvenile Detention facility. Provides
orientation for juveniles entering detention. Plans and coordinates daily living activities and
ensures that health, safety and welfare measures and procedures are carried out by shift members
and residents. May supervise evening and weekend personnel. May be assigned oversight of the
facility in the absence of higher level management.

Juvenile Residential Treatment Officer Assistant*

Assists in providing direct supervision and treatment intervention of juvenile clients assigned to
a residential treatment program. Maintains security, control and guidance of detained juvenile
clients in order to facilitate treatment, prevent harm and provide for their safety during all daily
activities. Assists in implementing available treatment plans and corrective disciplinary
strategies. Documents client behavior for use within the juvenile justice system.

*This is the position for which we are hiring additional staff.

5¢



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

‘UoIEWIOUI YIHd palepdn pue ‘sainpadosd

wea] asuendwo) ‘Uun Suuresy Suto8uQ| ‘sad1od uo Heis mMau pue JUILINI || ules} 0} BNURUOD M AdfL “ATAIIV/3AIIAIq0
‘s1eaA Inoj 1sed ay} 10} SpJeMO] payJom sey
11 1ey3 suonleda)je asnge |eNxas PapuNOo} 0J3Z JO [9A3] Sy} utejulew ||tm adrl '|eos
~we?] 9oueldwo) ‘Nun duputes) Suio8up ‘sapijod parepdn uo s8uiuie.) yeis apim Juawpedap pjoH ANARDY|
‘sapljod pajepdn uo sraquisaw Hels utedl IIM adrL PAIRRIGO
wea] dsueldwo) ‘wea] IAIINIAX] ¥102/1/2 “JuB}NSU0).Adljod aJIH TATIAIIDY
wea] ajueljdwo) ‘wea] SAINIaxX] £10Z/1/T1 -Jueynsuo) Adljod Ajiauap| JAIAIPY
‘Juendwo)d-yIyd a4e Asyl Jeyl os wayl arepdn pue saunpasoiad pue sapijod
ul sdes paynuap! M3IA3I ||1M OYM Jueynsuo) Adljod e aaly [|IM adrL 3AR33IGO
*UOIIRZIWIDIA WOLS YINOA
Pajoad Jeyy sAem up Jeis aping 0} djay jim 1ey3 saijod 21eatd |Im adrL [eos

wea|
1] ‘uoisiaig saijjided ‘weal aAIINIAX] ¥102/1/T ‘walsAs Alandas Juawadwi pue aseydund JANAIDY
UOISIAIQ SalN|Ide] ‘wed] 9AIINIIXT €102/T/11 ‘s1opuan aA1adsoud 0} sjesodold 1o} 3sanbay 1s0d TANAIDY
‘paJojuow st AJlj1de) 3yl yorym
1€ |]9A3] 9Y1 ddueyud 01 WIIsAs Alundas palepdn ue jeisul jjIm AdrD1 PAIPAIGO

Hun Sutules)
‘UOISIAIQ |BIIU3PISAY ‘Wed] SAIINIAXT ¥102/1/2 *Jje3s mau 104 Suiuiesy Aioypnponut uiSag ANAIPY
‘sawin
UOISIAIQ [BIIUSPISTY ‘Wea ) SAINdaX] ¥10Z/1/1| pue sade|d parsdie) 1e pace|d aq 01 Je1s Aiosiauadns mau Jo 19S 15114 dJH TANATIOY
UOISIAIQ [BIIUBPISTY ‘Wed| aAIINdaxX3 €102/1/11 ‘suonisod Jjeis Atosiauadns 10) sapuedea 150d TANATPY

"}y uonjeuiwt)3 adey uostd ayl
Aq pajepuew juapisal :yyeis Aosiaiadns Jo o13es 3y} paadxa [|IM ddML JPADSIq0

"AjI|1oB} SH 3} UOIIRZIWIIDIA |BNXAS JO SIUBPIOUL JO J3QUINU 3Y] 3INPaI [|IIM QdDL €0

Ajieq ajqisuodsay

ajeq uonajdwio)
payadx3

UomoV |

54



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

wea] yoseasay ‘wea] aoueljdwo)

Sui08up

“UOIIBZIWIIDIA [BNX3S JO SIUDBPIDUL S1UaAdLd Ajjnyssadons seadse ysu-ysiy ul AJunodas

pue Suiyjels [euOINPPE 1By} 3INSUS 0} BIEP 133|103 ||IM ddDL AIAIDY/3ARI31G0

60



ESTELA'P."MEDINA

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
2515 South Congress Ave.

Austin, Texas 78704

(512) 854-7069

e-mail;

estela.medina@co.travis.tx.us

EDUCATION:

+ Masters of Art Degree in Management; Webster University; El Paso, Texas May, 1988
+ Bachelor of Science Degree in Criminal Justice; University of Texas at El Paso; May, 1976

EMPLOYMENT BACKGROUND:

1976-1978 El Paso County Juvenile Probation Department
Juvenile Probation Officer Il (Intake, Court Services)

1978-1984 West Texas Regional Adult Probation Department; El Paso, Texas;

Deputy Probation Officer (Supervision, 1982-84 Intensive Supervision Caseload)

1984-1986 El Paso County Juvenile Probation Department, Director of Intake and Court Services
(Administrative and supervisory responsibilities of Intake and Court Services, staff and
programs)

1986-1989 327th Family District Court, Court Administrator, El Paso County
(Administrative responsibilities for Court, staff and programs)

1989-1994 Assistant Chief Juvenile Probation Officer, E! Paso County Juvenile Probation Department
Administrative responsibilities: Monitor and direct, evaluate and coordinate operational
functions of the department; supervision of personne! and programs.

Aug. 1, 1994  Chief Probation Officer, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, Tx.

Present Chief Executive Officer responsible for departmental operations, facility programs and
operations, court programs, research and planning, community and county liaison, staff
development, responsibility for approximately 540 personnel and a $42 million dollar budget.
Reports to the Travis County Juvenile Board.

CERTIFICATIONS:
Texas Juvenile Probation Officer (TJPC) ¢ Professional Juvenile Administrator (National
Certified Court Administrator (1986-1989) Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges)
(Texas Association for Court Administrators) o Texas Probation Academy (Trainer)

e Faculty (Trainer), National Council of Juvenile
and Family Court Judges

PROFESSIONAL ORGANIZATIONS/MEMBERSHIPS:

STATE:
Charter Member of Juvenile Justice Association of Texas (2000-present)
Vice-President, Juvenile Justice Association of Texas (2000-2002)
President, Juvenile Justice Association of Texas (2002- 2006 and 2008-present)
Juvenile Justice Association of Texas Chair of the Membership Committee
Juvenile Justice Association of Texas member of the Legislative Committee
Advisory Council Juvenile Services, Texas Juvenile Probation Commussuon (1994-Nov. 2011, appointed Chair 2009)
Texas Corrections Association Board of Directors (1982-1994)
* Texas Juvenile Detention Association (1989-Present)
Central Texas Juvenile Chiefs Association
Texas Association for Court Administration (1986-1989)
Texas Probation Training Academy Advisory Board (10/96-10/99)
Elected to Board of Directors, Texas Probation Association (1996) (President 1996-1999)

® & o6 6 & o o e o o o o



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY:

Member, Community Justice Council (1994 — present)

Juvenile Justice Working Group (1994-1995)

Member, Task Force on Affordable Housing (1994)

Hispanic Women's Network (1994)

Management Coordination Team (1995)

Member, Court Appointed Special Advocates, Professional Advisory Board (1995 - 2000)
Community Action Network (C.A.N.) Administrative Team (1998 -~ 2009)
Chair, Children's Partnership (1996-2001) Board member (present)

Member, Travis County Child Welfare Board (present) (Ex Officio)
Community Justice Task Force, Chair (2000-present), Vice Chair (1999-2000)
AISD, Safety Task Force (2003)

NATIONAL:

National Juvenile Court Services Association (1985-1996)
National Council of Juvenile and Family Court Judges

National Association of Court Management (1986-1989)
American Corrections Association (1988- present)

American Corrections Association Legislative Committee (1998)
National Association of Probation Executives (1995)

ACA Legislative Committee (1998-2000)

* o ¢ o o o o

AWARDS:
+ Amador Rodriguez Lifetime Achievement Award presented by the Juvenile Justice Association of Texas, (2000)
+  Amador Rodriguez Outstanding Juvenile Administrator Award
Texas Corrections Association,(2000)
+ Juvenile Administrator of Year, (1988)
Texas Corrections Association; Austin, Texas
+ Justice Hill Scholarship Award
Texas Association for Court Administration,(1988), Austin, Texas
+ President's Gavel Award
Texas Corrections Association, (1993)
+ Louis Stewart Halls of Detention Award, (1997)
Texas Juvenile Detention Association
+  Graduate, Leadership Austin (Class 1997)
+ Liberty Bell Award, Texas Young Lawyers Association (2010)

b2



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Resume
BRITTON CANARY
PERSONAL INFORMATION
Mailing Address: 1341 Bull Horn Loop
Round Rock, Texas 78665
Telephone: Residence: (512 296-2363

Business: (512) 854-7541

LICENSE AND CERTIFICATIONS
Texas Commission on Alcohol and Drug Abuse
(License Number 4158)

ACADEMIC BACKGROUND

Degree - Bachelor of Science (B.S.)
Criminal Justice - Corrections Major.
University of North Texas; Denton, Texas.
Masters Degree- Criminal Justice Administration
Kaplan University

EMPLOYMENT HISTORY

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

Director of Administrative Services
Interim Div. Director of Probation Services
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

Director of Juvenile Corrections
Texas Youth Commission

Acting Superintendent
TYC- Victory Field Correctional Academy

Assistant Superintendent
TYC- Gainesville State School
Gainesville, TX.

Superintendent McFadden Ranch
TYC- Roanoke, TX.

Consultant
Wise County Juvenile Probation

Primary Service Worker Il TYC
Primary Service Worker 11
Youth Activity Supervisor (I, I1, III, IV)
Chemical Dependency Treatment Program. Texas Youth Commission.
Gainesville State School. Gainesville, Texas.

HONORS AND AWARDS
President’s List (Honor Student), North Texas University.
Alpha Phi Sigma National Criminal Justice Honor Society

1992-2006
currently inactive

December 1997
January 2010
Dec. 2007- present

Sept. 18, 2006- Dec. 2007

Oct. 18, 2004--
Sept. 15, 2006

Sept. 03- Jan. 04

June, 2000- 10/17/2004
June,1998-2000
January-November 1998

January-June, 1998
1997
1989-1997

1997
1997

63



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

DARRYL A. BEATTY

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT Austin, TX 5/1997 - present

Deputy Chief Juvenile Probation Officer (11/2005 - present) - Assist in directing the overall
operations of the Juvenile Probation Department. Engage in immediate oversight of the institutional
operations of the department and facilitate program development to improve the efficacy of services
offered to youth and families. Provide leadership, supervision and guidance to division directors and
departmental employees. Assist in planning, organizing, directing, implementing, and evaluating
departmental functions and operations in accordance with state, federal, and local laws. Participate in
the preparation and oversight of a $40 million departmental budget. Serve as a representative of the
department at local, state, and national functions and operate as a community liaison and resource
for criminal justice representatives, departmental staff, and the general public. Represent the
department at Commisioner’s Court and serve on juvenile justice committees designed to enhance
the services provided to juveniles, their families, and the community at large.

Dijrector of Administrative Services & Facility Opetations (1/2000 - 10/2005) - Directed and
managed the Division in compliance with state and federal statutes and departmental policies and
procedures, including personnel, training, facility operations, research and evaluation, strategic
planning, medical services, information systems, volunteer services, building maintenance, and
compliance and accreditation units. Responsible for oversight of division, which included evaluation,
hiring, and termination of divisional employees. Acted as liaison and contact for County
departments, outside agencies, organizations, and the general public. Assisted in preparation and
monitoring of an annual $26 million departmental budget. Conducted research, program planning,
and policy development along with providing recommendations and improvements for overall
departmental operations. Served as a member of Chief Juvenile Probation Officers Management
Team.

Director of Detention Services (5/1997 - 1/2000) - Directed and managed the Detention Setrvices
Division averaging 90 juveniles per day and consisting of over 100 employees, including medical,
counseling, and food service units; full and part-time detention officers; and administrative staff. Ensured
compliance with departmental policies and procedures as well as state and federal statutes. Assisted in
conducting research and program evaluations and in establishing policies and procedures. Assisted in
preparation and monitoring of a §5 million annual budget. Served on the Depattment’s Management Team.

TEXAS STATE UNIVERSITY — San Marcos, TX 1/2003 - 5/2004
Adjunct Professor — Taught college-level courses as an adjunct professor for the Political Science
Department.

AUSTIN COMMUNITY COLLEGE ~ Austin, TX 1/1997 - 5/2002

Adjunct Professor — Taught college-level courses as an adjunct professor for the Sociology Department.

TEXAS JUVENILE PROBATION COMMISSION - Austin, TX 8/1995 - 6/1997

Training Specialist IV (8/1995 - 6/1997) - Coordinated, developed and conducted training for all
personnel in the juvenile justice field. Approved juvenile probation and detention officers certification in
Texas. Planned joint programs with local agencies, state agencies, and private firms. Represented TJPC on
local and state committees regarding training and other issues related to juvenile probation and interagency
efforts. Performed duties of the Director as needed. Ensured state and regional conferences were within
budget requirements. Evaluated and assessed the training needs of probation departments. Developed and



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

interpreted division policies and procedures. Supported county departments by providing the technical
assistance necessary to meet TJPC standards.

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT - Austin, TX 1/1993 - 5/1997

Maintained positions on a full-time basis through 8/1995. Maintained employment at TCJP on a part-time
basis until 5/1997.

Shift Supervisor (8/1994 - 8/1995) - Actively participated in the selection, supervision, and evaluation of
Residential Treatment Officers (RTO). Cootdinated and attended meetings. Audited and maintained
juvenile and personnel files. Planned, developed, and presentated employee training programs within the
Residential Services Division of juvenile probation. Performed investigations as assigned and assisted with
budget preparation. Ensured Travis County policies and procedures, along with ACA standards, were
implemented and followed.

Senior Residential Treatment Officer (10/1993 - 8/1994) - Supervision of RTO shift workers.
Supervised and monitored juvenile offenders assigned to a residential program. Managed a working
caseload of 12 youth. Generated statistical reports and documentation and maintained records as required.
Screened cases referred to Residential Services Division and made independent judgements as to
appropriate action to be taken. Conducted training for all Residential Services Division staff.

Group Leader (4/1993 - 8/1994) - Facilitated and documented daily problem solving groups. Devised and
implemented strategies for juvenile supervision and screenings. Conducted weekly individual counseling
along with creating individual program plans for incoming residents; reviewed/modified plans as needed.
Facilitated parent conferences and new resident admissions.

Residential Treatment Officer II (1/1993 - 4/1993) - Implemented available treatment plans and
corrective disciplinary strategies for juveniles assigned to a residential program. Assisted in casework
pteparation and documentation. Provided direct supervision and treatment interventions for juveniles
assigned to residential program.

THE OAKS TREATMENT CENTER — Austin, TX 6/1990 - 9/1995

Center Supervisor (6/1991 - 9/1995) - Ensured all policies and procedures of the hospital were
appropriately followed. Implemented and supervised emergency procedures as required for 120 bed
psychiatric adolescent hospital. Oversaw and advised direct care personnel and provided on-site training to
direct personnel regarding crisis prevention, intervention, and therapeutic follow-up. Provided direction,
guidance, and emotional suppott to clients and families. Achieved accreditation status for the center from
the Joint Commission on Accreditation of Healthcare Otganizations.

Mental Health Worker (6/1990 - 5/1991) - Assisted team members in developing/implementing unit
programs and treatment plans. Co-facilitated therapy groups and provided feedback on patient progress.

EDUCATION
& Master'of Public Administration - Texas StateUniversity (SWT), San Marcos, TX
s Master of Sociology - Prairie View A&M University, Praitie View, TX
s Bachelor of Science in Criminal Justice - Texas State University (SWT), San Matcos, TX

CERTIFICATIONS

D.BEATTY 2



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

= Certified Juvenile Probation Officer

®  Training for Trainers Certificate of Completion

COMMUNITY INVOLVEMENT / ASSOCIATIONS

Texas Juvenile Detention Association — Past President
American Society of Public Administration — Centex Chapter
Juvenile Justice Association of Texas — Member

Former Board of Directors, Regional Network for Children
Texas Corrections Association Member

National Organization for Hispanics in Criminal Justice

D.BEATTY 3



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

BRANDY C. BAPTISTE

6704 Manchaca Road # 28, Austin, TX 78745 | 512-294-8204 | brandycbaptiste@yahoo.com

SUMMARY

Effectively uses education, training and experience to manage complex projects.

EXPERIENCE

3/2009 - Date Accreditation and Compliance Officer, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

. Maintain working knowledge of current federal, state and local statutes, policies,
procedures, accreditation and other regulatory standards affecting the Department;

. Provide complex technical interpretation on standards and regulations;

. Serves as the contact for outside monitoring agencies and coordinates Department
response to audits;

. Conducts internal investigations and program reviews;

. Serves as a PREA Coordinator and maintains Department serious incident database.

1/2002-3/2009 Administrative Supervisor, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
. Coordinate training activities for the division and train staff;
. Schedules staff and participates in interviewing and hiring process;
. Supervise shift activities, staff development, and performance evaluations;

. Assist in ACA and TJPC auditing and accreditation process;

3/2001-1/2002 Training and Education Coordinator, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department

- 1dentify, develop, schedule, coordinate and conduct training for the Department and
evaluates the effectiveness of training

- Prepare certifications for JPOs, 1DOs, and JCOs and maintains training and certification
records;

. Ensure Departmental compliance with ACA and TIPC training standards;

. Preparation of Travel Encumbrances and Travel Reimbursements;

1/2000-3/2001 Shift Supervisor, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
- Supervise shift activities, staff development, and performance evaluations;
. Maintain Safety, Security and Sanitation of the facility;
. Coordinate training activities for the division;

. Assist in ACA and TIPC auditing and accreditation process

11/1995-1/2000 Juvenile Detention Officer, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
. Ensure safety, security and health of residents;
. Facilitate groups for competency development and behavior modification program;

- Train staff on Handle with Care and CPR and First Aid

EDUCATION

8/1989-5/1994 BA in Psychology / Sociology, University of Texas at Austin



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Carolina M. Corpus

Phone: 512.769.1906 ~ Email: carolina.corpus@yahoo.com

Education
Master of Arts in Criminal Justice and Criminology Conferred August 2005
Sam Houston State University - Huntsville, TX
Bachelor of Arts in Criminal Justice Conferred May 2001
St. Edward’s University - Austin, TX Magna Cum Laude

Pertinent Employment History

Accreditation and Compliance Officer 08/11 - Present
Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Administrative Services
TCOOMMI Program Specialist V 09/09 - 08/11
Texas Department of Criminal Justice, Reentry and Integration Division
Review Panel Program Specialist 08/08 - 06/09
Texas Youth Commission, Office of General Counsel

Parole Coordinator 11/07 - 08/08
Texas Youth Commission, Interstate Compact

Parole Officer 10/06 -11/07
Williamson County Juvenile Services

Case Manager Il1 04/06 - 10/06
Texas Youth Commission, Giddings State School

Probation Coordinator 11/03 -03/06
Texas Youth Commission, Interstate Compact

Juvenile Detention Officer 10/01-12/02

Montgomery County Juvenile Services

nghllghts of Qualifications

Monitors federal, state and local statues, policies, procedures, accreditation standards and
other regulatory or governmental agency standards and ensures departmental compliance.
Interprets complex standards, policies, rules and codes or regulations for practical
application to departmental operations.

Reviews and evaluates current programs, policies, procedures and practices on an on-going
basis.

Coordinates monitoring visits and serves as a liaison between monitors and program staff.
Provides training on federal, state and local statues, policies, procedures, accreditation
standards and other regulatory or governmental agency standards.

Monitored contract vendors and grant programs | for contractual compliance.

Performed trend analysis.

Assisted in budget development and adjustment for contracted service providers.

Provided direct care for juvenile justice involved youth in both a secured and community
setting to include: intake, case assessment, case planning, case management, supervision
and discharge.

A



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

JIM R. GOBIN

2515 S. Congress Avenue * Austin, TX 78704 « (512)854-7051 - jim.gobin@co.travis.tx.us

Education

Bachelor of Arts in Sociology (Concentration in Social Work) Minor in Psychology from McMurrey
College in Abilene, TX.

Employment Experience

Division Director of Residential Services, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, TX. May 2012 to
present.

= Direct the overall operations, staff and functions of the division through subordinate managers.

* Lead, manage and coordinate planning, organizing, implementing and evaluating division operations.

* Develop division strategic plans.

» Direct the staffing, training, development and performance evaluation of division staff.

Juvenile Probation Division Manager — Residential Services, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department,
Austin, TX. November 2011 to May 2012.

» Direct supervision of 5 Unit Coordinators and 5 Shift Coordinators.

= Supervision of staff and programs wi9thin the division.

» Insure compliance with TJID Standards, ACA Standards and DHS Standards.

* Maintain and insure staff conformity to policy and procedure.

= Insure the health, safety and welfare of juveniles in the facility.

= Assist in the development of goals and objectives for the division.

Juvenile Probation Division Manager — Detention Services, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department,
Austin, TX. April 2001 to November 2011.

= Direct supervision of 8 Shift Supervisors.

* Supervision of staffing and programs with in the division.

» Insure compliance with TJJD and ACA Standards.

= Maintain and insure staff conformity to policy and procedure.

= Insure the health, safety and welfare of juveniles in the facility.

= Assist in the development of goals and objectives for the division.

Juvenile Probation Casework Manager — Detention Services, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department,
Austin, TX. May 1996 to April 2001.

= Supervision of education, recreational and special programming within the division.

= Direct supervision of the counseling and training programs.

» Supervision of staff schedules and part-time Juvenile Detention Officers.

Detention Services Shift Supervisor, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, TX. June 1991 to May
1996.

= Direct supervision of 15 Juvenile Detention Officers, detained juveniles and daily shift activities.

= Responsible for staff performance counseling, disciplinary action, performance evaluation and staff training.

« Insure compliance with ACA and TJPC Standards.

Juvenile Detention Probation Officer, Travis County Juvenile Probation Department, Austin, TX. September 1989
to June 1991.
= Direct supervision and counseling of juveniles in the detention facility.

€9



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

patricia Garcia

819 Brook Meadow Trail, Cedar park, Texas 78613

12) 636-2578 (cell), ggarciaAO@austin.rr.com

{5

OBJECTIVE

seeking a challenging & team
priorities.

n environment where serving our youth

-work oriented position ina

and communities are

—

PROFILE

o Over twelve years in manage
d detail oriented with conci

ment and program development.

se report writing packground.

o Diligent an
olvement work experience.

laborative multi-agency inv

o Bilingual with a col
pace environment

e Strong teamwork & multi-task skills in a stressful & fast

CAREER HIGHLlGHTS
r «JJAT Member

+TCJP Internal investigator oSafety & Security Committee Chai

he Year 2000 PO of the Year 1998

eSupervisor oft
ment of the Following Progr

ams:

eOversight and Develop
on & Operation safe Streets

sex Offender, Sanction Supervisi

EXPERIENCE
October 2012-Present

Residential services Division Manager
f the Residential services staff, program and facility.
sciplinary action.

eAssistin oversight 0
erformance evaluation, & di

esQversee management & staff, including hiring, training, P
eAssist in planning, developing, implementing and ensure compliance with policies, procedures, goals and
objectives of the division.
casework Manager 1999-2012
onsisting of seven (7 certified Juvenile

nsive Supervision Unit (ISP) ©
nagement services to high

d a Lead Officer which provi nd case ma

oSupervised the Inte
probation Officers an ded supervision @

risk youth offenders.

20



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

=Provided oversight of the daily operations to include managing, developing and evaluating employee’s
performance.

eMonitor and ensure compliance with department policies, procedures, state and federal laws
and overall goals and objectives of the department.

sOversee, evaluate and research programs that include analyzing operations and facilitating staff
meetings, chair committees and other administrative functions as needed.

ePrepare program and investigative reports that may include recommendations for policy changes,
program revisions and/or implementations.

sParticipate in collaborative efforts with internal and community agency to meet client and/or
department functions. Previous oversight of the GPS Monitoring program.

JUVENILE PROBATION OFFICER, ISP & SR. JPO 1991-1999

eCaseload supervision of Adjudicated clients placed on probation in the community or
Residential facilities.

sAssistant to Casework Manager in completing administrative duties that consisted unit
Oversight in absence or unavailability of the Casework Manager.

sConducted training, unit meetings, staff audits, and oversight of the electronic monitor program, ISP
competency groups and program.

EDUCATION

eTexas State University (formerly SWT), August 1984-August 1986, San Marcos, Texas

eBachelor’s Degree in Criminal Justice in Corrections and Minor in Sociology

SKILLS

eManagement experience in Supervisory Principles and Practices.

e|nvestigative and Interview Skills.

*Problem Solving and Decision Making.

eKnowledge of Standards, Policies, Practices, State and Federal Laws.

s Ability to Understand, Interpret, and Explain Policies, Concepts and Rules.

sVerbal and Written Communication to include Presentations in English & Spanish.
REFERENCES

eAvailable upon request

7



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p
Cory J. Burgess
811 West Slaughter Lane #3611
Austin, Texas 78748
(512)-791-1343
coryburgess@hotmail.com

EDUCATION: The Florida State University — Tallahassee, Florida
Bachelor of Science - Political Science
Minor — Sociology

The Wilmington University — Wilmington, Delaware
Master’s Degree — Administration of Justices

LEADERSHIP EXPERIENCE:

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (May 2012 to present)
2515 South Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78704

Position: Director for Detention Services Division

o Directs, plans, organizes, implements, monitors and evaluates the overall operations, staff and
functions of the Detention Services Division for Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.
Directs and ensures conformity with State of Texas and Federal laws and guidelines, and policies
and procedures for health, safety and welfare of juveniles.

¢ Directs and coordinates the overall administration of a Pre-Adjudicated Residential facility for
boys and girls. (120 beds)

e Develops division strategic plans to accomplish goals and objectives and improve effectiveness
and efficiency of services. Seeks and creates opportunities for improved performance, learning
and development of staff and addresses problems or conflicts.

Oversees and participates in development of division policies, procedures, goals and objectives.

e Prepares and reviews fiscal, administrative and statistical reports and interprets findings.

e Prepares and administers division Budget (56.9 million per year). Monitors and approves all
budget expenditures to ensure consistently with system goals and objectives.

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department (April 2010 to May 2012)
2515 South Congress Avenue

Austin, Texas 78704

Position: Director for Residential Services Division

¢ Directed, planned, organized, implemented, monitored and evaluated the overall operations,
staff and functions of the Residential Services Division for Travis County Juvenile Probation
Department. Directed and ensured conformity with State of Texas and Federal laws and
guidelines, and policies and procedures for health, safety and welfare of juveniles.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Developed division strategic plans to accomplish goals and objectives and improve effectiveness
and efficiency of services. Sought and created opportunities for improved performance,
learning and development of staff and addresses problems or conflicts.

Oversaw and participated in development of division policies, procedures, goals and objectives.
Prepared and reviewed fiscal, administrative and statistiéal reports and interprets findings.
Evaluated programs, procedures and practices within the Residential Services Division.

Prepared and administered division Budget ($5.6 million per year). Monitored and approved all
budget expenditures to ensure consistently with system goals and objectives. '
Directed and coordinated the overall administration of a Post Adjudicated Residential facility for
boys and girls. (118 beds)

Supervised and provided guidance for Male and Female Youth Halfway Houses (24 beds)
Supervised Juvenile Re-Entry/Aftercare Program.

Supervised Division’s Juvenile Probation Officer Team

Supervised Division’s with the implementation of evidence based practices to include: Thinking
for a Change, Pathways to Self-Discovery and Choices, and Aggression Replacement Training.

Price Halfway House for Girls - Global Youth Services, Inc. (June 2009 to April 2010)
2515 Ortiz Avenue

Ft. Myers, Florida 33905

Position: Executive Director

Directed and coordinated the overall administration of a juvenile residential facility contracted
with the State of Florida Department of Juvenile Justice.

Oversaw the start up of a new residential juvenile facility with direct responsibilities of
development of all aspects of the program to include, case management, medical, mental
health, behavior management systems, and education.

Established and implemented facility operating procedures consistent with departmental
guidelines and annually inspect the procedures for compliance.

Established and maintained a safe, secure and human environment for all residents and staff
located within the secure facility.

Performed routine and unannounced facility inspections to ensure a safe and secure
therapeutic environment.

Lead the program in the start up and development of structured program activities

Directed the treatment services for moderate risk offenders to include; mental health and
substance abuse services, healthcare services, case management, behavior management, and
individual and group therapy.

Performed administrative duties as required to include supervision and training of subordinate
personnel; procurement, receipt and payment for goods and services rendered to the facility.
Responsible for the upholding the Department of Juvenile Justice’s mission directive through
interaction with all facets of the community, law enforcement, various governmental agencies,
judiciary, and private sector representatives.

Supervised treatment staff in development and compliance with State and Federal guidelines for
Behavioral Health Overlay Services (BHOS).

Functions effectively in a leadership and administrative capacity with the Department of
Juvenile Justice’s representatives within the Regional structure and state level Administrative
Personnel.

73



Grealgd R)d-23 1R EptbBrams Disaster Coordinator ensuring that facility is in compliance with all
Continuity of Operations Plans (COOP) and Disaster Policy. Also coordinated with Local County
and City Emergency Management staff.

Global Youth Services, Inc. (November 2008-June 2009)
4705 US Highway 17
Bowling Green, Florida 33834
Position: Risk Manager

= |dentified critical areas within three residential secure facilities and provide technical assistance
to ensure compliance with Global Youth Services, Inc. Policies and Procedures and The Florida
Department of Juvenile Justice Administrative Rules.

= Completed program internal investigations for Global Youth Services, Inc. and provide
conclusions and/or corrective action plans as needed.

* Conducted audits of Case Management Files, Mental Health/Substance Abuse files , Medical
Files, and Safety/Security Systems of three residential facilities to ensure compliance with Global
Youth Services, Inc. policies and procedures as well as the Florida Department of Juvenile
Justice Administrative Rules.

» Assisted and/or led in the Pre and Post Operational Reviews of new residential contracts
awarded to Global Youth Services, Inc.

= Provided Global Youth Services, Inc. Program Administrative Teams with assistance in
budgetary, staffing, treatment, and residential issues.

= Provided training to program staff on revisions and additions to Program/and or Company
Policies and Procedures.

= Served as Administrative Duty Officer for Global Youth Services, Inc. Residential Facilities in the
absence of President/CEO.

Bowling Green Youth Academy - Global Youth Services, Inc. (September 2006-November 2008)
Bowling Green Youth Academy — Diversified Behavioral Health Solutions, Inc. (October 2005 —
August 2006)

4705 US Highway 17

Bowling Green, Florida 33834

Position: Executive Director

= Directed and coordinated the overall administration of 52 bed (New Beginnings -20 Bed
Substance Abuse ) and (Bowling Green 32 —Bed Behavioral Health) Department of Juvenile
Justice contracted moderate risk secure residential treatment facility.

» Established and implemented facility operating procedures consistent with departmental
guidelines and annually inspect the procedures for compliance.

= Established and maintained a safe, secure and human environment for all 52 residents.
Performed routine and unannounced facility inspections and maintains a zero escape status.

= Led program and treatment task in implementation of The Florida Department of Juvenile
Justice What Works Initiative. Providing group training for Thinking For a Change,
Communicating for a Change, and Motivational Interviewing.

24



Created on 06-25-13

Directed the?rg;iment services for moderate risk offenders to include; mental health and
substance abuse services, healthcare services, case management, behavior management, and
individual and group therapy.

Performed administrative duties as required to include supervision and training of
approximately 65 subordinate personnel; procurement, receipt and payment for goods and
services rendered to the facility.

Responsible for the upholding the Department of Juvenile Justice’s mission directive through
interaction with all facets of the community, law enforcement, various governmental agencies,
judiciary, and private sector representatives.

Supervised treatment staff in development and compliance with State and Federal guidelines for
the of appropriate Behavioral Health Overlay Services (BHOS) and Residential Substance Abuse
Treatment (RSAT) services provided.

Functioned effectively in a leadership and administrative capacity with the Department of
Juvenile Justice’s representatives within the Regional structure and state level Administrative
Personnel.

Directed Two Residential Programs in implantation of Evidence Based Treatment Approach.
Served as the programs Disaster Coordinator ensuring that facility is in compliance with all
Continuity of Operations Plans (COOP) and Disaster Policy. Also coordinated with Local County
and City Emergency Management staff.

Diversified Behavioral Health Solutions (May 2005-September 2005) Bowling Green, Florida —
Position: Chief of Security/Assistant Program Director, Bowling Green Juvenile Residential
Facility & New Beginnings Substance Abuse Youth Academy.

Responsible for the direct operation of a 52 bed moderate risk secure residential youth
treatment facility. Responsibilities included but were not limited to: planning, coordinating, and
directing of all activities to include; auditing, safety and security, care and custody,
transportation, mental health and substance abuse services.

Prepared evaluations on the effectiveness of various facility programs and conducted internal
quality assurance audits as well as internal investigations of incidents that required detailed
analysis.

Monitored staffs work schedules to ensure proper supervision needs of the facility were met to
include staff to youth ratio requirements mandated by the Department of Juvenile Justice’s
Residential Service Manual as well as the program’s state contract.

Ensured that the program’s safety and security functions of the facility are in compliance with
the Department’s Security Audit instrument.

Assisted and facilitated any departmental requested investigation by internal/external agencies
with a specified time frame.

Responsible for prioritizing various work loads as well as completing various reports,
communicate effectively by facilitating monthly meetings with direct care worker supervisors
and direct care workers.

OTHER JOB EXPERIENCE:

Securicor New Century (September 2004 — April 2005) Polk Juvenlle Correctional Facility — Case
Manager (High Risk Secure Residential Facility)

Correctional Service Corporation/Youth Services International (July 2003 — July 2004)
Blackwater STOP Camp/Santa Rosa Juvenile Residential Facility — Case Manager — (Moderate
Risk Residential Facility)

Ramsay Youth Services (April 2003 — June 2003) Bartow Youth Training Center — Lead Case
Manager (High Risk Secure Juvenile Residential Facility)

75



Created on 06-25-13 % 315p . s
»  Correctional Service Corporation (December 2001 — March 2003) Bartow Youth Training Center

— Case Manager —(High Risk Secure Residential Facility)

CERTIFICATIONS/TRAININGS:

»  Adult First Aid and CPR responder certified
s Handle with Care Restraint

Certified Juvenile Probation Officer
Certified Juvenile Supervision Officer
Motivational Interviewing

Thinking for a Change

Arise Life Skills Instructor

References provided upon request:

2



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Maya Noronha Duff

Maya.Duff@co.travis.tx.us; maya.noronha@gmail.com

000 San Marcos St.; Apt. 375; Austin, TX 78702 Home: 512-212-4634/Work: 512-854-7046

XPERIENCE: Travis County Juvenile Probation Department Austin, TX August 2012-present
Grant Coordinator

e  Administer local, state, and federal grants through written proposals and reports, budget control, reporting, and
formal/informal correspondence

e Consistently research available funding opportunities, create grant opportunity overviews, and distribute to staff to
determine interest

¢ Develop and write grant proposals; move grant proposals through all County processes, including agenda requests,
approval, award, acceptance, and submission

e Iead strategic planning meetings with program staff to plan and prepare grant proposals and to implement grant
activities

e Lead grant training workshops for department staff

DePaul University Chicago, IL October 2008-August 2011
Grants and Contracts Specialist, Office of Sponsored Programs and Research
e Guided faculty members through all steps of the pre-award process to ensure compliance with University and agency
guidelines and regulations
¢ Submitted 5-6 federal and non-federal grant opportunities per month; requested approximately $3 million in funding
per month
Worked with professors from all departments of the University to obtain roughly $5 million in grant funding
Researched funding sources and kept faculty informed about available and relevant opportunities and changes in
agency guidelines

Alliance for Catholic Education Memphis, TN June 2005- June 2007
St. Paul School; Little Flower Primary School
Teacher, 2™ grade
e Taught all subjects to second graders in inner-city Memphis
o Increased students’ standardized test scores in reading and math; one student rose from the 1% to the 35% in math
e Recruited Memphis professionals to speak to class about career aspirations and opportunities
e Tutored students after school to ensure that all students were reading fluently by the end of the school year

NTERNSHIP: Healthy Schools Campaign Chicago, IL September 2010-June 2011
Intern .
e Created a best practices guide for Chicago Public Schools teachers to incorporate physical activity into their
classrooms

Organized Fit to Learn workshops for local teachers to educate them about ways to create healthier classrooms

Compiled resource lists distributed at workshops to empower teachers to make healthy changes to their classrooms
throughout the year

o Created and led “train the trainer” presentation on educating other teachers about creating healthy classrooms

SERVICE: Highsight Chicago, IL August 2008-May 2011
Mentor
e Mentored and tutored high school students from low-income neighborhoods in Chicago
¢ Planned and publicized fundraising events through Facebook, email, print media, and word of mouth

Christel House International Bangalore, India November 2007- May 2008
Volunteer Teacher
o Taught remedial language arts and math to students in grades one through six
e Ied ateam that designed the curriculum for the remedial language arts program in a school that educates, feeds, and
clothes 800 children from the slums of Bangalore

e Co-established a basketball team for ninth grade boys

:DUCATION:  DePaul University Chicago, IL

Master of Public Health (with distinction) June 2011
University of Notre Dame Notre Dame, IN

Bachelor of Arts, Psychology May 2005
Master of Education through Alliance for Catholic Education Program May 2007

ANGUAGES: Spanish: Conversational; Portuguese: Beginning 77



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Israel Ramirez Jr. Cell : 713.899.7055
3131 Longhom Circle Home : 281.692.1975
Manvel, Texas 77578 Email : iramirez_1@sbcglobal.net

P e e

Financial Management

e Directed the financial activities associated with the business administration of staff, procurement, contracts,
institutional financial programs, government grants, state appropriations and hospital revenue.
Develop and implement financial policies associated with grant awards, clinical management, and tracking,

o  Plan, assist in preparing prepare and managing the county’s $800M annual budget.

e Directs the planning, development, implementation and administration of business and financial services,
which include financial, and human resources management, procurement and contract administration,
endowments, and management of University/Division business services groups.

e  Create financial analysis and variance reports for operating and grant budgets for all institutional
departments.
Forecast and analyze operating budgets for all institutional departments
Develop and maintain a financial system to efficiently and proactively monitor fund balances, personnel
and budget end dates for all divisions and hospital operations, institutional grants, state appropriated funds,

restricted funds, donor and governmental as well as private sponsored grants and contracts, and clinical
activity revenue cycle.

Knowledge of state and federal academic regulations and financial processes.

e Medicaid contracting, practice operations, managed care and the healthcare environment and academic
finance.

Human Resource Management

e  Manage directly or indirectly up to 22 personnel to include recruitment, evaluation and disciplinary actions
Provides planning for department management including assistance in planning job and funding for
employee actions, equipment, materials and facility changes

e  Assisted the Vice President’s office with data and reporting requirements to evaluate division/department
chairman )

e Interpreted university policies and procedures and trained staff on all institutional mandated policies.
Served on institutional committees in which provided assistance in the implementation of organization
decisions, writing policy statements and generating customized reports.

e Risk Management

Project Management

e Directs the overall operations of the Vice President’s office, review outcomes of operational projects,
ensuring that departmental vendors are fulfilling their contractual obligations, allocating resources for
greater departmental effectiveness and efficiency.

Identified and structured relevant intellectual property for prospective licenses.

Plan space allocation, space utilization, new laboratory facility design, implement modifications and
managed new construction

Conduct process improvement and problem solve on institutional projects.

Develops, maintains and communicates project documentation, including project definition, schedules,
milestones and budget plans. )

e  Served as team leader on institutional projects, responsible for assigning individual responsibilities and
coordinating activities to team members.

¢ Responsible for timely completion of projects including ensuring milestones are met and financial controls
are overseen and achieved.

e Trained in process improvement methodologies -Six Sigma Greenbelt & Blackbelt.

7%



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

EDUCATION

Master’s in Business Administration (Finance) University of Houston, December 2004
Master of Science (Chemistry) University of Houston, May 1999

Bachelor of Science (Chemistry) University of Houston, December 1996

Associate of Arts (Mathematics) San Jacinto College, May 1993

Work Experience

Lead Accountant, Travis County
Juvenile Probation Department
December 2012- Present

Plan, assist in preparing prepare and managing the county’s $800M annual budget.

Forecast and analyze operating budget for all Divisions, Grants, state and county appropriations.
Assist in the preparation and management of bond issuance for county projects.

Manage all financial operations of the County Commissioners, reviews outcomes of operational projects,
ensuring that departmental vendors are fulfilling their contractual obligations, allocating resources for
greater departmental effectiveness and efficiency.

Provides planning for county wide department management, including assistance in planning job and
funding for employee actions, equipment, materials, and facility changes.

Provide guidance to all responsible parties submitting grants as to all rules and policies associated with
each agency pertaining to the grant submission and management.

Monitors, manages and provided reports on financial activity of all budget areas.

Responsible for process improvement and new system development.

Provide ad-hoc reporting from all systems within the county.

Responsible for monitoring and reporting on all currently funded grants.

Monitor and maintain the financial activities associated with the academic activities of the county’s
juvenile probation department.

Director, UT MD Anderson Cancer Center
Office of Administration
July 2008 — August 2012

Directs the planning, development, implementation and administration of business and financial services,
which include financial, and human resources management, procurement and contract administration,
endowments, and management of University/Division business services groups.

Leadership role on Functional team of the Resource Information Management System (RIMS) for strategic
planning of the growth of the institutional research enterprise.

Monitor and manage finances of The Research Administration Office (RAO), including the development
and implementation of the annual budget.

Monitors, manages and provided reports on financial activity of all budget areas, including Educational &
General Fund, Physician Referral Service, and University Cancer Foundation revenue accounting.
Forecast and analyze operating budget for Research finance and internal funding programs.

Directs the overall operations of the Vice President, reviews outcomes of operational projects, ensuring that
departmental vendors are fulfilling their contractual obligations, allocating resources for greater
departmental effectiveness and efficiency.

Provides planning for department management, including assistance in planning job and funding for
employee actions, equipment, materials, and facility changes.

Responsible for process improvement and new system development.

Manage directly or indirectly up to 21 personnel to include recruitment, evaluation and disciplinary actions
Provides planning for department management including assistance in planning job and funding for
employee actions, equipment, materials and facility changes

Served as Project Manager on Institutional and UT System projects.

74



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Program Director

UT MD Anderson Cancer Center
Genitourinary Oncology Research
September 2007 —July 2008

Supervised department personnel in appropriate laboratory procedure and compliance, as well as clinical
trial planning.

Organized the coordination of clinical trials on new drugs, licensing agreements, and intellectual property
for Genitourinary Medical Oncology.

Developed and maintained Good Laboratory Practice (GLP) and Good Manufacturing Practice (GMP)
procedures to support product development.

Prepared and submitted Investigational New Drug (IND) documents.

Collaborated with legal department on execution of collaboration and partnership agreements with
academic and corporate partners.

Identified and structured relevant intellectual property for prospective licensees.

Coordinated with the Office of Technology commercialization and the Office of Regulatory Affairs to
optimize the protection of intellectual property.

Management Analyst
UT MD Anderson Cancer Center
March 2006-September 2007

Created financial analysis and variance reports for the development of research Education &Grant budget.

Created financial analysis and executive summaries for the division of pathology on clinical revenue and
expenses.

Maintained and reconciled division budget of approximately $260 million.

Developed and maintained a research financial system to efficiently and proactively monitor funds
balances, personne! and budget end dates for Division Principal Investigators to include start-up funds,
Institutional research Grants, incentive funds, restricted funds, donor and governmental as well as private
sponsored grants and contracts.

Collaborated with individual principal investigator’s to assist in maintaining financial compliance.
Analyzed financial operations and made recommendations for policy and/or procedural change.

Served on projects teams for Division of Pathology Projects.

Manager, Research Institute
Miami Children’s Hospital
April 2005- March 2006

Managed and maintained research fiscal accounts and budget.
Budget capital equipment for research institute.
Managed and evaluated research personnel.

Planned space allocation, space utilization, new laboratory design, implement modifications and managed

new construction.

Managed the central office to setup and implemented and monitor new and ongoing clinical trials.
Negotiated budgets for clinical research studies with Principal Investigators.

Negotiated budgets for new clinical studies with sponsors.

Negotiated contracts with Pharmaceutical companies on associated clinical studies.

Maintain all regulatory documentation related to human and animal studies.

Managed building and laboratory safety regulation and compliance.

Served on Process improverhent team, Six Sigma Black belt trained.

%O



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Laboratory Manager
University of Texas MD Anderson Cancer Center
October 2001-April 2005

Administered and managed laboratory operating budget.

Managed and evaluated laboratory personnel to include 15 postdoctoral scientist, 3 pre-doctorial
researchers, and 3 laboratory technicians.

Managed and reconciled $3 million research laboratory operating and grant budgets.

Negotiated and managed vendor contract for laboratory equipment and supplies.

Collaborated with SVP-CAO Facilities Operations in planning, designing, and improving laboratory space.
Coordinated necessary training for all laboratory personnel to comply with the institutional guidelines.
Maintain laboratory research protocols, safety & operating procedures and documentations.

Laboratory Supervisor/Chemist
Ethyl Chemical Corporation
October 1994-October 2001

Managed annual operating budget for laboratory of $4.0 million.

Planned capital budget for laboratory equipment.

Managed and assigned workload for all laboratory personnel.

Maintained laboratory information database system.

Purchased and maintained laboratory equipment and supplies.

Ensured quality inspection and testing of laboratory equipment.

Implemented and managed quality control programs (SPC, ISO9000, Six Sigma Green Belt, QS9000,
MVT).

Managed wastewater analysis and documentation.

Ensured compliance for EPA & TNRCC documentation audits and inspections.

Developed improved processes for standard operating analytical procedures.

Supervised and implemented work load for laboratory personnel.

Provided technical support for plant processes and Customer Requirements.

Participated labor—-management committees.

Implemented and processed disciplinary and grievance policy.

Conducted safety program for laboratory operations (JSA, PHA, RCA, FMEA)

Operate and maintain analytical equipment, Inductively Coupled Plasma, Mass Spectroscopy, Gas
Chromatography, High Performance Liquid Chromatography, Infrared Spectroscopy, Ultraviolet
spectrophotometer, Atomic Absorption Spectroscopy.

14l



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis County does not have pending applications within the last 12 months for federally funded
assistance that include requests for funding or support the same project being proposed under this
solicitation and will work to cover the identical cost items outlined in the budget narrative and
worksheet in the application under this solicitation.

£



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 8

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Yolanda Reyes, (5612)854-9106
Elected/Appointed OMCiaIIDepWeslie Browder, County
Executive, Planning and Budget

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE: CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE
ACTION ON THE UPDATED FISCAL YEAR 2014 BUDGET CALENDAR
AND SCHEDULE, INCLUDING DATES FOR BUDGET HEARINGS AND
MARK-UP.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

The Planning and Budget Office will review key dates with the
Commissioners Court for the remainder of the FY 2014 budget process to
ensure that all key dates are available on the individual calendars of the
Commissioners Court. Attached is a memorandum regarding the remainder
of the process, and an updated budget calendar for the months of July,
August and September. Staff recommends a similar approach to budget
hearings as last year and will be prepared to update the Court on potential
topics that may be discussed in August.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
The Planning and Budget Office seeks input from the Commissioners Court
regarding the updated budget calendar as proposed.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Please see attached memorandum.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Not applicable

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Leslie Browder — Planning and Budget Office, (512)854-9106
Jessica Rio — Planning and Budget Office, (512)854-9106
David Salazar - County Judge’s Office, (512)854-9555

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week's meeting.


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 8


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

PLANNING AND BUDGET OFFICE
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

700 Lavaca Street, Suite 1560
P.O. Box 1748
Austin, Texas 78767

MEMORANDUM
TO: Commissioners Court
FROM: Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning & Budget )’@—
Jessica Rio, Budget Director
DATE: June 27, 2013
SUBJECT: Update on Fiscal Year 2014 Budget Calendar

The Planning and Budget Office is currently working to finalize recommendations
for the FY 2014 Preliminary Budget, which will be filed with the County Clerk on
July 22", It has then been the practice of the Commissioners Court to hold
budget hearings for those departments and offices demonstrating a compelling
need to further discuss their budget priorities with the Commissioners Court.

The FY 2014 Budget Manual provides a general time frame for such hearings to
take place. The amount of time dedicated to such hearings has been modified in
recent years to allow only for the most critical of requests. The schedule used in
the last two years is proposed again for August of this year. This proposed
schedule allows for up to nine hours of hearing time, with a subsequent 3 hour
block of time if required:

Wednesday, August 7" 1:30 — 4:30
Thursday, August 8" 1:30 — 4:30
Friday, August 9"" 9:00 — 12:00
Alternate times, if needed:

Friday, August 9"" 1:30 — 4:30
Monday, August 13" 1:30 — 4:30

The Planning and Budget Office will request that departments and offices
identifying a compelling need for a budget hearing with the Commissioners Court
submit a list of topics to the Planning and Budget Office by July 19" so that we
can begin developing an agenda for the hearings.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

As in previous years, the Planning and Budget Office will submit back-up material
for the scheduled hearings to the Commissioners Court one week before each
hearing. This means that completed back-up materials from the departments and
offices will be due to the Planning and Budget Office at least three days before
this back-up material will be submitted to the Court. This will allow the Planning
and Budget Office to include our analysis of each request in the Commissioners
Court’s back-up materials.

Attached is an updated FY 2014 budget calendar for the remaining months
leading up to the adoption of the tax rate and the budget in late September.
When the Commissioners Court considers this agenda item on July 2", our goal
is to ensure that the key dates are available on your calendars and that no further
adjustments are needed.

Attachment
CC: Elected and Appointed Officials

Departmental Financial Staff
Planning and Budget Office



¢

61

cl

S
Avaryi

PV Aefes siepyo
P8jo8|3, — 8joluoyD ul py

14

8l

bl

14
AVAS¥NHL

AVAS3INGIM

3%

144

Ll

ol

€

"Wbe jdag uo ina20o
0} psnpayss si uondopy

"$)10UISIQ peoy Joj sjebpnq

pue sajel xe} pasodoad
102 Ad seaoudde
§10}09.1q JO pieog

o€

€c

"S|eoI0 Pe3as|3
10} saueeSs S19PISU0D
}HNOY SIBUOISSIWWO)

ol

‘a9 lwwo’
90UBASBLID) S]09|9S
}MNOY SIBUOISSIWWOY

"S|eloRI0 pajde|g
10} solie[es SI9pISuU0d
}N0) SIBUOISSIWWO)

6

c
Avasani

Areuywiiaid 10z Ad soly
921J0 Jebpng pue Bujuuelg

AVANOW

6¢

"Jobpng

¢c

Gl

}

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€10z Ainr-lepusje) 196png pajepdn



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

0€

ol

INd 0€:¥-INd 0€:}

‘popaau si ajep ajeusdjje
ue 1o awy [euopyippe

J1 sBuniesy jJobpng 10} plOoH

Wd 2l 0} NV 6
sBuseay jabpng

(4

Avanid

6¢

e

Gl

INd 0€:-INd 0¢€:1
sBupeay jabpng

><Qm~=.=._._.

9340

s,96pne Ajunoy ay} 03

Wd 00:S Aq siduoissiwwo)
Wwou} anp aJie S}9d3YSHIOM
epuaby jebpng ||V

8¢

74

14

INd 0€:v-INd 0¢€: )
sBupieay jo6png

/A

><Qmmzom>>

£¢ N

‘Spe xej} Jelp siepisuod
}N0YH SISUOISSIWWOYD

-sBunesy jabpng
wouj Bupnsais sabueys
UM UNOY SI9UOISSIWWO)

0} J9ays)Jop epuaby
j3abBpng pesirey anqlisiq

0c 6l

Nd 0€:7-INd 0€:L

‘papaau S| ajep ajeuaye

ue Jo aw jeuoiippe

31 sBunieay 196png 104 p|OH

€l cl
‘sallejes s|eioyo pajo9je
¥10Z Ad 198 0} S8J0A

}N0Y SI9UOISSIWWOY)

saliejes s|eldlyo pajo9ld
¥l Ad uo Buueay ajqnd

196png Aeujwieid ¥10Z Ad

UO LNO0Y) SISUOISSIWWOY)
0} uoijejuasald

9 ]

Avas3ant AVANONW

€10z Bny-Jepusaje) 1obpng payepdn




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

yX4

Jobpng pasodoid so|i
89140 j196png pue Buluue|d

NV 6 Je 3jey
xe] uo Buueay alqnd ouC

0c

€l

(poposu )
NdSGOlNd 2
INd Z1 0} NV 6
dn-yJepy joBpng

9

AvVQaiu4d

oc

61

¢l

«4ebpng Auno) sinel] 10
Ad pasodo.d ayj uo Buriesr

2lqnd, — 8joIuoyD ul py
(,,02 dos 3,2} dog) ejeu

xe} uo sBuueay a1qnd om) jos
0} S9JOA JNOY) SIBUOISSIWWOY)

‘uoou Aq ajel xe) asodoad

0} S9JOA JNO0Y) SIdUOoISSIWWO)

WNdSOlNd 2

Nd Z1 01 NV 6
dn-yiep jobpng

S

AVJS¥NHL

Gc

(sh2 Jdog

‘Aepinjes uo uewsajels ur
osfe) ,oseo.ouj ajey xej Jo
9OIJON,, — UelUSA)E)S Ul PY

8l

bl

WdSoINndz

Nd 21 03 NV 6
dn-yJepy jebpng

1

AVAS3INGIM

'$1o1ISIq peoy jo sjebpnqg
¥10Z Ad seaoidde pue sajes
s)dope ‘sbBupniesy onqnd
sploy s1032311Q jo pieog

19bpng pue ajey xej
Auno) 10z A4 jo uondopy

1obpng funo) $10Z A4
pesodoid uo Buneesy alqnd

ve

‘(peposu

#!) sway] 1ebpng 10z
Ad Bujurews.s Aue uo uonoy

NV 6 Je ajey
xe] uo BuiiesH o1qnd .}

Ll

"(pepesu y1) swey| J96png pL
Ad Bujurewaa Aue uo uonoy

ol

€

Avas3ani

o€

€c

ol

8SeaIoU|
xe] uo bulresn ayqnd jo
S0IJON,, — UBWISSIEIS Ul pY

6

c

AVAONOW

€10¢ does

-lepusje) 1abpng peajepdn




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 9

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Norman McRee/854-4821
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, County
Executive, Planning & Budget

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

Review and approve the immediate release of reimbursement payment to United Health
Care for claims paid for participants in the Travis County Employee Health Care Fund
for payment of $1,220,304.06 for the period of June 14 to June 20, 2013.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

See attached.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Director or Benefits Manager has reviewed the reimbursement submitted and
concurs with the findings of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends reimbursement of $1,220,304.06.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

See attached.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Employee Health Benefit Fund (8956) — $1 ,220,304.06
REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

John Rabb, 854-2742
Jessica Rio, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to Agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting.


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 9


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY

RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE:

TO:

FROM:
COUNTY DEPT.

DESCRIPTION:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS MADE:

REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED
FOR THIS PERIOD:

HRMD RECOMMENDATION:

July 2, 2013

Members of the Travis County Commissioners Court
John Rabb, Benefits Manager

Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (The Third Party Administrator for
Travis County's Hospital and Self Insurance Fund) has
requested reimbursement for health care claims paid on behalf
of Travis County employees and their dependents.

June 14, 2013 to June 20, 2013

$1,220,304.06

The Director or Benefits Manager has reviewed the
reimbursement submitted and concurs with the findings
of the audits by the Financial Analyst and the Benefits
Contract Administrator and therefore recommends
reimbursement of $1,220,304.06.

Please see the attached reports for supporting detail information.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY

HOSPITAL AND INSURANCE FUND
SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR THE

WEEKLY REIMBURSEMENT REQUEST TO
COMMISSIONERS COURT
FOR THE PAYMENT PERIOD
JUNE 14, 2013 TO JUNE 20, 2013

Page 1. Detailed Recommendation to Travis County Auditor for
transfer of funds.

Page 2. Chart of Weekly Reimbursements Compared to
Budget.

Page 3. Paid Claims Compared to Budgeted Claims.

Page 4. FY Comparison of Paid Claims to Budget.

Page 5. Notification of amount of request from United Healith
Care (UHC) (Bank of America)

Page 6. Last page of the UHC Check Register for the Week.
Page 7. List of payments deemed not reimbursable.

Page 8. Journal Entry for the reimbursement.



TRAVIS COUNTY

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p RECOMMENDATION FOR TRANSFER OF FUNDS

DATE: July 2, 2013

TO: Nicki Riley, County Auditor

FROM: Norman McRee, HR Financial Analyst

COUNTY DEPT. Human Resources Management Department (HRMD)

United Health Care (UHC) (Travis County's Third Party Administrator for our Self Insured Health
Care Fund) has requested reimbursement for health care claim payments made on behaif of Travis
County employees and their dependents as follows:

PERIOD OF PAYMENTS PAID:

FROM: June 14, 2013
TO: June 20, 2013
REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED: $ 1,220,304.06
SUPPORTING DETAIL FOR REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED:
NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FROM UHC*: $ 1,963,700.67
LESS: REIMBURSEMENTS PREVIOUSLY APPROVED BY
COMMISSIONERS COURT:  Jun 25, 2013 $ (761,015.01)
SAP corr $ 8,930.54
SAP corr $ 8,687.86
TOTAL CLAIMS REIMBURSEMENT REQUESTED BY UHC FOR THIS WEEK**: $ 1,220,304.06
PAYMENTS DEEMED NOT REIMBURSABLE $ -
TRANSFER OF FUNDS REQUESTED: $ 1,220,304.06

The claims have been audited for eligibility and all were eligible in the period covered by the claim.

All claims over $25,000 (4 this week totaling $138,287.70) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim audited: date of service, eligibility, nature of service, name of
and amount billed by provider, amount billed by date and amount paid by UHC.

Fifteen percent (15%) of all claims under $25,000 ($168,007.05) have been audited for data entry accuracy and the
following information is correct for each claim identified for this random review: date of service,

eligibility, nature of service, name of and amount billed by provider, date and amount paid by UHC. Claims in this
random audit met the above requirements but may qualify for more detailed analysis through other resources.

All claims have been reviewed to determine if they have exceeded the $250,000 stop loss limit. Claims that have
exceeded the limit will be reimbursed by Sun Life. Reimbursements are posted as revenue and claims totals
shown are gross of stop loss. Cumulative fiscal year stop loss reimbursements from Sun Life total $1,230,325.03.

All claims submitted in this transfer have been audited to confirm accuracy of billing and legitimacy of
claim under the service provisions of the health care contract and all are contractually legitimate, legally
incurred and accurately billed claims.

| certify that all data listed on this recommendation for transfer of funds is correct and that the payments
shown have been made solely for the purpose of health insurance claims.

/24 /i
Jehn Rabb, Benefits Manager Date
\A/(Jb-rwu\ )d«a‘/@\ A / r V4 / (3
Shannon Steele, Benefits Administrator Date '
NNormon 70 c62ue z/24(>
Norman McRee, Financial Analyst Date

** Agrees to the total payments for this period per the check register received from UHC. See
the final page of this period's check register attached.



T €L0z, 721
€L 0z /0
€L 029 Lrg
€L 0214 /9
€L 0z, /9
€L 02/g, /G
£l 0z s
€1 0275, /o
€Loz, g
ELozrngy,
Y] 0z, o
€L 029 e
€L 025, b
ELozrzy,

Ve Sl
_'_‘__ \ I...
4 : .

€t 02/, /e
| €L 02/s /o
€L 02z Le
ELoz/gy,
€1 0/, 2/
€1 02/ Lz
€1 02zz, 2
L 02/6/>
€L 0/, 2
€l OZ/ZZ/[
€L 020 n
ELozsg,
ELozy,,

23
t Plan 2177
enefi T S057,
EmploygesB Budget o

. cc.unt‘(’aekly Claim

Trav_ vs Wi

id Claims

Paid

FY13

ZIOZ/QZ/EL
| ZlOZ/gl 2
ZIOZ/L ez
Z‘02/1>/gl
ZIOZ/ZZ/L L
ZlOz/OZ/“
| ZloZ/g[ /1,
ZLOZ/Q Vi,
ZIOZ/OE/OL
ZLOZ/SZ/OL

e e e
~ - .
A Ak A A A A A Ak A —&—
__ﬁ;__ | | :
| i} | .
by | . :
-

"
V

4.00

14,35

$1,9
$957,177.00

pled
swie|)
jJunowyy

Y o

Date
urt
issioners Co

Comm



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

%l€CL

siea ) [eosiy

%0L0L o g¢°1 )
02 | 7,0z

8¢ YoaM
sjabpng A4 0} swie|) jo uosuedwo)

%000

%000}

%0002

%00°0€

%00°0

%00°0S

%0009

%000

%00°08

%00°06

%0000}

juadg j1ab6png jo Juaalad



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis County Employee Benefit Plan
FY13 Weekly Paid Claims VS Weekly Budgeted Amount

. Pd Claims # of FY 2013 % | FY 2012 %
V':I Period from| Period To Ses\;?:nngoate Request Weill:ld g(e::::ns Large Tot?:ll:ii:“L:rge of Budget | of Budget
Amount y Claims Spent Spent
1] 9/28/2012 | 10/4/2012 | 10/16/2012 | $ 833,295.361 $§ 957,177.23 2 $ 264,210.15| 1.67% 1.42%
2| 10/5/2012_}10/11/2012] 10/23/2012 | $ 1,356,899.90] $§ 957,177.23 3 $ 398,807.43| 4.40% 3.40%
3 1 10/12/2012 {10/18/2012] 10/30/2012 [ $ 819640441 $§ 957,177.23 2 $ 116,768.50{ 6.05% 5.60%
4 ] 10/19/2012 [10/25/2012] 11/6/2012 | $ 1,076,062.49{ $§ 957,177.23 1 $ 68192731 8.21% 6.54%
5 | 10/26/2012 | 11/1/2012 | 11/13/2012 | $ 503,241.86| $ 957,177.23 0 $ - 9.22% 7.69%
6] 11/2/2012 | 11/8/2012 | 11/20/2012 | $ 2,004,819.80| $ 957,177.23 4 $ 83294550} 13.25% 10.01%
7] 11/9/2012 [11/145/2012] 11/27/2012 { $ 856,605.61| $ 957,177.23 7 $ 345370.77| 14.97% 11.71%
8 | 11/16/2012 | 11/22/2012] 12/4/2012 | $ 1,140,771.38] $ 957,177.23 0 $ -1 17.26% 14.05%
9 | 11/23/2012 |11/29/2012} 12/11/2012 | $§ 474,802.74] $ 957,177.23 2 $ 98896.45] 18.21% 14.57%
10] 11/30/2012 | 12/6/2012 | 12/18/2012 | $ 1,319676.15| $ 957,177.23 4 $ 142853.98| 20.87% 17.30%
11] 12/7/2012 112/13/2012] 12/21/2012 | $ 1,380,972.18] $ 957,177.23 8 $ 726,479.65] 23.64% 18.57%
12] 12/14/2012 |12/20/2012] 12/28/2012 | $ 1,187,151.92| $ 957,177.23 3 $ 148,596.86] 26.03% 20.69%
13| 12/21/2012 | 12/27/2012]  1/8/2013 $ 875593.97]| % 957,177.23 5 $ 262,457.31] 27.79% 21.80%
14| 12/28/2012 | 1/3/2013 1/16/2013 | $§ 428312.76| $ 957,177.23 2 $ 58763.15] 28.65% 22.93%
15] 1/4/2013 | 1/10/2013 | 1/22/2013 | $ 81482453]| § 957,177.23 0 $ -1 30.28% 25.13%
16] 1/11/2013 | 1/17/2013 | 1/29/2013 { $ 61095541 § 957,177.23 1 $  41841.23] 31.51% 26.89%
17| 1/18/2013 | 1/24/2013 2/5/2013 $ 1466572.26] $§ 957,177.23 4 $ 19297528 | 34.46% 28.96%
18] 1/25/2013 | 1/31/2013 | 2/12/2013 | $ 569,23861]1 $ 957,177.23 2 $ 75547.81] 35.60% 30.05%
191 2/1/2013 | 2/7/2013 2/19/2013 | $ 1,169,082.60] $ 957,177.23 1 $ 25851.04| 37.95% 31.86%
20| 2/8/2013 | 2/14/2013 | 2/26/2013 | $ 592192.07| $§ 957,177.23 2 $ 72001.13| 39.14% 34.26%
21] 2/15/2013 ] 2/21/2013 3/5/2013 $ 142926844 $ 957,177.23 3 $ 250,943.12| 42.01% 36.83%
22§ 2/22/2013 | 2/28/2013 | 3/12/2013 | $ 617,670.76] $ 957,177.23 1 $ 30,476.50] 43.25% 38.55%
23{ 3/1/2013 | 3/7/2013 3/19/2013 | $ 1,051,038.00] $ 957,177.23 2 $ 61,077.22] 45.36% 41.36%
24; 3/8/2013 | 3/14/2013 | 3/26/2013 | $ 754,131.33| $ 957,177.23 3 $ 9349447 46.88% 42.83%
25} 3/15/2013 | 3/21/2013 4/2/2013 $ 1,207,753.63] $ 957,177.23 5 $ 187944.03| 49.30% 44.44%
26| 3/22/2013 | 3/28/2013 4/9/2013 $ 1143,736.22| $ 957,177.23 5 $ 386,145.74] 51.60% 46.79%
27| 3/29/2013 | 4/4/2013 4/16/2013 | $§ 778673.30] $ 957,177.23 2 $ 6743864| 53.17% 48.19%
28| 4/5/2013 | 4/11/2013 | 4/23/2013 | $ 1,272288.67| $ 957,177.23 4 $ 185102.83| 55.72% 51.21%
29| 4/12/2013 | 4/18/2013 | 4/30/2013 [ $ 922.180.96] $ 957,177.23 5 $ 196,051.281 57.58% 52.36%
30| 4/19/2013 | 4/25/2013 5/7/2013 $ 1312317.73| $§ 957,177.23 4 $ 129,379.59| 60.21% 54.89%
31] 4/26/2013 | 5/2/2013 5/14/2013 | $ 78449428| $ 957,177.23 3 $ 145311.14] 61.79% 56.65%
32] 5/3/2013 | 5/9/2013 5/21/2013 | $ 1296,101.07| $ 957,177.23 1 $ 104,387.56] 64.39% 59.66%
33| 5/10/2013 | 5/16/2013 | 5/28/2013 | $ 577,392.71| $ 957,177.23 2 $ 59637.50] 65.55% 60.97%
34| 5/17/2013 | 5/23/2013 6/4/2013 $ 1,142923.03] $ 957,177.23 1 $ 4735494] 67.85% 63.30%
35| 5/24/2013 | 5/30/2013 | 6/11/2013 | $ 694,579.02| $ 957,177.23 4 $ 162,787.84] 69.24% 65.14%
36| 5/31/2013 | 6/6/2013 6/18/2013 | $ 1,135706.60] $§ 957,177.23 3 $ 160473.28| 71.53% 67.72%
37| 6/7/2013 | 6/13/2013 | 6/25/2013 [ $ 761,01551] $ 957,177.23 2 $ 100,699.54| 73.06% 68.76%
38| 6/14/2013 | 6/20/2013 7/2/2013 $ 1,220304.06] $ 957,177.23 4 $ 138,287.70] 75.51% 71.38%
39
40
41
42
43
44
45
46
47
48
49
50
51
52
Claims & Budget to Date | $ 37,582,287.36 | $ 36,372,734.77

Gross Paid Claims over {(under) Budget

$ 1,209,5652.59

note: Not predictive of impact on reserve, intended to show relationship of

weekly claims cost to weekly budget.

Stop Loss

Net of Stop
Loss

$1,230,325.03
$ (20,772.44)

over (under
budget)




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Norman Mcree
“

From: SIFSFAX@UHC.COM

Sent: Friday, June 21, 2013 12:56 AM
To: Norman Mcree

Subject: UHG FUNDING NOTIFICATION

TO: NORMAN MCREE
FAX NUMBER: (512) 854-3128
PHONE: (512) 854-3828

FROM: UNITEDHEALTH GROUP

AB5

NOTIFICATION OF AMOUNT OF REQUEST FOR: TRAVIS COUNTY

DATE: 2013-06-21

CUSTOMER ID: 00000701254

CONTRACT NUMBER: 00701254 00709445

BANK ACCOUNT NUMBER: 385015850067
FUNDING

FREQUENCY: FRIDAY  INITIATOR: CUST

REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,963,700.67

ABA NUMBER: 011900445
ADVICE FREQUENCY: DAILY
METHOD: ACH BASIS: BALANCE

CALCULATION OF REQUEST AMOUNT

+ ENDING BANK ACCOUNT BALANCE FROM: 2013-06-20 $1,186,500.10
- REQUIRED BALANCE TO BE MAINTAINED: $2,668,041.00
+ PRIOR DAY REQUEST: $00.00
= UNDER DEPOSIT: $1,481,540.90
+ CURRENT DAY NET CHARGE: $482,159.77
+ ISSUED CREDIT AMOUNT: $00.00
+ FUNDING ADJUSTMENTS: $00.00
REQUEST AMOUNT: $1,963,700.67
ACTIVITY FOR WORK DAY: 2013-06-14
CuUsT NON NET
PLAN CLAIM CLAIM CHARGE
0632 $37,321.49 $00.00 $37,321.49
TOTAL: $37,321.49 $00.00 $37,321.49

5



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€102/02/9
€10¢/02/9
€10¢/02/9
€10¢/02/9
€102/0¢/9
€102/02/9
€10¢/02/9
€102/02/9
€102/02/9
€10¢/02/9
€102/02/9
€102/0¢/9
€102¢/02/9
€102/02/9
€102/02/9
€102/02/9
€102/02/9
€10¢/02/9

€102/02/9
LA aN" M

€10¢/1er9
€102/1e/9
€Loz/ie/9
€Loe/Le9
€102/81/9
€loc/ie/9
€102/1e/9
€10¢/12/9
€10¢/12/9
€loz/ie/9
€1L0¢/12/9
€L0e/1e/9
€L0c/1e/9
€102/12/9
€Loc/Le/9
€10¢/12/9
€L0z/1e/9
€10¢/12/9
€L0¢e/Le/9

Id SNVIL aO dAL SNWIL

0s

00¢
00¢
0s

0s

0o0c
0s

00¢
00¢
00¢
0o¢
0o
0oc
00¢
0o0c
00¢
00¢
0o
0oc

€10¢/8L/9
€10¢/LL/9
€L02/LLI9
€10¢/81/9
€102/2L/9
€102/LL/9
€102/8L/9
€L0T/LLI9
€L0C/LLI9
€102/LL9
€102/LLI9
€102/LL19
€102/2L/9
€102/LL/9
€L0T/LLI9
€1L02/LL19
€102/L1/9
€102/LL/9
€L0e/LL9

Id SSI ¥dN IDDOV WID aI d¥9 JdN ¥HD ¥dN HSHd Sd9S

NANANNANNNNANNNNTNONDNND

0Z 90 €102 QILIIWEAS AILNNOD SIAVIIL ¥OJ VALSIOHY ADTHO HNVOHLITVEH THLINAO

3V 0beSPe
YV 90159¢¢
YV L20ciec
YV 99eSve

HV 99¥90618

WV 08LELET
HY L60SYE

WV ZEVBETT
WV LZ0€522
YV G6E962Z
WV 015922
WV 5218522
WV 2LLI0€T
WV EELOET
WV ZE€6622
WV 6LLL¥2e
WV 5115922
WV 0022£22
WV ££80622

4

9c

9C

90°'¥0€'022’L

(86°028°L)

LY (90°626°L)
Ly (28'€9¢°L)
(00°00€°1L)

90 (00'8.6)

LV (5£°€56)

(09'9¢2)
LV (16°6¥S)
LV (€0'v€9)
LY (2¥°605)
v (81°+06)
LV (68°06%)
LV (€€ 19Y)
LV (€€°19Y)
W (2Z°19Y)
Ly (25°¢sh)
Lv (02°25%)
Lv (15°80%)
LV (92'v0t)

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$

ce9
ce9
[A%?)
ce9
ce9
ce9
ce9
ce9
ce9
ce9
[AX?]
(A%
ce9
A%)
ce9
[A%¢)
[A%®]
ce9
ce9

¥SCL0L
¥S210L
L4 TAZVA
¥SCL0L
|4 TAXTA
¥5210L
L4 TALTA
¥S2L0L
¥5C10L
¥5210L
¥SeLol
vGselol
¥sc10L
¥ScioL
¥5CLoL
¥5210.
¥S210L
¥S210L
14141V

IWNY SNVML dI N1Id ¥dN 4INOD



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

WV 8z:6¥:11 £102/72/9

00°0$ ‘mor

qIVA SNVYL Fa00 ALVA SSI  #ID0V d¥D # YHD SHS IWV SNVIL # YINOD
SNVHL RV

€102/07/90  :Surpus yoom juswied oy 10
21qUSINquIIIY JON] powda(q Spudwdvdg DH
saadojdwsy fyuno) - pun,y 2ouvinsuy puy (pidsogy Aguno) siavdJ



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Journal Entry for the Reimbursement to United Health Care

Travis County - Employee Health Benefits Fund (8956)

For the payment week ending: 06/20/2013

Type

EE/RR

Cost Center

G/L Account

Transaction

Amount

CEPO EE 1110068956 516010 176,984.47
RR 1110068956 516110 19,135.00

Total CEPO $ 196,119.47
EPO EE 1110068956 516030 245,354.13
RR 1110068956 516130 62,202.01

Total EPO $ 307,556.14
PPO EE 1110068956 516020 662,331.42
RR 1110068956 516120 54,297.03

Total PPO S 716,628.45

Grand Total $ 1,220,304.06



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 1 0

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: 7/2/13

Prepared By/Phone Number: Cynthia Lam-Roldan, 854-4822
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106 )&/
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Samuel T. Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on the following items for Human
Resources Management Department:

Proposed routine personnel amendments.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.
Routine Personnel Actions — Page 2-12.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Todd L. Osburn at
854-2744.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
N/A

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
N/A

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Todd Osburn, Human Resources Management Department, 854-2744
Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials should be submitted as
a pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week's meeting.


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 10


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Humgn Resources Management Department

700 Lavaca Street, 4™ Floor ® P.O.Box 1748 ° Austin, Texas 78767 °® (512) 854-9165 / FAX (512) 854-9757

July 2, 2013

ITEM # :
DATE: June 21, 2013
TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Bruce Todd, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner, Pct. 3
Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4
VIA: Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning and Budget J/&/
[ 3
FROM: Todd L. Osburn, Compensation Manager, HRMD J 40

SUBJECT: Weekly Personnel Amendments

Attached are Personnel Amendments for Commissioners Court approval.

Routine Personnel Actions — Pages 2-12.

If you have any questions or comments, please contact Todd L. Osburn at 854-2744.

LB/TLO

Attachments

cc:  Planning and Budget Department
County Auditor
County Auditor-Payroll (Certified copy)
County Clerk (Certified copy)



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€102 ‘T Aine

/00/80Q¥9 \wcﬁmﬂm oo =N
- KunoK - g0 / fuesodws - pue co_“mtonwm%%w VIN VIN| €L02/¥C/90| ®JIH MaN| a8l meN
Z/14o9] died / m_‘oomoom
/00/80Q¥D/ m_om_‘wm D% IEN
d
- AunoH - 80 ; Aieiodws - pue uoneuo w%MM__‘. V/IN VIN| €102/L1/190f I MeN| aJi4 MeN
Z/1Ydo9] died / wroom.oom
/00/800Q¥9O / w%m_‘wu oIS =N
d
- Kunoy - 90 / Aresodwa) - pue uoieuo .m%%” VIN VIN| €L02/LL/90| I MBN| alIH MeN
2 /14d8| died / 2100900¢
08'1¢$/00/6LQ4¥D P
/ey - o / Aesodwa - duiony alH Mo allH Mo
21 11 4819 MET / LY LOOOE JouIsIa - 00€€ VIN VIN| €102/L1/90 IH MaN IH MeN
09606 85$ / 00/ ¢cQdd
/3dwax3 swi] |Ind - L0 Aeuwiony
/ 1enBay - | /1S 1sAjeuy JOUISI - 00SE VIN VIN| €102/04/90( ®JIH MaN; 8l MmN
dlsualod / 9€¥1000€
1866089
/00 / 52ayo /dwaex3 Asuiony
swi) N4 - 10/ 1einboy 1oUISId - 00EE VIN VIN| €102/L1/90( I MaN] a4 meN
- L /11l Asuiony / 5G€£1000€
£€8'8€C 0€S /
00/ €1A¥9 / }dwex3-uoN uoljeqoid
sl In4 - 20 / JenBey - | SlIUaANS - 0S9E VIN VIN| €L0C/LL/90f ®JI4 M8N| ailH meN
/1480 Un0Y / L/6€000€
J
00/ 8000 /U8 O o154 JEN
- AnoH - g / Aresodwia) - pue co:mto&w%“._v. VIN VIN| €L02/LL/90| ©iH MaN| ai{ MeN
Z /1498l ded / 0200S00€
TS
Jury sjey/hieies ﬁuﬂm w_wuu__wm
| [9A37 | 8pelD vay | dnoiBgng sefojdws vy ajeq uonduoasaqg|uonduoasag
| dnoabgng aakojdurg CTORETTE uoseay adA)
[suUuosIad MaN | dnous) sakojdwz |suuosiad juasing
1 dnoug) aakojdwiz / apiL | ORLL UOMISO / UORISOd uonoy Uuopoy uonoy
UoRISod / UonIso ; e b
RIS0d / uonisod MaN INTNNNO

INILNOY - SINTJNANIWNY TINNOSHId ADIT3M




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€10z ‘z A

L8118
/00/01QY9O /jug ON
- AunoH - 90 / Aesodwa

- Z /1SSY 200 / 1901S00E

SA pue Ag uewnH
pue yjjesaH - 0981

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

a4 MaN

alIH MeN

18118
/00/01QY9 /iug ON
- AunoH - 90 / Aelodwa)

- ¢ [3SSY 92O / 0901 500€

SA pue AS uewnH
pue yjesH - 0984

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

allH MaN

Bl MoN

65°€L$/00/21LQYO

/3ug oN - AlinoH - 90

/ Kiejodwa] - z /is)evads
VU0 [ /701S900€

S/ Pue AS uewnH
pue yjesH - 0S84

V/IN

VIN

€10¢/€0/90

allH MeN

QI MaN

000S0°€.$ /

00/ ¥2a¥o / }dwax3-uoN
awil IIn4 - Zo / fejnbay

- | / @sInN paiajsibay
Em__..._ [ L£80GO0E

W64 Y¥V1S - 0061

VIN

VIN

€1L02/SL/L0

allH MaN

Bl MaN

05'616'8€$ /

10/ 08QYD / }dwax3-uoN
awi) |In4 - 20 / seinbay

- | /19p®eD / 8¥RZ000E

H#uays - 005€

VIN

VIN

€10¢/10/L0

3l MaN

all{ MeN

08°L1L$

/00/91QyO /iug ON
- AunoH - g0 7 Aiesodwia |

- 2/ Y99 S90Inosay
JeJnieN / Z090soqs

2ISY 1EN
pue uoneuodsues |

- 0041

VIN

VIN

€10¢/v2/90

allH MaN

allH MaN

18°10€'25%/ 10/ 2.Q4D
/ idwax3-uoN awn] |in4
- 20/ Jenbay - | / yusys
Aindeq yuswadiojug
MET] / +CEE000E

#Usys - 006€

VIN

VIN

€10¢/€2/90

allH MaN

2l MaN

00'088'22$ /

00 / 80a¥O / }dwax3-uoN
awl] Ind - 20 / Jeinbay

- | /300D / 0S¥¥000E

uoneqoid
SjiusANr - 0G9¢

VIN

VIN

€10¢/91/90

allH{ MaN

allH MaN

L1 /00/80QyD /jug ON
- AunoH - g0 / Aesodwa] -

¢ /14931 Mied 7 998¥000€

2isy JeN
pue uoneuodsuel )

- 0041

VIN

VIN

€10¢/v¢/90

allH MaN

alIH MaN

INILNOY - SINTFWANINY TINNOSHId ATHIIM



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€102 ‘'z Ainr

0000064 1$ /00 /62049
/idwax3g awi] jind - L0
/ Jejnbay - | 7 16N upny
[eroueuld ANV / 2800000€

soppny
Aunod - 0002

VIN

VIN

€10¢/L1/90

allH MaN

all{ MaN

05'809'v€$ /

00/S1Qyo / idwax3-uoN
awi] |In4 - Zo / Jeinbay

- | / @SInN Jeuoneoon
pasuadi] / £96 LO0AOE

HJusys - 00S¢€

VIN

VIN

€10¢/L1/90

allH MaN

a1l MaN

007¢i$
/00/01QdO /ug oN
- AunoH - g0 / Aesodwa |

- ¢ /1SSy @00 / 1GLLS00E

abpnr
Auno) - 0004

VIN

VIN

€10¢/L1/90

alIH MaN

2l MaN

2L2r0'/€$/00/€LAQYED/
Jdwax3-uoN awi] [Ind - 20
/ Jejnbay - | /iS isijeroads

800 / 92.02000¢€

#usys - 00S€E

VIN

VIN

€102/L1/90

aliH MaN

all{ maN

00'896°2€$/00/€LAYD /
ydwax3-uoN awi] |ind - 20
/ Jejnbay - | /1S isieroads

80140 / £€202000¢

#UsYs - 005¢E

VIN

VIN

€102/L1/90

all{ MaN

all{ MaN

18°L1LS

/00/0LAYO /3ug ON
- AnoH - 90 / Aesodwa |

- ¢ /1SSY 900 / 2501 900€

S/ PUB AS UBWNH
pue yjesH - 0681

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

allH MaN

allH MeN

L8118

/00/01QYO /jug ON
- AunoH - 90 / Aiesodwa |

S/ PUe Ag UeWnH
pue yjesaH - 0681

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

aJIH MaN

allH MeN

¢ /1SSy @20 / /G01500€
: 18119

/00/01LQYO /3iug ON
- AunoH - 90 7 Aiesodwa |

- ¢ /1SSY 9010 / 2901 900€

SA PUE AG UBWNH
pue yjesH - 0681

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

allH MaN

Qi MON

18°11$
/00/01QYO /jug ON
- AUnoH - 90 / Aesodwa )

- ¢ /1SSY 9010 / 9501 S00€

SA Pue AS UBWNK
pue yjjesH - 0581

VIN

VIN

€10¢/90/90

allH MaN

Qi MaN

INILNOY - SINTFWANIAV TINNOSHId AHMIIM



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

€1o0e ‘2 Aine

mo.m Fo..mww \wocm_\ L W_Dm._mu / £8'8€7'0€$
g memw M MQ SA pue AS UewnH /00/€10YD /1dwdxg S/ PUB AG UBWNH
/ 1BINbay - | /sljeroads Ue LlEon - UoN AunoH - zo / seBoy| TN = €102/21/90| uonowoud|  Aunqow
welsboid seoinieg| Pue yjlesH - 0681 L / 1SI/E108dS [euoRonAsu| pue yjjeaH - 0684
IB100S / 2990000€ uoyeaNp3 / Z990000€
00°0CL'v¥$ / 90€.96€$/00/21a9O
00/91Qyo /1dwaex3-uoN| AS uoneonp3 pue| /jdwex3 uoN AunoH -Zo|  AS uoneonp3 pue
SWI N - 20 / JeiBoy -|  BulesUNoD - 0ggh|  /Jeinbex - | /1sieweds| Bujesunog - pggy| EH0Z/LHO0| uoRowold)  Auigon
A N
suonelay suonejay
/ Wdwax3-uoN awi] |Ind4 GLayo /jug oN - Aunoy - Jejnbay 0}
- 20 / Jejnbay - | / oossy _EcwEEw>mmmMMc_‘_ 00 / liesodwa] - 2 /1) IsSY _mEmEEw>mmmMMc_‘_ €102/01/90 Aeiodwa) Aungon
SAjjesSIuIWPY / £/220000€ SAljelisSIuILPY / | G0S00E
0LCL$
/00/0LQYO /Jug ON| SA Pue Ag uewiny
- AnoH - 90 / Aelodwa | pue yjesH - 0S8} VIN V/IN| €10¢/90/90 aliysy allysy
- ¢ /1SSY 80MI0 / §901S00€¢
L8°L1$
/00/01@QYD /jug ON| SA Pue AS uewny
- KunoH - 90 / Alelodwia) |  PUE UIeaH - 0S8} VIN VIN| €102/90/90 alyay anyey
- ¢ /1SSy 82140 / 19015008
L8°L1S
/00/0LAYD /jug ON| SA PUBAS uewny
- AunoH - 90/ Aiesodwa) |  PUE UyesH - 0S8l VIN VIN| €102/90/90 aiysy aiysy
- ¢ /1SSY 8040 / $S01S00¢
L8L1S
/00/0LQYD /ug ON| SA Pue Ag uewnH
- >_.=.-O_l_ -90/ bNhOQEw._. pue yjesH - 0581 V/N <\2 MFON\CO\CO mh_cwm aliysy
- ¢ [1SSY @00 / 9G01S00€
0.7¢CL$
/00/0LQYD /iug ON| SA Pue Ag uewnH
- AunoH - 90 / Alejodwa) |  PUE WlIEBH - 0881 VIN VIN| €102/90/90|  eaysy|  auyey
- ¢ [1SSY 83140 / ¥901500€
L8118
/00/01LQYD /iug ON| SA PUE AS uewnH
- KunoH - 90 / Aiesodwie]|  PUE UHESH - 0581 VIN VIN| €102/90/90  oaued|  auyey
- ¢ [1SSY 8210 / €601 500¢

INILNOY - SINTFWANIWY TINNOSHId AHIFIM



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

D

€102 ‘'z Ainp
0661899/ 00/ €y'8€9°€95 700/ abueyo
¥2ayo /dwex3 awli] |ind uoneqoid|zayo / idwax3 s |Ind uoneqold €102/91/90 ey A abueyn
- 10/ Jeinbay - | 7 1sAjeuy 9luaAnr - 0G9¢| - 10 / Jeinbay - | /isAjeuy SIUBANf - 0G9¢€ unon/Aejes Kejeg
ssauisng / 90S000¢ ssaulsng / 90S000€
(Req ubssy dwa|_ jo pu3)
9/'622'€¥$/00/SLAYD / 00'6¥5'/¥$/00/S1QYHO sbueyo
jdwex3-uoN awi] |In4 - 20 2isy wwo) pue| 7idwaxg uoN AUnoH - Zo 2ISy WWo?) pue £102/91/90 oy A abueyn
JJeinbay - | yadng yoa)| JWBW poY - 008L| /Jeinbay - | /adng yoal| JWB POy - 0081 unopy/Aieies Lejeg
poid Buibew / £815000€ poid Bulbew / £815000€
00°8v9'68% /00 / LZQUO 89'£2v'€88 / 00 / L2QYO 5
/idwex3 awi] Ind - L0/ uoneqol d - ebueyg
! d| /idwexgswi] jind - 10/ uoneqoid abueyd
sejnbay - | /1g uoneqoid ajluaAnp - 059¢| seinbay - | 7 1g uoneqold 9jIUBAN - 0SOE €102/¥0/90 S1ey A Kiejeg
: : : : punoH/Aiejes
SHUSANS / 8EL¥000€ SIIUSANF / 8EL000E
€8'862'0c$ / 0¥90¢ 2 /007 1 1adD
00/ £1La¥O / 1dwex3g-uoN ) /}dwax3 uoN Aunon| . noA - abueyd
oWl find - 20 / Jenboy - | PO PHSIA 002 o ieinfey - | /yssy| MO0 MUNOO - 0GLE| €L0ZILLI0  yp gl AMIdON
/13810 HNoYD / 2801 000¢ 8] UN0D / 1660000€
0C'Ly1L'8es / 9'60¥'0£$ /007 LO4ON
00 /91a¥O / }dwax3-uoN sunod| /idwax3 uoN AunoH - Zo i abueys
Wil Ind - 20/ JenBoy - | Ieuwug - gzeg| /1enbey - | /1ssy 1900 a0SO - 0SSE| ELOZILUF0l o gyy|  AMAOW
\wu._< _m._o_u:: 1 861000¢ uoneqoid / 62S£000€
/1dwax3-UoN SwiL |ind - /1dwax3 uoN ApnoH Jeppe
20/ Jenbay - | /1S 492140 Ju8ys - 00S€| _ 20/ Jeinbey - | / 19OW0O #uUdYs - 00S€| €102/0€/90 Josle Auiqony
Suoidal0) / 92.52000€ 0
: suoidaloY / 9.52000¢€
12°89€'vr$ / L0/ 18Q¥HO m.ma_‘o.wmw
/ }dwax3-uoN awi] |Ind _ / 10/ 080y9 / ldwaxg R Jappe
- 70/ JeinBey - | / 1900 HJusys - 00S€ UON AUNOH - 20 / JeinBay HUays - 00S€| €102/52/90 Jea1e) Anqony
suoloa.ioD / 021 2000¢ - | /39pe] / 0¢12000€
61°688°2£$/00/S1QYD o% I vES /
/ }dwax3-uoN awit] jjn4 uoneqoid| 00/ €109 / ldwaxg UoON uoneqoid
- 20/ 1einbay - | /| 18240 ajuaAnp - 059¢|  AUNOH - zo / senbey - | ajueAng - ggog| E+OC/LHS0|  Honowoid Airgon
Emp.cmoh.ohcm [ #99+000€ /1 349]Q HnoD / L SS¥000E
\mﬂcww\.mﬂmn whﬂmm_sy..__w 29'989'6V$ / 1/ 19
20/ teinbay - | :c.mw?ww v 12d| QUO / 1dwiex3 uoN Auno ras €102/€0/90; uonowo.d Ainqonn
/ SIqEISU0D / 12810008 a|qeisuo) - Gove| - 20 /Jeinbay - | / Andeq|  8jqeIsuoy - Gove ’ .
Iq=}su0 919e]suU09 / 8281000

INILNOY - SLNIWANTNYV TINNOSHId ATHIIM



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

AD HOC CLASSIFICATION CHANGES
Current HRMD Recommends
Dept. Position Budgeted Title/ |FLSA | Pay Budgeted Title/ [FLSA| Pay
Job Object ID Grade Job Object ID Grade
County Clerk | 30000931 |Accountant Assoc/ | NE 14 |Administrative Assoc/ | NE 16
20000117 20000101
County Clerk | 30000946 [Business Analyst!/| E 22 [Business Analyst il / E 24
20000445 20000444
County Clerk | 30000998 |Ct Svcs Mgt Admin E 18 |Office Manager / E 19
Coord /20000282 20000278
County Clerk | 30001008 |Ct Svcs Mgt Admin E 18 |Business Analyst il / E 24
Coord / 20000282 20000444
Departments request in order to meet departmental needs. PBO has confirmed funding
available.

NEW JOB DESCRIPTIONS

Job Title / Job # FLSA Pay Grade
intern / 2XXOXOXXXX NE 12
Environmental Technician / 2XXXXXXX NE 14
HRMD is providing attached new job descriptions for approval, see pages 8-12.

BY ORDER OF THE COMMISSIONERS COURT, THE PRECEDING PERSONNEL
AMENDMENTS ARE APPROVED.

Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

Ron Davis, Commissioner, Pct. 1 Bruce Todd, Commissioner, Pct. 2

Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner, Pct. 3 Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Pct. 4

July 2, 2013 "7




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Hugﬂwan Resourcé% Management

700 Lavaca, 4th Floor ® P.0O.Box1748 @  Austin, Texas 78701 ® (512) 854-9165
MEMORANDUM
DATE: June 21, 2013
TO: Members of the Commissioners Court
VIA: Leslie Browder, County Executive, Planning & Budget Office J/fi/
i N
FROM: Todd Osburn, Compensation Manager < 6.

SUBJECT:  Proposed New Job Classifications
HRMD recommends creation of two new job classification as outlined below:
Environmental Technician

This position is responsible for carrying out various duties in support of the County’s environmental
programs. Creation of this job title was necessary to provide an entry-level position to perform work
within TNR’s environmental programs which would allow the County’s Environmental Specialists to
perform the higher level duties which they are assigned. Consistent with market data, the job is
recommended to be put in Pay Grade 14 on the Classified Pay Scale.

Intern

This position is responsible for carrying out trainee level work within professional areas while obtaining
work experience within a government setting. The County currently has an ACC intern program but
departments frequently desire to use interns from other colleges. Under current circumstances,
departments are required to hire these employees as temporary employees with higher requirements
than the incumbents possess. Adoption of this position will allow departments to employ paid interns
engaged in professional level study in a generic title fitting with their education and experience. HRMD
recommends this job be placed at PG 12 on the Classified Pay Scale.

Should you have questions, contact Todd Osburn at ext. 4-2744.

Page 1 of 1 June 21, 2013



Created on 06-25-13  FRRAVIS COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Environmental Technician

JOB CODE: FLSA STATUS: Non-Exempt
PAY GRADE:14 LAST REVISED: NEW 7/2/13
JOB SUMMARY:

Under general or direct supervision carries out technical activities and tasks in support of one or more countywide
environmental programs. Performs office and fieldwork carrying out projects and activities related to the designated
programs. Performs duties using technical skill and specialized knowledge and expertise with respect to the designated
environmental program.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This position may support one or more of the following program areas: hazardous materials management, hazardous
waste management and cleanup, pesticide use and management, household hazardous waste and other special
wastes; solid waste management, recycling, responsible purchasing; storm water management, erosion and
sedimentation controls; water quality monitoring, assessment, regulation, and compliance; air quality monitoring,
assessment regulation, and compliance.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

¢ Performs duties involved with review of simple projects or applications; field inspections; set-up, operation and
maintenance of field equipment; data collection and analysis; assisting with project planning and execution, project
evaluation, record management, reporting and education and outreach. Duties vary depending upon the program.

Works with and coordinates with other county staff, other departments and agencies, the regulated community,
stakeholders and the general public.

Assists in monitoring existing Federal, State and Local regulations and issues relevant to operations. Assists in
making recommendations for compliance.

o Performs other job-related duties as assigned.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:

Education and Experience:
Bachelor's degree in Natural Resources, Environmental Science, Ecology, Biology or a directly related field or directly

related increasingly responsible demonstrated experience in natural resources or environmental management;
OR,

Any combination of education and experience that has been achieved and is equivalent to the stated education and
experience and required knowledge, skills, and abilities sufficient to successfully perform the duties and responsibilities
of this job.

Licenses, Registrations, Certifications, or Special Requirements:
Valid Texas Driver's License.

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
Knowledge of:

Scientific principles and techniques related to the assigned area of environmental specialization.

Environmental research methodology and data analysis techniques.

Standard theory, principles, practices and techniques of environmental and natural resource protection.
Federal, State, Local and County applicable environmental laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

Computer equipment to include word processing, spreadsheets, databases and a variety of software packages.

Page 1 of 2 q



Created on 062513 @ FRAVIS COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Environmental Technician

JOB CODE: FLSA STATUS: Non-Exempt
PAY GRADE:14 LAST REVISED: NEW 7/2/13

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities (cont.):
e Technical writing, report writing and preparation, business letter writing, grammar and punctuation.
¢ Principles of data, document and records management.

Skill in:

Using field techniques, equipment and instruments appropriate to the area of specialization.
Data analysis.

Data management techniques.

Explaining complicated technical problems in simple non-technical language.
Problem-solving and decision-making.

Both verbal and written communication.

Ability to:

e Manage time well, perform and prioritize multiple tasks, organize diverse activities, develop and implement
environmental research and projects.

Meet deadlines and produce projects in a timely manner while working on several projects at once.

Work as a team member within a diverse organization.

Research, compile, analyze, interpret and prepare a variety of memorandums or reports.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with County employees and officials, representatives of
outside agencies, and the general public.

WORK ENVIRONMENT AND PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

Physical requirements include the ability to lift/carry up to 20-50 pounds occasionally, visual acuity, speech and hearing,
hand and eye coordination and manual dexterity necessary to operate a computer and office equipment. Subject to
driving a 4-wheel drive vehicle, standing, walking/hiking (some rough terrain), carrying, sitting, repetitive motion,
reaching, climbing stairs, bending, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, pushing, pulling, balancing, client/customer
contact, squatting to perform the essential functions. May work in extreme temperature/weather change/conditions, and
smoke on prescribed or wild fires. Maybe subject to contact with dangerous machinery, fumes, communicable/infectious
disease, and hazardous chemicals.

This job description is intended to be generic in nature. It is not necessarily an exhaustive list of all duties
and responsibilities. The essential duties, functions and responsibilities and overtime eligibility may vary
based on the specific tasks assigned to the position.

Page 2 of 2



Created on 062513 @ PR AVIS COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Intern

JOB CODE: FLSA STATUS: Non-Exempt
PAY GRADE:12 LAST REVISED: NEW 7/2/13
JOB SUMMARY:

Performs intern-levelitrainee work in a professional field performing supervised duties in support of County programs.

DISTINGUISHING CHARACTERISTICS:

This class is distinguished from non-intem positions based on performance of professional level duties guided by well
established procedures, methods and techniques to be used with options that are well defined, including clear, detailed,
specific instructions given by the assigned supervisor. Duties assigned are primarily training or entry level, routine and
restricted in complexity and scope with little or no discretion in how they are carried out and the work product is subject
to continual review. Requires consultation with supervisor on matters not specifically covered in the guidelines.

DUTIES AND RESPONSIBILITIES:

e Trains in the theoretical and technical aspects of the assigned professional field and learns and applies work
procedures related to the assignment.

e Trains in and assists in the performance of duty assignments within clearly defined parameters, restricted in
complexity, scope and level, and under close supervision.

e Communicates with employees at all levels and the public to receive and relay factual information and to facilitate
public relations.

e Trains in and prepares various reports and other documents in accordance with specified requirements, guidelines
and supervisory instructions.

e Under close supervision, applies work procedures and theoretical and technical aspects relevant to the
professional field to the completion of assigned portions of a project.

* Attends meetings, conferences, or other educational classes and participates in training offered by the County and
applies information to work assignment.

e Trains in and performs research, data verification, interpretation and analysis, formulates preliminary
recommendations, and develops reports related to departmental or professional field assignment. Work may
involve statistical analysis.

e Trains in and assists with interviews, investigations and other field work to collect and/or verify information and
documents findings related to departmental or professional field assignment.

s Performs other related duties as assigned.

MINIMUM REQUIREMENTS:

Education and Experience:

Completion of six (6) credit hours of college and current enroliment in a college program leading to a Baccalaureate or
higher Degree in professional field specific to the departmental and/or work assignment. Enroliment must be in an
accredited learning institute. Continued enroliment in a college program is a condition of employment as a County
intern.

Licenses, Registrations, Certifications, or Special Requirements:
Some positions require possession of a Valid Texas Driver's License.

Page 1 of 2



Created on 062513 e TRAVIS COUNTY JOB DESCRIPTION

JOB TITLE: Intern

JOB CODE: FLSA STATUS: Non-Exempt
PAY GRADE:12 LAST REVISED: NEW 7/2/13

Knowledge, Skills, and Abilities:
Knowledge of:

e Federal, State, Local and County applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines relating to assigned function.

e Planning and research methodology relating to assigned function.

e Standard theory, principles, practices and techniques relating to assigned function.

e Computer equipment to include word processing, spreadsheets, databases and a variety of software packages.
e Business letter writing, grammar and punctuation, and report preparation.

Skill in:

e Statistical and research methods relating to assigned function.

e Explaining complicated technical problems in simple non-technical language.
¢ Problem-solving and decision-making.

e Verbal and written communication.

Ability to:

* Manage time well, perform and prioritize multiple tasks, organize diverse activities, develop and implement research
and projects related to assigned function.

Meet deadlines and produce projects in a timely manner while working on several projects at once.

Work as a team member within a diverse organization.

Research, compile, analyze, interpret and prepare a variety of memorandums or reports.

Establish and maintain effective working relationships with County employees and officials, representatives of
outside agencies, and the general public.

WORK ENVIRONMENT AND PHYSICAL DEMANDS:

Physical requirements include the ability to lift/carry up to 20-50 pounds occasionally, visual acuity, speech and hearing,
hand and eye coordination and manual dexterity necessary to operate a computer and office equipment. Subject to
driving all-terrain vehicle, standing, walking/hiking (some rough terrain), carrying, sitting, repetitive motion, reaching,
climbing stairs, bending, stooping, kneeling, crouching, crawling, pushing, pulling, balancing, client/customer contact,
squatting to perform the essential functions. May work in extreme temperature/weather change/conditions, and smoke.
May be subject to contact with dangerous machinery, fumes, communicable/infectious disease, and hazardous
chemicals.

This job description is intended to be generic in nature. It is not necessarily an exhaustive list of all duties
and responsibilities. The essential duties, functions and responsibilities and overtime eligibility may vary
based on the specific tasks assigned to the position.




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

item 11

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013
Prepared By/Phone Number: Kris Nilsen, 854-4820
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Leslie Browder, 854-9106&%/_

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

a) Review and approve tuition reimbursements for employees who have completed
classes in accordance with the Tuition Refund Program §10.021.

b) Approve request and authorize the County Auditor and Treasurer’s Office to
reimburse employees as listed.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
A total of two (2) carry-over requests for Fall 2012 semester are listed on the attached
spreadsheet.

The Tuition Refund Program is an employee benefit approved by the Commissioners
Court. The Human Resources Management Department has confirmed that employees
listed have met the established criteria for reimbursement. Each employee’s file
consists of:

the tuition refund request form
a course description

fee receipt

official grade

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

HRMD recommends approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
NA

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

Sufficient funds have been accrued in account 111 003 0001 513070 and are available
for payment in Fiscal Year 2013. The total reimbursement amount requested for your
approval is $1,028.00.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week's meeting.



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 11


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Kim Austin-Smith, Human Resources Management Department, 854-4707
Leslie Browder, Planning and Budget Office, 854-9106

County Auditor’'s Office 854-9125

County Treasurer's Office 854-9365

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
single pdf to the County Judge's office, agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next
week's meeting.




€102/v2/9

aWyH

=]
=
o
o~
=]

085

reated on §8-&-13 @ 315p
N
3

-
L

-—
>

Aed 0} Junowy

SB0ROBId 9 SWAISAS UNoY
S8.Npaoold Jaow( aoead sexa)

Bugndwion 0} uononposu|
MET 1800 80884 SEXB]

¥€0¥0001
/89€000}

Isijeinsds 0o
18 "10j0 suoRoaL0)

HNL
Buijoog [equa)

auuaLpy
uIAsy |

BaA0E)
soweg|

s1an0-fen

08-vd
65-v4

spesiano-Auren bay zLoz v4




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 12

"\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: David Walch 46663; Marvin Brice 49765
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Ratify and Approve Contract No. 4400001463,
University of Texas — Health Behavior Research and Training Institute
(HBRT) for Motivational Interviewing Training and Coaching Services.

» Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by
the statutes.

This contract is for the provision of onsite Motivational Interviewing
Training and Coaching Services. These services will incorporate an
initial and follow-up group training session combined with one-on-one
coaching and on-going training for individual practitioners, as detailed in
the Scope of Services of the contract.

This training will be funded by Grant No. 800258, Trauma Informed
Assessment. At the time this agreement was being developed and
reviewed Travis County had key staff on annual leave resulting in delays
reviewing this document and in responding to revisions as requested by
the vendor. To meet the requirements of the grant the training began
June 10™. Therefore it is requested that the Court ratify and approve
this contract effective June 1, 2013.

Section 4.8 of the contract states: Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV'T. CODE
ANN. § 262 et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this
Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the County Purchasing
Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional
services.

» Contract Expenditures: Within the last 12 months $0.00 has been
spent against this contract/requirement.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting.



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 12


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

» Contract-Related Information:

Award Amount: As-Needed Contract
Contract Type: Professional Services Agreement
Contract Period: June 1, 2013 — September 30, 2013

(auto-renewal)

» Funding Information:
[] SAP Shopping Cart #:

X Funding Account(s): Grant No. 800258 Trauma Informed
Assessment, GL No. 512020

[[] Comments:

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting.




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRAVIS COUNTY JUVENILE PROBATION DEPARTMENT

2515 South Congress Avenue ~ Austin Texas 78704 ESTELA P. MEDINA
Phone: (512)854-7000 Fax: (512)854-7097 Chief Juvenile Probation Officer
TO: Cyd Grimes

Purchasing Agent

FROM: da . P, N cQ_w..

Estela P. Medina
Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

RE: Requests for a Motivational Interviewing Training and Coaching contract with the
University of Texas at Austin-Health Behavior Research and Training Institute
(HBRT)

DATE: April 29a ,2013

The Travis County Juvenile Probation Department is requesting the University of Texas-Heath Behavior
Research and Training Institute (HBRT) to provide onsite Motivational Interviewing Training and
Coaching. This will incorporate an initial and follow-up group training session combined with the one-on-
one coaching and on-going training for individual practitioners. The proposal includes an initial program
of 120 trainees with future available trainings.

We request that the Purchasing Office proceed with the procurement for a contract with the University of
Texas at Austin HBRT.

Funding for this project is as follows:

Internal Order: (new IO will need to be requested).
Grant# 800258 Trauma Informed Assessment
GL#: 512020

[f you need additional project related information in order to proceed, please do not hesitate to contact
Michael Williams 854-7011.

ATTACHMENTS:
Supporting documents

XC: Marvin Brice, CPPB, Assistant Purchasing Agent
David Walch, Purchasing Agent Assistant
Darryl Beatty, Deputy Chief, TCJPD
Sylvia Mendoza, Financial Manager, TCIPD

Our mission is to provide for public safety while effectively addressing the needs of juveniles, families, and victims of crime.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Health Behavior Research and Training Institute (HBRT)
Motivational Interviewing Training and Coaching

Training and Coaching Model

The University of Texas at Austin HBRT Institute’s Training and Coaching Model incorporates an initial
and follow-up group training session (provided by HBRT), combined with one-on-one coaching and on-
going training for individual practitioners (provided by independent HBRT-affiliated coaching

consultants).
L HBRT TRAINING SERVICES

Under this agreement, the HBRT Institute will provide Motivational Interviewing (M) training for juvenile
probation staff trainees via three separate training cohorts (up to 40 trainees per cohort; maximum of
120 trainees). Each training cohort consists of the following:

1. Two days of initial Ml training for juvenile probation staff trainees (up to 40 trainees per cohort).

2. Four months after the initial Ml training, the HBRT Institute will provide 1.5 days follow-up
training to assess progress and provide advanced Ml training.

3. Ml Training manuals for each trainee.
4. Periodic conference calls (during the project period) with independent coaches for purposes of
tracking/oversight.

Costs for Training Services

Training Activities Unit Cost
e Initial 2.0 day training session and introduction to Ml $8,000 per training cohort
(maximum three cohorts; up to 40 participants per training

cohort)

Follow-up 1.5 day training session to assess progress and provide |  $6,000 per training cohort
advanced Ml training skills.

(maximum three cohorts; up to 40 participants per training
cohort)

MI training manuals for each trainee $25 per trainee
(up to 40 participants per training cohort)

HBRT conference call(s) with independent coaching consultants $150 per conference call
(as needed basis — estimated @ 1-2 calls per session cohort)

Other Costs 15% of invoiced charges
Web services, materials & supplies, administrative support

HBRT TRAINING SERVICES: :
Maximum costs per training cohort (up to 40 participants per cohort): $17,595

Maximum costs for three training cohorts (up to 120 participants): $52,785

Page 1 of 2



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

. COACHING SERVICES

The HBRT Institute collaborates with a highly specialized pool of independent consulting Ml coaches
who have unique coaching expertise and a proven record of relevant Ml coaching experience. The
coaches are members of the Motivational Interviewing Network of Trainers (MINT), well-respected in
their field, and have experience working with the HBRT training infrastructure and our web-based
communication network for coaching review and feedback.

The HBRT-affiliated coaches will provide one-on-one coaching for 10 staff selected by the Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department to participate in Ml training and coaching. Over a three-month
period following the initial 2.0 day Ml training session, each trainee will receive monthly coaching
support including:

* 1 taped review via web per month with scoring and feedback preparation
¢ 1 coaching and feedback session per month
* Loan of digital recorder for duration of coaching sessions.

Coaches are responsible for working with each individual trainee to arrange a mutually acceptable
schedule for coaching sessions. The fee for Coaching Services for the 10-staff cohort will be billed at a
flat rate of $690 per trainee (cost basis: $230 per month x 3 months), for a maximum of $6,900 (10
staff). The per-trainee flat fee of $690 will apply for each trainee who agrees to participate in the
coaching sessions, regardless of sessions that the trainee misses or does not complete.

The independent consulting coaches will convene as a group with the HBRT team (Drs. Velasquez and
Stephens) on a periodic conference call (30-45 minutes), as needed, for general oversight and
progress tracking.

COACHING SERVICES:
Flat Fee per Trainee: $690
Maximum costs for 10 trainees: $6,900

Page 2 of 2



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p UTAUS CN: L }8 Z 2

4400001463

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES
AGREEMENT/CONTRACT

BETWEEN
TRAVIS COUNTY
AND

UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS — HEALTH BEHAVIOR RESEARCH AND
TRAINING INSTITUTE (HBRT)

FOR

MOTIVATIONAL INTERVIEWING TRAINING AND COACHING

CONTRACT NO. 4400001463

Travis County Purchasing Office

Page 1 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p
4400001463

TABLE OF CONTENTS

1.0 Definitions.. .. ... e s Tt s enet st tueenes 3
2.0 TeIMuueiiiiiriciicrniieiicnierestissostesseesassssesssessansssssostesssssassssesssssssssesasenssensassenss 4
3.0 Contractor’s Responsibilities ........ccccecoieceeiericiereceereesieeneeereeeereereesseessaeneas 4
4.0  Compensation, Billing and Payment.........ccccceceerueereererrerssecreesreeseensessenannenens 6
5.0  Records, Confidentiality and ACCESS .......ccceeuereriererrresscrercnseeerrenernssncssnsenens 8
6.0  Modifications/AMendmMENLtS ..........cccerverrcrecrerrersreereenseesanessessessasssessaessessnnesens 9
7.0 Other PrOViSIONS...cccceccerreientrcereereseeneesneiseeeessaseseeseesssssnessesssssasssasssessesssassnens 9
Approvals. . L N s i, RN R 13
Attachments
14

.......................................................

Attachment A — Scope of Services

o’ )
i 24
> O o lad
iy <2
S
g - é:’o
o
a.

C
IS
2013 JUN 14 AM11: 29

Page 2 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

STATE OF TEXAS

N N LN

COUNTY OF TRAVIS

PROFESSIONAL SERVICES AGREEMENT
FOR MOTIVATIONAL INTERVIEWING TRAINING AND COACHING SERVICES

This Agreement is made and entered into by and between the following parties: Travis County, Texas, (the
“COUNTY”) and the University of Texas at Austin-Health Behavior Research and Training Institute (HBRT).
(the “CONTRACTOR?”).

WHEREAS, COUNTY desires to obtain Motivational Interviewing Training and Coaching Services for the
Juvenile Probation Department, and;

WHEREAS, CONTRACTOR has the professional ability and expertise to provide such services;
NOW, THEREFORE, COUNTY and CONTRACTOR agree as follows:

1.0  DEFINITIONS

In this Agreement,
1.1  "Commissioners Court" means the Travis County Commissioners Court.
1.2 “Purchasing Agent” means Travis County Purchasing Agent Cyd V. Grimes, or successor.

1.3 “County Auditor” means Travis County Auditor Nicky Riley, or successor.
14  “Parties” mean Travis County and the University of Austin-HBRT, Inc.
1.5  "Is doing business" and "has done business" mean:

1.5.1 Paying or receiving any money or other valuable thing in exchange for personal services
or for purchase or use of any property interest, either real or personal, either legal equitable; or

1.5.2 Loaning or receiving a loan of money, services, or goods or otherwise creating or having
in existence any legal obligation or debt;

1.5.3 but does not include

1.5.3.1 any retail transaction for goods or services sold to a Key Contracting Person at a
posted, published, or marked price available to the public,

1.5.3.2 any financial services product sold to a Key Contracting Person for personal,
family or household purposes in accordance with pricing guidelines applicable to
similarly situated individuals with similar risks as determined by Contractor in the
ordinary course of its business; and

Page 3 of 15



2.0

3.0

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

1.5.3.3 a transaction for a financial service or insurance coverage made on behalf of
Contractor if Contractor is a national or multinational corporation by an agent, employee
or other representative of Contractor who does not know and is not in a position that he or
she should have known about the Contract.

1.6 "Key Contracting Person" means any person or business listed in Exhibit 1 to the Affidavits
attached to this contract and marked as Attachment D.

1.7  ""Director" means the Chief Juvenile Probation Officer of Travis County, who will administer
this Agreement, or his/her designated representative.

1.8  “Client” means a juvenile under the supervision of the Juvenile Probation Department who is
referred to CONTRACTOR for services.

TERM

2.1 Initial Term. The Initial Term of this Agreement shall begin June 1, 2013 and shall continue
until September 30, 2013.

2.2 Renewal Term(s). Subject to continued funding by the Commissioners Court, this Agreement
shall thereafter automatically renew on October 1 of each year for succeeding terms of one year unless
sooner terminated by either party as provided herein.

2.3  Termination. Either party may terminate this Contract at any time by giving the other party
written notice of such termination at least thirty (30) days before the effective date of the termination.

CONTRACTOR’S RESPONSIBILITIES

3.1 Scope of Services. CONTRACTOR shall perform, in a timely manner, the services and activities
described in the Scope of Services set forth as Attachment A to this Agreement, which is expressly
incorporated herein and made a part hereof.

3.2  Ethical Standards. CONTRACTOR shall perform all services and exercise all discretionary
powers in a manner consistent with applicable canons of professional ethics and her best professional
judgment.

3.3  Subcontracting. Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, CONTRACTOR is prohibited
from hiring or subcontracting with any other person to perform any of the duties that it has accepted as
part of this Agreement.

34  Civil Rights’ADA Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall provide all services and activities
pursuant to this Agreement in compliance with the Civil Rights Act of 1964, as amended, the
Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Public Law 93-1122, Section 504, and with the provisions of the Americans
with Disabilities Act of 1990, Public Law 101-336 [S.933].

Page 4 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

3.5 Legal Compliance. CONTRACTOR shall comply with all federal, state, county, and city laws,
rules, regulations and ordinances applicable to the provision of the services described herein and the
performance of all obligations undertaken pursuant to this Agreement.

3.6 Federal Funds. CONTRACTOR warrants that no Federal appropriated funds have been paid or
will be paid, by or on behalf of CONTRACTOR, to any person for influencing or attempting to
influence an officer or employee of any agency, a Member of Congress, an officer or employee of
Congress, or an employee of a Member of Congress in connection with awarding of any Federal
contract, the making of any Federal grant, the making of any Federal loan, the entering into of any
cooperative agreement, and the extension, continuation, renewal, amendment, or modification of any
Federal contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3.7  Contractor Requests for Information. CONTRACTOR may communicate all requests for
direction and factual information relating to services performed pursuant to this Agreement to the
Director and may rely on all factual information supplied by the Director in response to his requests.
However, the Director shall not serve as the agent of COUNTY or Commissioners Court or any elected
official of COUNTY for any other purpose than conveying factual information.

3.8  Professional Licensure/Certification. CONTRACTOR shall maintain all necessary licenses and
certifications related to the professional services being provided hereunder, and shall perform all services
under this Agreement according to the applicable federal, state, and local rules and regulations. In the
event licensure or certification expires, is revoked, suspended, probated, or is canceled, CONTRACTOR
shall inform COUNTY of such event within five (5) working days.

3.9  Standard of Care. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, CONTRACTOR
shall perform all services and responsibilities required of CONTRACTOR under this Agreement using
at least that standard of care which a reasonably prudent professional in Travis County, Texas would use
in similar circumstances. CONTRACTOR warrants the duties within this Agreement shall be performed
in a good and workmanlike manner. Nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to relieve
CONTRACTOR of this duty.

3.10 Duty to Report. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that suspected or alleged cases of child abuse or
exploitation or neglect of clients served under this Agreement are immediately reported to the Director
and to the appropriate authorities as required by law and in conformity with the procedures detailed in
Chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code. CONTRACTOR shall ensure that its employees, interns,
volunteers, subcontractors, agents, and consultants are properly trained in the reporting requirements and
procedures of chapter 261 of the Texas Family Code.

3.11 Duty to Disclose Information. CONTRACTOR has an affirmative duty under this Agreement to
promptly ascertain and disclose in sufficient detail all of the following information to Director:

3.11.1 Any and all licensure complaints and any corrective action required by any of
CONTRACTOR'S licensing authorities or funding entities.

3.11.2 Any arrest of any employee, intern, volunteer, subcontractor, agent and/or consultant of
CONTRACTOR.

Page 5 of 15



4.0

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

3.11.3 Any finding of “Reason to Believe” by a state regulatory agency in a child abuse, neglect
and exploitation investigation where CONTRACTOR was the alleged or designated perpetrator.

3.12 CONTRACTOR certifies that the individual or business entity named in this Agreement is not
ineligible to receive the specified grant or payment under Section 231.006 of the Texas Family Code and
acknowledges that this Agreement may be terminated and payment withheld if this certification is
inaccurate.

COMPENSATION, BILLING AND PAYMENT

4.1 Fees. For and in consideration of the satisfactory performance of the services described in
Attachment A, Scope of Services, by CONTRACTOR pursuant to the terms of this Agreement,
COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR in accordance with the Cost for Training Services incorporated
into the Scope of Services which is attached hereto as Attachment A and made a part hereof.

4.1.1 Not to exceed amount: Not applicable -- As needed basis contract
4.1.2 Additional Fees: Not applicable

4.2  Satisfactory Completion of Services. COUNTY shall not be responsible for the costs of any
services under this Agreement that are not performed to COUNTY’S satisfaction and given COUNTY’S
approval, which shall not be unreasonably withheld. COUNTY’S obligation to make any payment to
CONTRACTOR is dependent upon completion of the services invoiced in a timely, good and
professional manner and at a standard acceptable in CONTRACTOR’S profession.

43  Timely Payment. The COUNTY shall pay CONTRACTOR within thirty (30) days after the
receipt of a complete and correct invoice by the Travis County Juvenile Probation Department.
Accrual and payment of interest on overdue payments shall be governed by Chapter 2251 of the Texas
Government Code

44  Invoicing. Within ten days after the completion of each training, CONTRACTOR shall invoice
County for services rendered pursuant to this Contract. Each invoice shall include the following
information:

4.4.1 the contract Reference Number;

4.42 an invoice number and invoice date,

4.4.3 the designation of the training as Motivational Interviewing or Coaching Services

4.4.5 the total number who completed the training with the per person training rate and the
corresponding total amount billed

4.4.6 the total training cost being requested for payment
In addition to the invoice, CONTRACTOR shall attach a training roster as supporting documentation
that lists the name of each youth served along with the following information corresponding with each

youth named and dates of his/her participation.

Page 6 of 15



5.0

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

Invoices may be e-mailed to: JUV-Finance-Vendors@co.travis.tx.us,
or original invoices may be sent to:

Financial Services
2515 South Congress Ave
Austin, Texas 78704

4.5  Overpayment. CONTRACTOR shall refund to COUNTY any money which has been paid to
CONTRACTOR by COUNTY, which COUNTY determines has resulted in overpayment to
CONTRACTOR. Such refund shall be made by CONTRACTOR to COUNTY within thirty (30) days
after the refund is requested by COUNTY. If COUNTY enters into any subsequent Agreement with
CONTRACTOR and CONTRACTOR fails to refund any money owed to COUNTY within thirty (30)
days of request, COUNTY may offset the difference against the next advance or payment payable to
CONTRACTOR

4.6  Taxpayer Identification. CONTRACTOR shall providle COUNTY with an Internal Revenue
Form W-9 Request for Taxpayer Identification Number and Certification that is completed in
compliance with the Internal Revenue Code and its rules and regulations before any Agreement funds
are payable.

4.7  Period of Services. COUNTY shall not be liable for costs incurred or performances rendered by
CONTRACTOR before or after the term of this Agreement.

4.8  Exemption from County Purchasing Act. Pursuant to TEX. LOC. GOV’T. CODE ANN. § 262
et seq., Commissioners Court hereby orders that this Agreement is exempt from the requirements of the
County Purchasing Act because it is a contract for the purchase of personal or professional services.

4.9 Funding Out. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if, during budget planning and
adoption, Commissioners Court fails to provide funding for this Contract for the following fiscal year of
COUNTY, COUNTY may terminate this Contract after giving CONTRACTOR twenty (20) days
written notice that this Contract is terminated due to the failure to fund it.

4.10 CONTRACTOR acknowledges and agrees that COUNTY is under no obligation to refer any
clients to CONTRACTOR for services under this Contract and this Contract shall not be so construed.

RECORDS CONFIDENTIALITY AND ACCESS

5.1 Confidentiality. CONTRACTOR shall establish a method to secure the confidentiality of records
and other information relating to clients in accordance with the applicable federal, state and local laws,
rules and regulations, and applicable professional ethical standards. This provision shall not be
construed as limiting the right of COUNTY access to client information. Upon authorization from
COUNTY to render client files anonymous, CONTRACTOR agrees to mask information identifying
clients in a way that will not obstruct COUNTY’S monitoring and evaluation duties in any way.

52 Records Maintenance. CONTRACTOR shall create, maintain, and retain, and shall make
reasonably available to COUNTY, all necessary and appropriate records, information, and
documentation (including all accounting records) relating to services provided under the terms of this

Page 7 of 15



6.0

7.0

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

Agreement for a period of three (3) years after the provision of the services, or until any litigation
concerning any of the services has been satisfactorily resolved, whichever occurs later. CONTRACTOR
shall provide copies of such records to COUNTY upon written request to CONTRACTOR at a cost
mutually agreed to by COUNTY and CONTRACTOR

5.3 Access to Records. COUNTY or its duly authorized representatives shall have access to any and
all records, information and documentation of CONTRACTOR, which are directly pertinent to the
services to be performed under this Agreement for the purposes of making audits, examinations,
excerpts, and transcriptions. CONTRACTOR shall maintain the records, information, and
documentation in a readily available state and location, reasonably accessible to COUNTY or their
authorized representatives.

AMENDMENTS/MODIFICATIONS

6.1  General. Unless specifically provided otherwise in this Agreement, any change to the terms of
this Agreement or any attachments to it shall be in writing and signed by each party. IT IS
ACKNOWLEDGED BY CONTRACTOR THAT NO OFFICER, AGENT, EMPLOYEE OR
REPRESENTATIVE OF COUNTY HAS ANY AUTHORITY TO CHANGE THE TERMS OF THIS
AGREEMENT OR ANY ATTACHMENTS TO IT UNLESS EXPRESSLY GRANTED THAT
AUTHORITY BY COMMISSIONERS COURT.

6.2  Requests for Changes. CONTRACTOR shall submit all requests for changes to the terms of this
Agreement or any attachment to it to the Director with a copy to the Purchasing Agent.

6.3  Purchasing Agent Authority. Contractor understands and agrees that the Purchasing Agent has
certain authority to approve an Amendment subject to applicable law (specifically the County
Purchasing Act, TEX. LOC. GOV'T CODE, Chapter 262, and other applicable law) and County policy,
as approved by the Commissioners Court. Within that authority, the Purchasing Agent may approve
Amendment requests under this Contract. The Purchasing Agent will advise Contractor as to such
authority upon submission of a request for Amendment; at any time, the Purchasing Agent may submit
any request to the Commissioners Court for approval, regardless of the authority of the Purchasing
Agent to sign the Amendment.

MISCELLANEOUS:

7.1  Copyrights, Patents and Licenses. CONTRACTOR represents and warrants that (i) all applicable
copyrights, patents, licenses, and other proprietary or intellectual property rights which may exist on
materials used in this Agreement have been adhered to and (ii) the County shall not be liable for any
infringement of those rights and any rights granted to the County shall apply for the duration of this
Agreement. Consultant shall indemnify the County, its officers, agents, and employees from all claims,
losses, damages, causes of action, and liability of every kind including expenses of litigation, court costs
and attorney fees for damages to any person or property arising in connection with any alleged or actual
infringement of existing patents, licenses, or copyrights applicable to materials used in this Agreement.

7.2 Claims Notification. If any claim, or other action, including proceedings before an
administrative agency, is made or brought by any person, firm, corporation, or other entity against
CONTRACTOR or COUNTY in relation to the performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall
give written notice to COUNTY of the claim or other action within three (3) working days after being

Page 8 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

notified of it or the threat of it; the name and address of the person, firm, corporation or other entity that
made or threatened to make a claim, or that instituted or threatened to institute any type of action or
proceeding; the basis of the claim, action or proceeding; the court or administrative tribunal, if any,
where the claim, action or proceeding was instituted; and the name or names of any person against
whom this claim is being made or threatened. This written notice shall be given in the manner provided
herein. Except as otherwise directed, CONTRACTOR shall furnish to COUNTY copies of all pertinent
papers received by CONTRACTOR with respect to these claims or actions.

7.3  Suspension. If CONTRACTOR fails to comply with any provision herein, COUNTY may,
upon written notification to CONTRACTOR, suspend this Agreement in whole or in part and withhold
further payments to CONTRACTOR, until CONTRACTOR is in compliance with the terms of this
Agreement or Agreement is terminated as provided herein.

7.4 Non-Waiver of Default

7.4.1 No payment, act or omission by COUNTY may constitute or be construed as a waiver of
any breach or default of CONTRACTOR which then exists or may subsequently exist.

7.4.2 All rights of COUNTY under this Agreement are specifically reserved and any payment,
act or omission shall not impair or prejudice any remedy or right to COUNTY under it. Any
right or remedy in this Agreement shall not preclude the exercise of any other right or remedy
under this Agreement or under any law nor shall any action taken in the exercise of any right or
remedy be deemed a waiver of any other rights or remedies.

7.5 Forfeiture of Contract If CONTRACTOR has done business with a Key Contracting Person
during the 365 day period immediately prior to the date of execution of this Agreement or does business
with any Key Contracting Person at any time after the date of execution of this Agreement and prior to
the full performance of this Agreement, CONTRACTOR shall forfeit all benefits of this Agreement and
COUNTY shall retain all performance by CONTRACTOR and recover all considerations, or the value
of all consideration, paid to CONTRACTOR pursuant to this Agreement.

7.6 Entire Agreement

7.6.1 Entire Agreement. All written or oral agreements between the parties to this Agreement
related to the subject matter of this Agreement that were made prior to the execution of this
Agreement have been reduced to writing and are contained in this Agreement or in the policies
and procedures approved by Commissioners Court for County. Any prior agreements, promises,
negotiations, or representations not expressly set forth in this document are of no force and effect.

7.6.2 Attachments. The attachments enumerated and denominated below are hereby made a

part of this Agreement, and constitute promised performances by CONTRACTOR in accordance
with all the provisions of this Agreement.

7.6.2.1 Attachment A — Scope of Services

7.8 Notices:

Page 9 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

7.8.1 Written Notice. Any notice required or permitted to be given under this Agreement by
one party to the other shall be in writing and shall be given and deemed to have been given
immediately if delivered in person to the address set forth in this section for the party to whom
the notice is given, or on the third day following mailing if placed in the United States Mail,
postage prepaid, by registered or certified mail with return receipt requested, addressed to the
party at the address herein specified.

7.8.2 County Address. The address of County for all purposes under this Agreement shall be:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO (or her successor)
Travis County Purchasing Agent

P.O.Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

With copies to (registered or certified mail with return receipt is not required):

Estela Medina (or her successor)

Chief Juvenile Probation Officer

Travis County Juvenile Probation Department
P.O.Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

7.8.3 Contractor Address. The address of CONTRACTOR for all purposes under this
Agreement and for all notices hereunder shall be:

University of Texas at Austin

Health Behavior Research and Training Institute
1925 San Jacinto Blvd

Austin, Texas 78712

7.8.4 Change of Address. Each party may change the address for providing notice by giving
written notice of the change in compliance with Section 7.8. Any change in the address shall be
reported within fifteen (15) days of the change.

7.9 Authority of the DIRECTOR. The DIRECTOR will act on behalf of the COUNTY with respect to
the work to be performed under this Agreement. The DIRECTOR shall have complete authority to
interpret and define in writing COUNTY’S policies and decisions with respect to CONTRACTOR’S
services. The DIRECTOR may designate representatives to transmit instructions and receive
information.

7.10 Dispute Resolution. The Purchasing Agent will act as the County representative in disputes
where the Contractor has been unable to successfully resolve such dispute with the Department. Any
document, notice or correspondence in relation to the dispute at this stage not issued by or to the
Purchasing Agent is void unless otherwise stated in this Contract. If the Contractor does not agree with
any document, notice or correspondence relating to the dispute issued by the Purchasing Agent or other
authorized County person, the Contractor must submit a written notice to the Purchasing Agent within
ten (10) calendar days after receipt of the document, notice or correspondence outlining the exact point

Page 10 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

of disagreement in detail. The Purchasing Agent will provide Contractor with a written response to the
dispute containing the final resolution by County. If the matter is not resolved to the Contractor's
satisfaction in this final notice, Contractor may submit a written Notice of Appeal to the Commissioners
Court through the Purchasing Agent. This Notice of Appeal must be submitted within ten (10) calendar
days after receipt of the final unsatisfactory reply. Contractor then has the right to be heard by
Commissioners Court and the Purchasing Agent will coordinate placing the matter on the
Commissioners Court agenda.

7.11 Mediation. When mediation is acceptable to both parties in resolving a dispute arising under this
Agreement, the parties agree to use a mutually agreed upon mediator, or person appointed by a court of
competent jurisdiction for mediation as described in the Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem. Code, 154.023.
Unless both parties are satisfied with the result of the mediation, the mediation will not constitute a final
and binding resolution of the dispute. All communications within the scope of the mediation must
remain confidential as described in Tex. Civ. Prac. And Rem Code 154.073, unless both parties agree, in
writing, to waive the confidentiality.

7.12  Cooperation and Coordination. CONTRACTOR shall cooperate and coordinate with COUNTY
staff and other contractors as reasonable and necessary and as required by the DIRECTOR.

7.13  Independent Contractor. The parties expressly acknowledge and agree that CONTRACTOR is an
independent contractor, operating solely in that capacity, and assumes all of the rights, obligations and
liabilities applicable to him as an independent contractor. CONTRACTOR shall not be considered an
employee of COUNTY, or gain any rights against COUNTY pursuant to the COUNTY’S personnel
policies.

7.14  Governing Law. The validity of this agreement and of any of its terms or provisions, as well as
the rights and duties of the parties hereunder, shall be governed by the laws of the State of Texas.

7.14.1 Severability. Any clause, sentence, provision, paragraph, or article of this Agreement
held by a court of competent jurisdiction to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective shall not impair,
invalidate, or nullify the remainder of this Agreement, but the effect thereof shall be limited to
the clause, sentence, provision, paragraph or article so held to be invalid, illegal, or ineffective.

7.14.2 Law and Venue. All obligations under this Agreement shall be performable in Travis
County, Texas. Venue for any litigation concerning this Agreement shall be in the City of
Austin, Travis County.

7.14.3 Assignment. No party may assign any of the rights or duties created by this Agreement
without the prior written approval of the other party. It is acknowledged by CONTRACTOR that
no officer, agent, employee or representative of COUNTY has any authority to assign any part of
this Agreement unless expressly granted that authority by Commissioners Court.

7.15  Binding Contract. Notwithstanding any other provision of this Agreement, this Agreement shall
be binding upon and inure to the benefit of the COUNTY and the CONTRACTOR and their respective
successors, executors, administrators, and assigns. Neither the COUNTY nor the CONTRACTOR may
assign, sublet, or transfer his interest in or obligations under this Agreement without the written consent
of the other party hereto.

Page 11 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

7.16

4400001463

Performance of Other Services. As a part of this Agreement, it is understood that

CONTRACTOR s free to provide services outside this Agreement as it sees fit at those times which
CONTRACTOR is not obligated to COUNTY. It is also understood that COUNTY is free to have more
than one contractor providing the type of services included in this Agreement.

7.17 Survival. Conditions and covenants of this Agreement which by their terms are performable
after the termination, expiration, or end of this Agreement shall survive such termination, expiration, or
end and remain fully performable.

7.18

7.19

Interpretational Guidelines

7.18.1 Computation of Time. When any period of time is stated in this Agreement, the time
shall be computed to exclude the first day and include the last day of the period. If the last day of
any period falls on a Saturday, Sunday or a day that COUNTY has declared a holiday for its
employees, these days shall be omitted from the computation.

7.18.2 Number and Gender. Words of any gender in this Agreement shall be construed to
include any other gender and words in either number shall be construed to include the other
unless the context in the Agreement clearly requires otherwise.

7.18.3 Headings. The headings at the beginning of the various provisions of this Agreement
have been included only to make it easier to locate the subject matter covered by that section or
subsection and are not to be used in construing this Agreement.

7.18.4 Contract/Agreement. As used in this document, the terms “Contract” and “Agreement”
are synonymous.

Conflict of Interest:

If required by Chapter 176, Texas Local Government Code, the Contractor shall complete and
file the Conflict of Interest Questionnaire with the County Clerk, Elections Division, 5501
Airport Blvd., Austin, Texas 78751. The Contractor shall update this Questionnaire by
September 1 of each year for the duration of this Contract, as required by Chapter 176 of the
Local Government Code. In addition, if any statement on a submitted Questionnaire becomes
incomplete or inaccurate, the Contractor shall submit an updated Questionnaire. The Contractor
should note that the law requires the County to provide access to a filed Questionnaire on the
official Travis County Internet website.

Page 12 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

4400001463

DUPLICATE ORIGINALS

This Agreement will be executed in duplicate originals and be effective when executed by both parties.

University of/fexas at Austin HBRT Travis County
Ufmda Shaunessy a
By' By: Samuel T. Biscoe
Name and Title (Prmted) Travis County Judge

Date: C}UM [ar, Q 0/ 2 Date:

Approved as to Legal Form By:

Assistant County Attorney

Approved by Purchasing:

Cyd Grimes, C.P.M., CPPO Purchasing Agent

Page 13 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p
ATTACHMENT A - SCOPE OF SERVICES 4400001463

Health Behavior Research and Training Institute (HBRT)
Motivational Interviewing Training and Coaching

Training and Coaching Model!

The University of Texas at Austin HBRT Institute’s Training and Coaching Model incorporates an initial
and follow-up group training session (provided by HBRT), combined with one-on-one coaching and on-
going training for individual practitioners (provided by independent HBRT-affiliated coaching

consultants).
I HBRT TRAINING SERVICES

Under this agreement, the HBRT Institute will provide Motivational Interviewing (M) training for juvenile
probation staff trainees via three separate training cohorts (up to 40 trainees per cohort; maximum of
120 trainees). Each training cohort consists of the following: ‘

1. Two days of initial Ml training for juvenile probation staff trainees (up__‘t;: 40 trainees per cohort).

2. Four months after the initial Ml training, the HBRT Institute will provide 1.5 days follow-up
training to assess progress and provide advanced Ml training.

3. Ml Training manuals for each trainee.

4. Periodic conference calls (during the project period) with independent coaches for purposes of
tracking/oversight.

Costs for Training Services

Training Activities Unit Cost
e Initial 2.0 day training session and introduction to Mi $8,000 per training cohort
(maximum three cohorts; up to 40 participants per training

cohort)

» Follow-up 1.5 day training session to assess progress and provide | $g 000 per training cohort
advanced Ml training skills.

(maximum three cohorts; up to 40 participants per training

cohort)

¢ Ml training manuals for each trainee $25 per trainee
(up to 40 participants per training cohort)

e HBRT conference call(s) with independent coaching consultants $150 per conference call
(as needed basis — estimated @ 1-2 calls per session cohort)

Other Costs 15% of invoiced charges

Web services, materials & supplies, administrative support

HBRT TRAINING SERVICES: :

Maximum costs per training cohort (up to 40 participants per cohort): $17,595

Maximum costs for three training cohorts (up to 120 participants): $52,785
Page 1 of 2

Page 14 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ATTACHMENT A -- SCOPE OF SERVICES 4400001463

. COACHING SERVICES

The HBRT Institute collaborates with a highly specialized pool of independent consulting Ml coaches
who have unique coaching expertise and a proven record of relevant MI coaching experience. The
coaches are members of the Motivational Interviewing Network of Trainers (MINT), well-respected in
their field, and have experience working with the HBRT training infrastructure and our web-based
communication network for coaching review and feedback.

The HBRT-affiliated coaches will provide one-on-one coaching for 10 staff selected by the Travis
County Juvenile Probation Department to participate in Ml training and coaching. Over a three-month
period following the initial 2.0 day MI training session, each trainee will receive monthly coaching
support including:

» 1 taped review via web per month with scoring and feedback preparation
1 coaching and feedback session per month :
¢ Loan of digital récorder for duration of coaching sessions.

Coaches are responsible for working with each individual trainee to arrange a mutually acceptable
schedule for coaching sessions. The fee for Coaching Services for the 10-staff cohort will be billed at a
fiat rate of $690 per trainee (cost basis: $230 per month x 3 months), for a maximum of $6,900 (10
staff). The per-trainee flat fee of $690 will apply for each trainee who agrees to participate in the
coaching sessions, regardless of sessions that the trainee misses or does not complete.

The independent consulting coaches will convene as a group with the HBRT team (Drs. Velasquez and
Stephens) on a pericdic conference call (30-45 minutes), as needed, for general oversight and
progress tracking.

COACHING SERVICES:
Fiat Fee per Trainee: $690
Maximum costs for 10 trainees: $6,900

Page 2 of 2
Page 15 of 15



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Item 13
Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: June 25, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Loren Breland, 854-4854
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Cyd Grimes
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

Agenda Language: Consider and take appropriate action on Request for
Services (RFS) for Expo Center Concession Operations.

» Purchasing Recommendation and Comments: Purchasing concurs
with department and recommends approval of requested action. This
procurement action meets the compliance requirements as outlined by
the statutes.

Consider and take appropriate action on Request for Services (RFS) for
Expo Center Concession Operations. Discussion in Executive Session
with County Attorney regarding legal implications of newly added
provisions, penalties and other terms and conditions.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINE: All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted as a
pdf to agenda@co.travis.tx.us by Tuesdays at 5:00 p.m. for the next week's meeting.



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 13


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 14

\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2013
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deece Eckstein, 854-9754
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Deece Eckstein, 854-9754
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON LEGISLATIVE

MATTERS, INCLUDING:

A. UPDATE ON LEGISLATIVE ACTIVITIES;

B. TRAVIS COUNTY LEGISLATIVE PRIORITIES FOR THE 83RD
TEXAS LEGISLATURE, FIRST AND SECOND CALLED SPECIAL
SESSIONS;

C. THE LEGISLATURE’'S AND THE GOVERNOR’S ACTIONS ON
VARIOUS LEGISLATION; AND

D. ADDITIONS TO THE PRIORITIES, POLICY POSITIONS AND THE
POSITIONS ON OTHER PROPOSALS SECTIONS OF THE TRAVIS
COUNTY LEGISLATIVE AGENDA.

SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:

IGR recommends that the Court continue its efforts to support and shape
legislation on transportation funding and juvenile sentencing during the
coming special session, while monitoring other issues.

BACKGROUND:

1) The First Called Session of the 83 Texas Legislature ended at
midnight on Tuesday, May 25. Legislation to adopt the interim
congressional plans ordered by the San Antonio court. However,
legislation on three other topics included in the call — transportation
funding, juvenile sentencing, and the regulation of abortion providers —
did not pass.

2) Governor Perry has called a second special session, to begin on
Monday, July 1, at 2:00 p.m., to address the following topics:


http://www.tlc.state.tx.us/redist/districts/congress.html
http://www.tlc.state.tx.us/redist/districts/congress.html
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 14


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

3)

a) Legislation relating to the regulation of abortion procedures,
providers and facilities.

b) Legislation relating to the funding of transportation infrastructure
projects.

c) Legislation relating to establishing a mandatory sentence of life
with parole for a capital felony committed by a 17-year-old
offender.

A copy of the Governor’s proclamation is attached. A brief overview of

the two topics of interest to Travis County follows.

There are 28 days remaining in the First Called Session.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

Two issues in the call are of interest to Travis County. Both were
addressed unsuccessfully during the regular session and the first special
session:

1)

2)

Transportation funding — SJR 2 was the vehicle on transportation
funding. The Senate version would redirect one half of the oil and gas
production taxes currently flowing into the Rainy Day Fund to the
highway fund (Fund 6), subject to a $6 billion threshold in the RDF
before any money could be diverted, and dedicated exclusively “for
constructing, maintaining, and acquiring rights-of-way for public
roadways.”

The House version would:

a) prohibit the use of any of the constitutionally-dedicated revenues
for toll roads; and,

b) replace the $6 billion threshold before diversions to Fund 6 could
occur with a requirement that the balance in the RDF must be at
least one-third of its maximum authorized balance.

The Senate was not able to debate whether to concur In the House

changes due to the filibuster on Monday, so it is unknown whether the

two chambers could agree on a compromise approach.

Juvenile sentencing —This issue is in response to the Supreme Court’s
opinion in Miller v. Alabama, which held that mandatory sentences of
life without possibility of parole are unconstitutional for juvenile
(meaning under-18-year-old) offenders. Three bills (SB 23, HB 33 and
HB 37) were filed in the first special session to clarify that the
mandatory punishment for a non-death penalty capital felony
committed by a person younger than 18 is life imprisonment (with the



http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=SJR2
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=SB23
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=HB33
http://www.legis.state.tx.us/BillLookup/History.aspx?LegSess=831&Bill=HB37

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

possibility of parole). A capital felony committed by an individual who is
18 or older would be life without parole.

SB 23 was passed by the House and returned to the Senate, but no
action was taken due to the filibuster.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Not applicable.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: None.

NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS
REQUEST:

Tanya Acevedo, Interim Chief Information Officer
Travis County Information Technology Services
Phone: 854-8685

Email: Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us

Daniel Bradford, Assistant County Attorney
County Attorney’s Office

Phone: 854-3718

Email: Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us

Leslie Browder, County Executive
Planning and Budget Office

Phone: 854-8679

Email: Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us

David Escamilla

County Attorney

Phone: 854-9415

Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us

Sherri Fleming, County Executive

Health and Human Services/Veterans Services
Phone: 854-4101

Email: Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us



mailto:Tanya.Acevedo@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Daniel.Bradford@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Sherri.Fleming@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Cyd Grimes

Purchasing Agent

Phone: 854-9700

Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us

John Hille, Transactions Division Director
County Attorney’s Office

Phone: 854-9642

Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us

Danny Hobby, County Executive
Emergency Services

Phone: 854-4416

Email: Danny.Hobby@-co.travis.tx.us

Roger Jefferies, County Executive
Justice and Public Safety

Phone: 854-4415

Email: Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us

Gregg Knaupe

Travis County Legislative Consultant
Phone: 499-8826

Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com

Steven Manilla, County Executive
Transportation and Natural Resources
Phone: 854-9429

Email: Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us

Nicki Riley

Travis County Auditor

Phone: 854-3227

Email: Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us

Jessica Rio, Budget Director
Planning and Budget Office

Phone: 854-4455

Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us



mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Danny.Hobby@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Roger.Jefferies@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Steven.Manilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst 1|
Planning and Budget Office

Phone: 854-1160

Email: Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us

ATTACHMENTS:
A. Governor Rick Perry, Proclamation of the Second Called Session of the
83" Texas Legislature, to begin on July 1, 2013.


mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 1 5

v\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: Tuesday, July 2, 2013
Prepared By/Phone Number: Deece Eckstein, 854-9754
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Deece Eckstein, 854-9754
Commissioners Court Sponsotr: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

RECEIVE BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING
OPTIONS FOR LEGISLATIVE ADVOCACY SERVICES.

SUMMARY AND IGR COORDINATOR RECOMMENDATION:

IGR recommends that the Court renew its contract with Knaupe GR for
legislative advocacy services for two years with an option for one (1) two-
year renewal, at the same rate as the current contract.

BACKGROUND:
The Travis County Intergovernmental Relations Office currently contracts
with the following vendor for professional legislative advocacy services:

KNAUPE GR
910 Congress Avenue, Suite 1100
Austin, TX 78701

The contract, created in 2008, is for Six Thousand Five Hundred Dollars
($6,500) per month, or Seventy-Eight Thousand Dollars ($78,000) per year.
It contained an option for annual renewal for up to three years. In
September 2009, the Commissioners Court renewed the contract for one
year. In March 2010, the Commissioners Court transferred the contract
from the original contractor, Santos Alliances, to Knaupe GR. In
September 2010, the Court renewed the contract for another year. In
September 2011, the Court renewed the contract and also extended it for
an additional year at the current rate. In September 2012, the Court again
renewed the contract for one year at the current rate.


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 15


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
Gregg Knaupe has done an excellent job in his role. Over the last five
years, he has:
e educated himself about Travis County’s legislative issues:
e worked to build relationships with key County staff, relevant
legislators and their staffs, and other stakeholders; and
e advocated effectively for the County on those issues.

In each of the three sessions he’s worked with us, he has become more
valuable. He is well-respected in legislative offices, and he works well with
the IGR team and key County staffers.

While the Court always has the option to re-bid or even abolish the
legislative advocacy contract, | believe the contract with Knaupe GR should
be extended for four reasons:

1) Gregg now has unique and valuable knowledge of how county
government, and specifically Travis County, operate and are affected
by state law and policy. He understands both the policy nuances and
political intricacies of issues like tax policy, land use, and transparency;

2) Both the House and the Senate tend to defer to particular legislators
on important subject matters. Gregg has built effective relationships on
county issues with key leaders in the budgeting, criminal justice, and
natural resources areas;

3) Gregg has worked very well with the IGR team and built relationships
with key County leaders, including members of the Court and the
executive managers. This helps our team remain nimble and
responsive during fast-moving developments when the Legislature is in
session;

4) When the original legislative advocacy contract was awarded in 2008,
the Court judged that the Santos Alliance/Knaupe GR proposal was
the most cost-effective. In spite of his enhanced value to the County,
Gregg is willing to extend his relationship with the County without
asking for an increase in the fees he is paid.

Entering into a contract for another two years would allow us to retain his
services through the 2015 legislative session, at which time the Court could
exercise an option to extend the contract for another two years. This will
provide continuity and, if the Court makes a change, allows a 15-month
lead time between the selection of the consultant and the beginning of a
regular session.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING: Not applicable.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS: None.

NAMES, PHONE NUMBERS AND EMAIL ADDRESSES OF PERSONS
WHO MIGHT BE AFFECTED BY OR BE INVOLVED WITH THIS
REQUEST:

Leslie Browder, County Executive
Planning and Budget Office

Phone: 854-8679

Email: Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us

David Escamilla

County Attorney

Phone: 854-9415

Email: David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us

Cyd Grimes

Purchasing Agent

Phone: 854-9700

Email: Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us

John Hille, Transactions Division Director
County Attorney’s Office

Phone: 854-9642

Email: John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us

Gregg Knaupe

Travis County Legislative Consultant
Phone: 499-8826

Email: Gregg@KnaupeGR.com

Nicki Riley

Travis County Auditor

Phone: 854-3227

Email: Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us



mailto:Leslie.Browder@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:David.Escamilla@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Cyd.Grimes@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:John.Hille@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Gregg@KnaupeGR.com
mailto:Nicki.Riley@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Jessica Rio, Budget Director
Planning and Budget Office

Phone: 854-4455

Email: Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us

Aerin-Renee Toussaint, Budget Analyst Il
Planning and Budget Office
Phone: 854-1160

Email: Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us



mailto:Jessica.Rio@co.travis.tx.us
mailto:Aerin.Toussaint@co.travis.tx.us

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 1 6

Ny Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555

Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Travis County
Commissioner Court

Commissioners Court Sponsor: Members of the
Commissioners Court

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE PUBLIC INTEGRITY UNIT IN THE
OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 16


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 1 7

Ny Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION TO ASSIGN JUDGE BISCOE TO THE EXECUTIVE
COMMITTEE OF THE CAPITAL AREA PLANNING COUNCIL OF GOVERNMENTS AND
COMMISSIONER GOMEZ TO THE BOARD OF THE COMMUNITY ACTION NETWORK.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 17


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 1 8

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Lisa Rush, 4-9290 %6
Eiected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Steven Broberg, Director, RMCR,fKQ“‘
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Bruce Todd, Commissioner, Precinct 2;

and Margaret Gomez, Commissioner, Precinct 4;

AGENDA LANGUAGE:
Consider and take appropriate action on request to:

a. Adopt Chapter 2, Code Interpretation, Amendment, and Publication.

b. Amend Chapter 1 of the Travis County Code by repealing sections
1.0051 and 1.0052.

c. Designate codifier.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

The Travis County Code is scheduled for online publication on October 1,
2013. In preparation of online publication, the Code Committee drafted a
new chapter called Chapter 2, Code Interpretation, Amendment, and
Publication.

The purposes of Chapter 2 are to:

1. Consolidate policies related to Code amendment and interpretation
into one chapter.

2. Incorporated the style guide adopted by Commissioners Court into
the Code.

3. Revise the procedures of the amendment process to include online
publication.

Section 2.081 states that Commissioners Court will designate a codifier to
format the amendments for publication. The Code Committee recommends
that the Commissioners Court assign Lisa Rush the duties of codifier.
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The Code Committee recommends that Commissioners Court:

1. Adopt Chapter 2 Code Interpretation, Amendment & Publication.

2.  Repeal affected sections in Chapter 1, Commissioners Court Rules of
Procedure.

3. Designate Lisa Rush, Law Library Manager, as codifier.


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 18


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
See attached memo.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

The new Chapter 2 specifies that a codifier be named to prepare adopted
amendments for online publication. The duties merit neither a full-time nor
part-time FTE but will take time and attention. The codifier duties will be
added to the current duties of the chosen employee.

The Code Committee recommends Lisa Rush, Law Library Manager, be
designated the codifier.

ATTACHMENTS:

Attachment 1, Order repealing affected sections in Chapter 1 and adopting
Chapter 2

Attachment 2, Chapter 2 Code Interpretation, Amendment and Publication
Attachment 3, Flow-chart and amendment process description

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

County Clerk’s Office
County Attorney’s Office



TRAVIS COUNTY
RECORDS MANAGEMENT & COMMUNICATION RESOURCES
700 Lavaca, Suite 330 PO Box 1748 Austin, TX 78767 (512) 854-9575 Fax: 854-4560

MEMORANDUM

DATE: June 25, 2013

TO: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Ron Davis, Commissioner, Precinct 1
Bruce Todd, Commissioner, Precinct 2
Gerald Daugherty, Commissioner, Precinct 3
Margaret Gémez, Commissioner, Precinct 4

FROM: Steven Broberg, Director of Records Management e”u&b
and Communications Resources (RMCR)

SUBJECT: Issues and Opportunities Related to Adopting New Chapter 2

The Code Committee drafted Chapter 2 to resolve several issues related to the Code. In addition
to a discussion of the issues and opportunities related to Chapter 2, the text below specifies
whether the policy is new, revised or adapted from another source.

Issue A — Electronic publication of the Code is a new process.
Opportunity A — Clarification of who does what to meet the requirements of online publication.

Electronic publication of a unified Code requires coordination and the application of new duties,
including those of a codifier. New text in Chapter 2 updates the amendment process from
Chapter 1 to include online publication and specifies the duties of the codifier. It states that the
codifier can incorporate amendments into the electronic publication and provides style guide for
doing so.

Issue B — Written and verbal amendments do not always include written instructions/text on how
the chapter is amended. Occasionally, chapters have been changed without clear indication as to
how the text of Code is affected by the amendment.

Opportunity B — Clearly written Orders and documentation of verbal amendments will reduce or
eliminate the confusion associated with unclear amendments to the Code.

Section 2.037 (c)(4) requires that departments include an order with all amendment agenda
requests that states which chapters or sections of the Code are affected by the amendment.
Issue C — Redundant text related to Code interpretation in various chapters.

Opportunity C — Interpretation rules will no longer need to be duplicated in other chapters.

Unless otherwise specified in a chapter, the rules for interpreted the Code stated in Chapter 2 will
apply to the entire Code. Future amendments to a chapter can remove interpretation rules or
specify interpretation rules for that chapter.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Issue D — Lack of uniform style in chapters adopted before 2010. Between 1995 and 2010 there
was not uniform style set for the Code. As a result, multiple numbering schemes, fonts, and
formats were used. Without a style guide, the published Code would not look like a unified,
cohesive document.

Opportunity D — The style guide may be applied retroactively to chapters adopted before 2010
and be applied consistently to chapters adopted since.

Chapter 2 incorporates the style guide adopted by Commissioners Court Order on 8/17/2010.
Chapter 2 also transfers responsibility for applying the style guide from the County Attorney’s
Office to the department and the codifier.

Issue E — Chapters have been adopted that consisted of goals and plans. Goals and plans are
generally not enforceable and are quickly outdated.

Opportunity E - Departments may think more carefully about what they include in the Code
amendments.

Section 2.036 was included to encourage departments to limit inclusion into the Code to policies,
regulations, and procedures that can be enforced. Definitions were relocated from section
1.0051(b) and expanded in section 2.005.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Attachment 1.

Order of the Travis County Commissioners Court
Amending the Travis County Code

Pursuant to sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 of the Travis County Code, it is ordered that the
Travis County Code is amended by:

1. Repealing Sections 1.0051 and 1.0052 of Chapter 1, Commissioners Court
Rules of Procedure.

2. Adopting Chapter 2, Code Interpretation, Amendment and Publication, as shown
in Attachment 2.

The changes ordered shall become effective on July 2, 2013.

ORDERED on: (date)

Travis County Commissioners Court

Samuel T. Biscoe
Travis County Judge

Ron Davis Bruce Todd
Commissioner, Precinct 1 Commissioner, Precinct 2
Gerald Daugherty Margaret Gomez

Commissioner, Precinct 3 Commissioner, Precinct 4



'Cl'reea§?% Otn()%bzsé13 esﬁsé)aled from Chapter 1




Created on 06-25-13@3&8‘ britdraf . £ 1) lasi | | ILott T .




Created on 06-25-13 @32§p | heis i . ‘ - fthe T isC




Created on 06-25-13 @ SEgp . | | s | . : : |




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Attachment 2

Chapter 2. Code Interpretation,
Amendment, and Publication

Contents:

Subchapter A. General Provisions of Chapter 2

2.001 Authority 2

2.002 Intent of Chapter 2

2.003 Application 2

2.004 Effective Date 2

2.005 Definitions 2

2.006 Custodian of Official Copy 3

(Sections 2.007 — 2.013 reserved for expansion.) 3

Subchapter B. Interpretation and Enforcement of the Code 3

2.014 Name of Code 3

2.015 Construction, Precedents, and Interpretation 3
2.016 Common and Technical Usage of Words 3
2.017 “May,” “Shall,” and “Must,” etc. 4

2.018 Tense, Number, and Gender 4

2.019 Computation of Time 4

2.020 Statutory Reference 5

2.021 Effect of Grammar and Punctuation 5
2.022 Severability of Code Provisions 5

2.023 References and Notes 5

2.024 Headings 5

2.025 Enforcement of Code 5

(2.0026 - 2.034 Reserved for expansion) 6

Subchapter C. Amendment of Code 6

2.035 Amending the Code 6

2.036 Criteria for Additions to Code 6

2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment 6

2.038 Steps after Commissioners Court Adopts Amendment 7
2.039 Effect of New Orders on Publication 7

2.040 Amending Language in Orders to Amend Code 7

2.041 Review of Amendments 8

2.042 Amendment with No Written Order 8

(2.043- 2.049 Reserved for Expansion) 8

Subchapter E. Style and Formatting of the Code 8

2.050 Purpose of Style and Formatting Guide 8
2.051 New Chapters 8

2.052 Readability 8

2.053 Capitalization and Punctuation 9

2.054 Personal Names 9

2.055 Forms, Tables and Exhibits 9

2.056 Formatting: Footnotes 9

2.057 Formatting: Document Description 9
2.058 Formatting: Justification and Alignment 10
2.059 Formatting: Margins and Indentations 10
2.060 Formatting: Font 10

2.061 Formatting: Numbering 10

2.062 Formatting: Spacing 11

2.063 Formatting: Title Headings 11

2.064 Formatting: Subtitle Headings 11

2.065 Formatting: Chapter Headings 11



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.066 Formatting: Subchapter Headings 11

2.067 Formatting: Section Headings 12

2.068 Formatting: Section and Subsection Text 12
2.069 Formatting: Paragraph and Subparagraph Text 12
2.070 Formatting: Subdivision Text 13

2.071 Formatting: Borders, Shading and Columns 13
2.072 Formatting: Page Numbers 13

2.073 Formatting: Table of Contents 13

(2.074 — 2.079 Reserved for Expansion) 13

Subchapter F. Electronic Publication of Code 13

2.080 Electronic Publication of the Code 13
2.081 Duties of Codifier 13
2.082 Non-substantial Edits of Code for Electronic Publication 14

Subchapter A. General Provisions of Chapter

2.001 Authority

The Travis County Commissioners Court adopts this Code under the authority of the
laws of the State of Texas.

2.002 Intent of Chapter

Purpose of this Chapter is to provide policies for drafting, publishing, interpreting, and
amending the Travis County Code.

2.003 Application
This chapter applies to Code chapters adopted or replaced after July 2, 2013.

2.004 Effective Date
This chapter shall become effective upon adoption by the Commissioners Court.

2.005 Definitions
In this chapter:

(1) "Amendment" means any creation of a new policy, procedure, or
regulation; or a repeal of or addition to or change of an existing policy,
procedure, or regulation.

(2) “Codifier’ means the staff authorized to prepare a copy of the Code for
online publication.

3 "Policy" means any action taken or adopted by the Commissioners
Court which purports to control, dictate, or describe the conduct of one
or more officials or employees of Travis County.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.006
(a)

(b)

(c)

(5) "Procedure” means those rules of operation or administration adopted
by the Commissioners Court for the purpose of standardizing the
accomplishment or implementation of any policy or regulation.

(6) "Regulation” means any action taken or adopted by the
Commissioners Court that purports to control, dictate, or describe the
conduct of persons generally, regardless of whether they are officials
or employees of Travis County.

Custodian of Official Copy

The Travis County Clerk shall be the custodian of the official copy of the
Travis County Code.

The official copy is the paper copy adopted into the Minutes of the
Commissioners Court.

The electronically published copy is a convenience copy and is not the official
copy of the Travis County Code.

(Sections 2.007 — 2.013 reserved for expansion.)

Subchapter B. Interpretation and Enforcement of the Code

2.014

Name of Code

This Code may be referenced as the “Travis County Code,” “this Code,” or the “Travis
County Policy, Procedures, and Regulations Manual.”

2.015
(a)

(b)

(c)

2.016
(a)

Construction, Precedents, and Interpretation

This Code shall be construed strictly so that no rights are created that are not
specifically created by this Code.

Commissioners Court shall resolve any questions regarding any interpretation
of this Code.

If there is any conflict between this Code and the Texas Constitution, or state
law or a rule adopted under a state law or the United States Constitution, a
federal law or a rule adopted under federal law, the policy shall prevail to the
greatest extent possible without violating the United States Constitution, the
Texas constitution, any constitutional federal or state law, or any
constitutional rule adopted under either of these.

Common and Technical Usage of Words

Words and phrases shall be read in context and construed according to the
rules of grammar and common usage.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(b) Words and phrases that have acquired a technical or particular meaning,
whether by definition in this Code or otherwise shall be construed according
to that acquired meaning unless otherwise stated.

2.017 “May,” “Shall,” and “Must,” etc.

The following constructions apply unless the context in which the word or phrase
appears necessarily requires a different construction or unless a different construction is
expressly provided:

(1) “May” creates a discretionary authority or grants permission or a
power.

(2)  “Shall” or “will” impose a duty.

3 “Must” creates or recognizes a condition precedent.

(4)  “Is entitled to” creates or recognizes a right.

(5) “May not” imposes a prohibition and is synonymous with “shall not.”
(6)  “Is not entitled to” negates a right.

@) “Is not required to” negates a duty or condition precedent.

2.018 Tense, Number, and Gender
(a) Words in the present tense or past tense include the future tense.

(b) The singular includes the plural and the plural includes the singular unless
expressly provided otherwise.

(©) The masculine gender includes the feminine and neuter genders.

2.019 Computation of Time

(a) When a period of time is stated in days, the days shall be construed as
calendar days (not working days) unless otherwise stated.

(b) When a period of time is stated in “working days”, the days shall be
interpreted as Mondays, Tuesdays, Wednesdays, Thursdays, Fridays unless
the day has been designated as a County holiday by the Commissioners
Court.

(b) If the last day of any period is a Saturday, Sunday, or County holiday, the
period is extended to include the next day that is not a Saturday, Sunday, or
County holiday unless otherwise stated.

(©) Unless otherwise expressly stated, a reference to a time in which an act shall
be performed means Central Standard Time.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.020 Statutory Reference

Unless expressly stated otherwise, a reference to any portion of a statute, rule, or
regulation applies to all reenactments, revisions, or amendments of the statute, rule, or
regulation.

2.021 Effect of Grammar and Punctuation

(a) A grammatical error does not nullify a provision of the Code. If the sentence
or clause is meaningless because of grammatical error, words and clauses
may be transposed to give the provision meaning.

(b) Punctuation of a provision does not control or affect the intent in enacting the
provision of the Code.

2.022 Severability of Code Provisions

Unless expressly stated otherwise, if any provision of the Code or its application to any
person or circumstance is held invalid, the invalidity does not affect other provision or
application of the Code that can be given effect without the invalid provision or
application, and to this end the provisions of the statutes are severable.

2.023 References and Notes

Historical notes, cross references, indexes, tables of content, footnotes, and state law
references that appear in this Code are provided for the convenience of the reader of
the Code and have no legal effect.

2.024 Headings

Headings of a title, subtitle, chapter, subchapter, or section does not limit or expand the
meaning of a statute. Headings are provided for the convenience of the reader of the
Code and have no legal effect.

2.025 Enforcement of Code

(a) Regulations not contained in this Code may be enforced by the
Commissioners Court and its employees, if such regulations are otherwise
enforceable as a matter of law.

(b) Neither the Commissioners Court nor any of its employees shall take any
action or make any attempt to enforce any policy or procedure that is not
included in this Code.

(©) Any employee of the Commissioners Court who becomes aware of the
existence of a regulation that is not included in this Code shall immediately
request that an agenda item be placed on the next available Commissioners
Court agenda to amend this Code to include such un-included regulation, in
accordance with the procedures outlined in this chapter and in accordance
with Chapter 1.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(2.0026 - 2.034 Reserved for expansion)
Subchapter C. Amendment of Code

2.035 Amending the Code

(a) The Travis County Code may, from time to time, be amended by order of the
Commissioners Court of Travis County.

(b) All action to amend this Code shall conform to the requirements of this
chapter and to all other requirements imposed by law, including all the
requirements of this Code

2.036 Criteria for Additions to Code

(a) The Travis County Code includes regulations, policies and procedures as
defined by section 2.005 and adopted by Commissioners Court in accordance
to with this chapter.

(b) Departments are discouraged from including processes, internal departmental
rules, guidelines, forms, plans, goals, and resolutions in proposed
amendments to the Code.

2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment

(a) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Code shall
prepare the desired amendment in writing.

(b) The desired amendment shall conform to this Code in form, style, and
numbering system.

(©) The amending department is responsible for:

(1)  Submitting draft copies of the desired amendment to the County
Attorney’s Office for legal review.

(2) Submitting draft copies of the desired amendment to all other Travis
County officials, county executives, or department heads whose
offices, areas of responsibility, or departments may or will be affected
by the desired amendment and solicit their comments and advice
concerning the desired amendment;

3 Preparing an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment is
expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County and submit
with the desired amendment a statement of any such expected fiscal
impact.

4) Preparing an order for amendment that specifically states which
chapter or sections of the Code are amended and how.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(d)

2.038
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

2.039

(5) Submitting the draft amendment and order to the Codifier to verify that
the amendment meets this chapter’s requirements for numbering and
style.

(6) Submitting the draft amendment and order to the County Judge’s
Office as an agenda request.

Upon receipt of a draft amendment and order that meets this chapter’s
requirements the Travis County Judge shall treat it as an agenda request
pursuant to the Travis County Code.

Steps after Commissioners Court Adopts Amendment

Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the Travis
County Judge shall forward the amendment and signed order to the Travis
County Clerk.

Upon receipt of an amendment and signed order from the Travis County
Judge, the Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment to be added to
the official copy of the Travis County Code.

Upon adoption of an amendment and signed order, the Travis County Clerk
shall forward an electronic copy of the amendment and order to the Codifier.

Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Clerk, the Codifier
shall prepare the electronic copy for online publication.

Effect of New Orders on Publication

Repealed portions of this Code may be excluded from the online publication of the

Code.

2.040
(a)

(b)

(c)

Amending Language in Orders to Amend Code

Amendments to provisions of this Code may be made by amending such
provisions by specific reference to the section of this Code in substantially the
following language: "Section (chapter, article, division, or subdivision, as
appropriate) of the Travis County Code is amended to read as follows: . . .
(Set out the new provisions in full)."

If a new section, subsection, or chapter is to be added to the Code, the
following language may be used: "Section (subsection, chapter) of the Travis
County Code is adopted as follows: . . . (Set out the new provisions in full)."

All provisions to be repealed should be repealed specifically by section,
subsection, or chapter as appropriate, or by setting out the repealed
provisions in full in the repealing order.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.041 Review of Amendments

Neither the opinion regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering system nor the
agenda request shall itself be construed to indicate that the Travis County Attorney has
reviewed the substance of the desired amendment or that the Travis County Attorney
supports the adoption of the desired amendment.

2.042 Amendment with No Written Order

Commissioners Court may amend the Code with no written order. When this happens,
the County Judge is responsible for providing the specific text of the amendment in
writing to the County Clerk’s Office.

(2.043- 2.049 Reserved for Expansion)
Subchapter E. Style and Formatting of the Code

2.050 Purpose of Style and Formatting Guide

This style guide is to inform writers of the Code of the style approved by Commissioners
Court for use in the Code.

2.051 New Chapters

(a) Chapter names should identify the subject of the chapter concisely.
(b) Avoid including the words “Travis County” in chapter names.
(©) If the chapter has multiple subjects, consider breaking the chapter into

several chapters. If that is not possible, use subchapters to separate multiple
subjects within the chapter.

2.052 Readability
(a) If possible, draft chapters by doing the following:
D Use everyday words.
(2) Use short sentences
3) Use active voice.
4 Omit unnecessary words or characters.
(5)  Avoid compound adverbs such as herewith, herein, and heretofore.
(6) If an acronym is used, define it when it is first used.

(b) Helpful tools include A Plain English Handbook published online by the
Securities and Exchange Commission and the Texas Legislative Drafting
Manual published online by the Texas Legislative Council.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.053
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

2.054

Capitalization and Punctuation

Use the Texas Legislative Council Drafting Manual as a guide for
capitalization and punctuation. Otherwise, the rules of grammar and common
usage prevail.

Capitalize “County” if it is used a substitute for “Travis County.”
Always capitalize “Commissioners Court” and department names.
The first letter in all words in a defined word or phrase is capitalized.

Do not write text in all uppercase letters. Use title case for headings;
otherwise use sentence case.

Personal Names

Use the positions title instead of the name of the person holding a position.

2.055
(a)

(b)

2.056
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

2.057

Forms, Tables and Exhibits

When appropriate, tables, forms, and exhibits are incorporated into the text of
the chapter.

The form, table, or exhibit will be introduced as a section or appropriate
division of a section and be numbered accordingly.

Formatting: Footnotes

Each chapter name should include a footnote that gives the reader
information regarding the currency of the chapter. The footnotes are in 10-
point Arial.

If the chapter is new, insert the footnote, “Chapter # was adopted on (date),
item (#).”

If the chapter has been replaced, insert the footnote “Chapter # was replaced
on (date), item (#).”

Amendments incorporated by Codifier

Q) If the Codifier has incorporated amendments, the Codifier will insert the
footnote “Chapter # — amendments added through (date).”

(2) Each amendment that the Codifier incorporates should be marked with
a footnote next to the section heading. The footnote should state
“Section # was (added, replaced, or amended) on (date), item (#).”

Formatting: Document Description

Name and describe the chapter in Word under File, Properties, Summary to help
Internet search engines find the chapter after it is in PDF format.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.058 Formatting: Justification and Alignment

Text is aligned left justified, ragged right. Exception: the chapter name is centered and
page numbers are right justified.

2.059 Formatting: Margins and Indentations
(a) Margins are set at 1 inch on the top, bottom and both sides.
(b) Indents and hanging indents, not tabs, are used to align text.

2.060 Formatting: Font

(a) The color of the font is black. Exception: blue font is used in the table of
contents to show that the words are links.

(b) Underlined text is used only for internal links.

(©) Bold is used for the names and numbers of chapters, subchapters, and

section headings.

(d) Italics is used for subchapter headings, for emphasis, and for titles of
published works.

(e) Redline, strikeout, shadow, outline, embossed, engrave, and small
capitalization and other specialty font types and text effects are not used.
Superscripts are used to number footnotes.

2.061 Formatting: Numbering

The numbering and lettering within the Code shall be consistent with the following
example:

Title 1.
Subtitle A.
Chapter #. (Name)

Subchapter A.

ch#.001 Section Heading
(a) Subsection
Q) Paragraph
(2) Paragraph
(A)  Subparagraph
(B)  Subparagraph



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(b)

2.062
(a)
(b)

2.063
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

2.064
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

2.065
(a)
(b)
(c)
(d)

2.066
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)

0] Subdivision
(i) Subdivision
Subsection

Formatting: Spacing
Single spacing is used throughout the Code. Double spacing is not used.

Line spacing for all body text is set at 14 point. For the table of contents, the
line spacing is set at 3 point.

Formatting: Title Headings

Title headings are aligned flush left.

Title headings are 16-point regular Arial font.

The spacing for title headings is set at 0 point before and 18 point after.
Title headings are set at heading level 1.

Formatting: Subtitle Headings

A title with only one subtitle should not have any subtitle designation.
Subtitle headings are aligned flush left.

Subtitle headings are in 14-point regular Arial font.

The spacing for title headings is set at 0 point before and 18 point after.
Subtitle headings are set at heading level 2.

Formatting: Chapter Headings

Chapter headings are centered.

Chapter headings are in 14-point bold Arial font.

The spacing for chapter headings is set at 18 point before and 14 point after.
Chapter headings are set at heading level 3.

Formatting: Subchapter Headings

A chapter with only one subchapter should not have any subchapter
designation.

Subchapter headings are aligned flush left.
Subchapter headings are in 11-point bold and Italicized Arial font.

The spacing for subchapter headings is set at 18 point before and 0 point
after.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(e)

2.067
(a)

(b)
(c)
(d)
(e)

2.068

(a)

(b)

(c)
(d)

(e)

2.069
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)
(e)

(f)

Subchapter headings are set a heading level 4.

Formatting: Section Headings

Sections are numbered sequentially throughout the chapter without regard to
a change in subchapter unless sections are expressly reserved.

Section headings are aligned flush left.

Section headings are in 11-point bold Arial font.

The spacing for section headings are set at 18 point before and 0 point after.
Section headings are set at heading level 5.

Formatting: Section and Subsection Text

A section with only one subsection should not have any subsection
designation. Subsection text is indicated by a lowercase letter encased in
parenthesis.

All section text is aligned flush left. Indentation is set at O inches. Hanging
indentation for subsections is set at 0.75 inches

All text at section level and below is in 12-point regular Arial font.

The spacing for section text is set at 6 point before and 6 point after. The
spacing for subsection text is set at 6 point before and 3 point after.

Section and subsection text is set at body level.

Formatting: Paragraph and Subparagraph Text

A paragraph with only one subparagraph should not have any subparagraph
designation. Paragraphs are indicated by an Arabic numeral encased in
parenthesis. Subparagraphs are indicated by a capital letter encased in
parenthesis.

All paragraph and subparagraph text is aligned flush left. Paragraph
indentation is set at .75” from the left margin. Hanging indentation for
paragraphs is set at 1.25” inches from the left margin.

Subparagraph indentation is set at 1.25” from left margin. Hanging indentions
for subparagraphs is set at 1.75 inches from left margin.

Paragraph and subparagraph text is in 12-point regular Arial font.

The spacing for paragraphs is set at 6 point before and 0 point after. The
spacing for subparagraphs and below is set at 3 point before and 3 point
after.

Paragraph and subparagraph text is set at body level.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

2.070 Formatting: Subdivision Text

(a) Subdivisions of paragraphs are indicated with Roman numerals encased in
parenthesis.

(b) Subdivision text is aligned flush left. Indentation is set at 1.75” from the left
margin. Hanging indentation for subdivisions is set at 2.25” inches from the
left margin.

(© Subdivision text is in 12-point regular Arial font.

(d) Spacing for subdivision text is set at 6 point before and 6 point after.

(e) Subdivision text is set at body level.

2.071 Formatting: Borders, Shading and Columns
Borders, shading and columns are not used.

2.072 Formatting: Page Numbers

Use the format “page # of ##” at the bottom right of each page. Right align the page
numbers.

2.073 Formatting: Table of Contents

(a) The table of contents should be single-column, hyperlinked, and include page
numbers.

(b) Line spacing is set at 3 point.

(© The font is blue and set in 10-point Arial for subchapter headings and 9-point

Arial for section headings.
(2.074 — 2.079 Reserved for Expansion)
Subchapter F. Electronic Publication of Code

2.080 Electronic Publication of the Code

The Travis County Code shall be published on in the Travis County website in a format
that meets accessibility standards of the American’s with Disabilities Act.

2.081 Duties of Codifier

(a) A codifier to be named by Commissioners Court shall prepare the code for
online publication.

(b) The Codifier is permitted to make non-substantial edits to the electronically
published copy of the code.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(c)

(d)

2.082
(a)

(b)

(c)

(d)

The codifier will update the style of the text to reflect the format and style
approved by Commissioners Court before publication of the chapter, if the
chapter is not already in the approved style.

The codifier will assign chapter numbers.

Non-substantial Edits of Code for Electronic Publication

The electronically published copy of this Code shall include all substantive
chapters and amendments adopted by order of the Travis County
Commissioners Court.

In preparing to publish this Code electronically, all portions of the Code that
have been repealed shall be removed.

In preparing to electronically publish to this Code, the Codifier is permitted to
make these non-substantial edits to the electronically published copy of the
code:

Q) Incorporate amendments into the electronically published copy.

(2) Provide appropriate catch lines, subchapter titles, and section
headings for sections to be included in the Code. The Codifier shall
indicate that catch lines, subchapter titles, or section headings have
been added by inserting brackets around the added text.

(3)  Assign appropriate numbers to chapters, articles, divisions,
subdivisions, and sections to be added to the Code.

4 Create aids to understanding such as tables of contents, tables of
statutes, historical notes, and indices.

The codifier is not authorized to make any change in the meaning or effect of
orders embodied in the Code.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Chapter 2 Procedure for Amendment

2.036 Preparing Draft Amendment

2.037 Procedure after Commissioners Court Adopts Amendment

Commissioners
Court

-
@
£ Drafts amendments & Sends draft Prepares & submits
= order, Sends for legal amendment to affected P agenda request and
g review departments & codifier order
[}
a 1\ A
h 4
- >
= g Conducts legal
S B review &
8 £ consultation
<
A4
E Verifies placement and Codifier inserts
5= New step N availability of chapter New step amendment into online
'8 number, assists with publication.
o numbering & style, if needed
F 3
Y
Court decides to adopt, Judge gives copy of signed

reject, or return for
revision

Court adopts

e order and adopted

amendment to County clerk

County clerk

Y

County Clerk sends
electronic copy of signed

New step order and adopted

amendment to codifier




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

The process for amending the Code is currently section 1.0051 of Chapter 1, Commissioners Court Rules of Procedure. If the
Code Committee’s recommendations are accepted, the new process for amending the Code will be as written in Subchapter C,
Amendment of the Code. Below is a comparison of the process in Chapter 1 and in Chapter 2.

Process in 1.0051

(d) (1) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Travis

County Code shall prepare the desired amendment in writing. The
desired amendment shall conform to this Travis County Code in form,
style, and numbering system.

(d) (2)The official or employee is encouraged to:

(A) Submit draft copies of the desired amendment to all other Travis
County officials, County Executives, or department heads whose
offices, areas of responsibility, or departments may or will be affected
by the desired amendment and solicit their comments and advice
concerning the desired amendment;

(B) Request the County Attorney to conduct a substantive legal review of
the desired amendment; and

(C) Prepare an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment is
expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County and submit
with the desired amendment a statement of any such expected fiscal
impact.

Process in Chapter 2

=  2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment

(a) Any Travis County official or employee desiring to amend this Code

(b)

shall prepare the desired amendment in writing.

The desired amendment shall conform to this Code in form, style,
and numbering system.

=  2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment

(c) The amending department is responsible for:

1)

(2)

3)

(4)

()

(6)

Submitting draft copies of the desired amendment to the County
Attorney’s Office for legal review.

Submitting draft copies of the desired amendment to all other
Travis County officials, county executives, or department heads
whose offices, areas of responsibility, or departments may or will
be affected by the desired amendment and solicit their comments
and advice concerning the desired amendment;

Preparing an analysis of the fiscal impact the desired amendment
is expected to have on the various budgets of Travis County and
submit with the desired amendment a statement of any such
expected fiscal impact.

Preparing an order for amendment that specifically states which
chapter or sections of the Code are amended and how.

Submitting the draft amendment and order to the Codifier to verify
that the amendment meets this chapter’s requirements for
numbering and style.

Submitting the draft amendment and order to the County Judge’s
Office as an agenda request.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

(d) (3) The official or employee shall submit the desired amendment to the
Travis County Attorney in writing on paper and in Microsoft Word
format. If possible, the desired amendment should be submitted to the
Travis County Attorney in Microsoft Word for Windows format.

(d) (4) The Travis County Attorney shall review the desired amendment to
insure that it conforms to this Travis County Code in form, style, and
numbering system. If the Travis County Attorney finds that the desired
amendment fails in any way to conform to the form, style, or
numbering system of this Travis County Code, the Travis County
Attorney shall return it to the official or employee together with written
advice concerning the way or ways in which it fails to conform or, at
the discretion of the Travis County Attorney and with the consent of the
official or employee, the Travis County Attorney may change the
desired amendment to conform to the form, style, and numbering
system of this Travis County Code.

(d)(5) If the desired amendment conforms to the form, style, and
numbering system of this Travis County Code, the Travis County
Attorney shall forward the paper and Microsoft Word copies of the
desired amendment to the Travis County Judge or, at the request of
the official or employee, to another member of the Commissioners
Court, together with a written opinion that the desired amendment
conforms to the form, style, and numbering system of this Travis
County Code and a request that it be placed on the agenda of the
Commissioners Court on a date selected by the official or employee
desiring the amendment.

Neither the opinion regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering
system nor the agenda request itself shall be construed to indicate that
the Travis County Attorney has reviewed the substance of the desired
amendment or that the Travis County Attorney supports the adoption
of the desired amendment.

(d) (6) Upon receipt of a desired amendment in writing on paper and
Microsoft Word, together with the opinion of the Travis County Attorney
regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering system and an
agenda request, the Travis County Judge shall treat it as an agenda
request pursuant to 1.003 hereof. The Travis County Judge shall not
place a desired amendment on the agenda of the Commissioners
Court unless he is in receipt of an opinion of the Travis County
Attorney that the desired amendment conforms to the form, style, and

=

=N

2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment

(c) The amending department is responsible for:

(1) Submitting draft copies of the desired amendment to the County
Attorney’s Office for legal review.

(5) Submitting the draft amendment and order to the Codifier to verify
that the amendment meets this chapter’s requirements for
numbering and style.

2.041 Review of Amendments

Neither the opinion regarding conformity to form, style, and numbering
system nor the agenda request shall itself be construed to indicate that
the Travis County Attorney has reviewed the substance of the desired
amendment or that the Travis County Attorney supports the adoption of
the desired amendment.

2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment

(d) Upon receipt of a draft amendment and order that meets this
chapter’s requirements the Travis County Judge shall treat it as an
agenda request pursuant to the Travis County Code.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

numbering system of this Travis County Code and an agenda request
therefore.

(d) (7) Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the
Travis County Judge shall forward the amendment in writing on paper
and Microsoft Word to the Travis County Clerk, by immediately
handing the paper and Microsoft Word to the Clerk or her
representative in the meeting room of the Commissioners Court.

(d)(8) Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Judge, the
Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment to be added to the
official copy of this Travis County Code.

NEW provision:

=N

2.038 Steps after Commissioners Court Adopts Amendment

(a) Upon adoption of an amendment by the Commissioners Court, the
Travis County Judge shall forward the amendment and signed order
to the Travis County Clerk.

(b) Upon receipt of an amendment and signed order from the Travis
County Judge, the Travis County Clerk shall cause the amendment
to be added to the official copy of the Travis County Code.

(c) Upon adoption of an amendment and signed order, the Travis
County Clerk shall forward an electronic copy of the amendment
and order to the Codifier.

(d) Upon receipt of an amendment from the Travis County Clerk, the
Codifier shall prepare the electronic copy for online publication.



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Item 19

&) Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 Executive Session
Prepared By: Greg Chico Phone #: {512) 854-4659
Division Director/Manager:

Department Head: Stevén M. aiila, ., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Davis, Precinct One

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consultation with the County Attorney to consider and take
appropriate action concerning condemnation of parcels 4, 4k, and 4TE from the F.C.
Morse Trust and J.P. Morgan Chase Bank, as part of the Tuscany Way South, 2011

CIP Roadway Improvement project located in Precinct One.

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 1 & 2)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (612) 854-4239

Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429

CC:

Steve Sun, P.E. Division Manager, TNR (512) 854-9383
Public Works

Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Project Manager TNR (512) 854-9383



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 19


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Greg Chico Real Estate Manager | TNR (512) 854-4659
Dee Heap Right-of-Way Agent TNR (512) 854-7647
Donna Williams-Jones | Financial Analyst TNR (512) 854-7677

SM:GC:gc

3105 - Public Works/ROW- Agenreq242.doc




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Item 20

%) Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 Executive Session
Prepared By Greg Chico Phone # (512) 854-4659

Department Head: Steven .aIa P.E., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Gomez, Precinct Four

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consultation with the County Attorney to consider and take
appropriate action concerning condemnation of parcels 17 and 17TE from Gypsum
Management and Supply, Inc., as part of the Frate Barker Road, 2011 CIP Roadway
Improvement project located in Precinct Four.

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 1 & 2)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (612) 854-4239

Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429

cC:

Steve Sun, P.E. Division Manager, TNR (512) 854-9383
Public Works

Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Project Manager TNR (512) 854-9383



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 20


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Greg Chico Real Estate Manager | TNR (512) 854-4659
Mike Martino Right-of-Way Agent TNR (512) 854-7646
Donna Williams-Jones | Financial Analyst TNR (512) 854-7677

SM:GC:gc

3105 - Public Works/ROW- Agenreq243.doc




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Item 21

Prepared By: Greg CthO Phone #:(

Division DlrectorlMan r- Gy

Department Head: Steve 2 M. k., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commlssmner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Consultation with the County Attorney to consider and take
appropriate action concerning condemnation of parcels 15 and 15TE from Pearland
Health Development Properties, L.P., as part of the Frate Barker Road, 2011 CIP
Roadway Improvement project located in Precinct Three.

(EXECUTIVE SESSION PURSUANT TO GOV'T. CODE ANN 1 & 2)

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR (512) 854-4239

Steven M. Manilla County Executive TNR (512) 854-9429

CC:

Steve Sun, P.E. Division Manager, TNR (512) 854-9383
Public Works

Chiddi N'Jie, P.E. Project Manager TNR (512) 854-9383



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 21


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Greg Chico Real Estate Manager | TNR (512) 854-4659
Mike Martino Right-of-Way Agent TNR (512) 854-7646
Donna Williams-Jones | Financial Analyst TNR (512) 854-7677

SM:GC:gc

3105 - Public Works/ROW- Agenreq244.doc




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 22

Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013 fﬂ/
Prepared By/Phone Number: SHARON TALLEY, 854-3127
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: COUNTY ATTORNEY, 854-9513
Commissioners Court Sponsor:

AGENDA LANGUAGE: RECEIVE BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION
REGARDING TRAVIS COUNTY INVOLVEMENT IN LEGAL ACTION REGARDING
CONGRESSIONAL REDISTRICTING (EXECUTIVE SESSION ALSO, PURSUANT TO
TEX. GOV'T CODE ANN. SEC. 551.071 (A)).

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

291928-1


salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 22


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item 23

Ny Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: David Salazar, 854-9555
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: County Judge
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Judge Biscoe

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

RECEIVE BRIEFING AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION REGARDING THE IMPACT TO TRAVIS
COUNTY AND THE VOTING RIGHTS ACT OF THE RECENT SUPREME COURT DECISION IN
SHELBY COUNTY, ALABAMA V. HOLDER, ATTORNEY GENERAL, ET AL.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item 23


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p
WSH# e
VS# 3
TRAVIS COUNTY COMMISSIONER COURT

AGENDA REQUEST

Please consider the following item for: Voting Session

I. A. Request made by County Auditor's Office, telephone number 854-9125.
B. Requested text: Receive revenue and expenditure reports, and other statutorily required reports, for the month of

May, 2013 from the County Auditor’s Office. The reports are submitted electronically as allowed by local
government code 8 114.023 (a) and prescribed by the County Auditor.

C. Approved by:

Signature ot Commissioner or Judge.
Il. A. Copies of reports delivered to Commissioners on  Monday, June 24, 2013

B. Have the agencies affected by this request been invited to attend the work session?
Yes No__ X__ Please list those contacted and their phone humbers :

I1l. PERSONNEL:
A change in your department personnel. (Reclassifications, etc.)
IV. BUDGET REQUESTS:
If your request involves any of the following, please check appropriately:
Additional funding for your department.
Transfer of funds within your department budget.
A change in your department's personnel.
The County Human Resource Management Department, and / or the Planning and Budget

Office mist be notified prior to the submission of this agenda request.

AGENDA REQUEST DEADLINES
All agenda requests and supporting materials must be submitted to the County Judge's Office
in writing by 5 p.m. on Tuesdays for the following week's meeting.

6/24/2013 M:\GL\Close\Close Checklist.xls


salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text

salazad
Typewritten Text
C3


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item C4

\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, County Judge’s Office
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON PRECINCT
THREE RESERVE DEPUTY CONSTABLE BOND FOR KENNETH LEE
EVANS.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code section 86.012(c) a reserve
deputy constable must take the official oath and must execute a bond in the
amount of $2,000, payable to the constable.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Recommend approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
None.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
Invoice in the amount of $178.00.

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Margie Solano, Risk Management, HRMD
Jose Hernandez, Office Manager, Travis County Constable, Precinct 3


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C4


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

HOME OFFICE AUSTIN OFFICE

DES MOINES, (A 50321-1153 MERCHANTS § AUSTIN, TX TET66.0720

1) 2 tet Fax BONDING COMPANY (512) 2o A
TEXAS OFFICIAL BOND AND OATH

THE STATE OF TEXAS
SS.
. TX 807747
County of Travis . Bond No.
KNOW ALL PERSONS BY THESE PRESENTS:

That we, Kenneth Lee Evans , as Principal, and the
MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (Mutual), a corporation duly licensed to do business in the State of Texas, as Surety, are held and bound
unto Travis County Constable Pct #3 , his successors in office, in the sum of
Two Thousand Dollars ($2,000.00 ) DOLLARS, for the payment of which we
hereby bind ourselves and our heirs, executors and administrators, jointly and severally, by these presents.

THE CONDITION OF THE ABOVE OBLIGATION is such, that, whereas, the above bounden Principal was on the 4th
day of June 2013  duly Appointed
to the office of Reserve Deputy Constable in and for Travis
County in the State of Texas, for a term beginning the 4th dayof ~ June , 2013 andending the 3Ist day of December , 2016

Now, therefore, if the said Principal shall well and faithfully perform and discharge all the duties required of him by law as the aforesaid

officer, and shall

"faithfully perform the duties of office"

then this obligation to be void, otherwise to remain in full force and effect.

PROVIDED, HOWEVER, that regardless of the number of years this bond may remain in force and the number of claims which may be made
against this bond, the liability of the Surety shall not be cumulative and the aggregate liability of the Surety for any and all claims, suits, or actions under
this bond shall not exceed the amount stated above. Any revision of the bond amount shall not be cumulative.

PROVIDED, FURTHER, that this bond may be canceled by the Surety by sending written notice to the party to whom this bond is payable stating
that, not less than thirty (30) days thereafter, the Surety's liability hereunder shall terminate as to subsequent acts of the Principal.

Dated this 5th day of June ' 2013

Kenneth Lee Evans

Principal
emheth Lee Evans
ERCk\T BO%C\OMP§NY (Mutual)
Carla D White Attorney-in-Fact
ACKNOWLEDGEMENT OF PRINCIPAL
THE STATE OF TEXAS
’
County of 7 rawvi: S J ss
Before me, ) , @ notary public, on this day personally appeared
Kenneth Lee Evans known to me to be the person whose name is subscribed to the foregoing

instrument, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for the purposes and consideration therein expressed.
Given under my hand and seal of office, at

this c; 5- day of ;7—[ ANL . , .&Q[j___
SEAL M.Uu&qﬁvz

PO 0123 TX (7/09) Jlilost MELISSAR VELASQUEZ _7 rovis County, Texas.

MY COMMISSION EXPIRES
March 9, 2014




R

Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

OATH OF OFFICE
(COUNTY COMMISSIONERS and COUNTY JUDGE)

1, , do solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will faithfully
execute the duties of the office of
of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this
State; and | furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that | have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or promised to pay, contributed, nor
promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or employment, as a reward for the giving or withholding a
vote at the election at which | was elected; and | furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that | will not be, directly or indirectly, interested in any
contract with or claim against the County, except such contracts or claims as are expressly authorized by law and except such warrants as
may issue to me as fees of office. So help me God.

Signed
Swom to and subscribed before me at , Texas, this day
of ,
SEAL
County, Texas
OATH OF OFFICE
(General)

I, , do solernly swear (or affirm) that [ will

faithfully execute the duties of the office of '
of the State of Texas, and will to the best of my ability preserve, protect, and defend the Constitution and laws of the United States and of this
State; and | furthermore solemnly swear (or affirm) that | have not directly nor indirectly paid, offered, or promised to pay, contributed, nor
promised to contribute any money, or valuable thing, or promised any public office or employment, as a reward for the giving or withholding a
vote at the election at which [ was elected. So help me God.

Signed

Sworn to and subscribed before me at , Texas, lhis day
of )
SEAL County, Texas
THE STATE OF TEXAS }

' ss

County of ] ravis

The foregoing bond of E as

in and for Tf&.vl'_‘ County and State of Texas,
this day approved in open Commissioner's Court.
ATTEST: Date \
Clerk County Judge,

County Court County 7 raxes County, Texas °

THE STATE OF TEXAS
ss

County of }

l , County Clerk, in and for said County, do
hereby certify that the foregoing Bond dated the day of , ,
with its certificates of authentication, was filed for record in my office the day of

, ,at o'clock M., and duly recorded the

day of , , at o'clock M., in the Records of Official Bonds
of said County in Volume , on page

WITNESS my hand and the seal of the County Court of said County, at office in
, Texas, the day and year last above written.

Clerk

By Deputy County Court County




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

MERCHANTS y Bond #: TX 807747

BONDING COMPANY.
POWER OF ATTORNEY

Know All Persons By These Presents, that MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING,
INC., both being corporations duly organized under the laws of the State of lowa (herein collectively called the "Companies”),
and that the Companies do hereby make, constitute and appoint, individually,

Carla D White

of Beaumont and State of X their true and lawful Attomey-in-Fact, with full power
and authority hereby conferred in their name, place and stead, to sign, execute, acknowledge and deliver in their behalf as surety
any and all bonds, undertakings, recognizances or other written obligations in the nature thereof, subject to the limitation that any
such instrument shall not exceed the amount of:

TWO HUNDRED THOUSAND ($200,000.00) DOLLARS

and to bind the Companies thereby as fully and to the same extent as if such bond or undertaking was signed by the duly
authorized officers of the Companies, and all the acts of said Attorney-in-Fact, pursuant to the authority herein given, are

hereby ratified and confirmed.

This Power-of-Attorney is made and executed pursuant to and by authority of the following By-Laws adopted by the Board of
Directors of the Merchants Bonding Company (Mutual) on April 23, 2011 and adopted by the Board of Directors of Merchants National

Bonding, Inc., on October 24, 2011.

"The President, Secretary, Treasurer, or any Assistant Treasurer or any Assistant Secretary or any Vice President shall have
power and authority to appoint Attorneys-in-Fact, and to authorize them to execute on behalf of the Company, and attach the
seal of the Company thereto, bonds and undertakings, recognizances, contracts of indemnity and other writings obligatory in
the nature thereof.

The signature of any authorized officer and the seal of the Company may be affixed by facsimile or electronic transmission to
any Power of Attorney or Certification thereof authorizing the execution and delivery of any bond, undertaking, recognizance,
or other suretyship obligations of the Company, and such signature and seal when so used shall have the same force and

effect as though manually fixed."

In Witness Whereof, the Companies have caused this instrument to be signed and sealed this 7th day of March L2013

‘.“.Il|'."l"’ M AREX T
x5 \ON ;,"' * “G c oy
& )I‘ { -, .“\‘3\‘.---- -‘.’_47»". MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL)
S N p oy O O uP0p
078 oM OR S VWD Ag 7%, MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.
f2iE . Wil iEE L. Wit
L IZTOVE S
I3 2003 fof . 198 g
E N2 AT
R X i
STATE OF IOWA o BT Y
“e00ppis WY Soer President

COUNTY OF POLK ss.

On this 7th day of March , 2013 , before me appeared Larry Taylor, to me personally known, who being by me duly sworn did
say that he is President of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.; and
that the seals affixed to the foregoing instrument is the Corporate Seals of the Companies; and that the said instrument was signed and

sealed in behalf of the Companies by authority of their respective Boards of Directors.

In Testimony Whereof, | have hereunto set my hand and affixed my Official Seal at the City of Des Moines, lowa, the day and year

first above written.
w MARANDA GREENWALT gl (‘@'L et H

Commission Number 770312
My Commission Expires
October 28, 2014

Notary Public, Polk County, lowa

STATE OF IOWA
COUNTY OF POLK ss.

I, William Warner, Jr., Secretary of the MERCHANTS BONDING COMPANY (MUTUAL) and MERCHANTS NATIONAL BONDING, INC.,
do hereby certify that the above and foregoing is a true and correct copy of the POWER-OF-ATTORNEY executed by said Companies,

which is still in full force and effect and has not been amended or revoked.
In Witness Whereof, | have hereunto %et my hand and affixed the seal of the Companies on

this 5th day of June , 13
‘.nl“ln",' . e0®ea,
SUNINONL L, oG Coge,
S SN
(S TR S RN e, e £
£l e IZEE _-: : Secretary
:--'{:,d..:‘ 2003 :'-.85- . %,‘. 1933 k Q:
.". "., ,."\ .‘: .0 > '& .
POA 0014 (11/11) e S ’lv O

L/
""mmuml‘“



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item c5

\ Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013

Prepared By/Phone Number: Melissa Velasquez, Judge’s Office, x49557
Elected/Appointed Official/Dept. Head: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge
Commissioners Court Sponsor: Samuel T. Biscoe, County Judge

AGENDA LANGUAGE:

CONSIDER AND TAKE APPROPRIATE ACTION ON REQUEST TO
APPOINT DEPUTY CONSTABLES FOR PRECINCT FIVE FOR 2013.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST AND ATTACHMENTS:
Pursuant to Texas Local Government Code Sec. 86.011. APPOINTMENT
OF DEPUTY CONSTABLE. (a) An elected constable who desires to
appoint a deputy must apply in writing to the commissioners court of the
county and show that it is necessary to appoint a deputy in order to
properly handle the business of the constable's office that originates in the
constable's precinct. The application must state the name of the proposed
deputy. The commissioners court shall approve and confirm the
appointment of the deputy only if the commissioners court determines that
the constable needs a deputy to handle the business originating in the
precinct.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:
Recommend approval.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:
n/a

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:
Carlos Lopez, Constable, Precinct 5


mailto:agenda@co.travis.tx.us
salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C5


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

CARLOS B. LOPEZ

TRAVIS COUNTY CONSTABLE, PRECINCT FIVE

PR

STAB
p‘yv
[/ N\ 7

June 25, 2013

TO: Judge Sam Biscoe and Members of the Commissioners Court
FROM: Carlos Lopez, Constable Precinct 5
SUBJECT: Deputy Appointments for 2013

Please appoint the following Deputy Constables in Precinct 5:

Josh Alba JT Amstrong
Raul Banuelos Lydia Barron
David Bintliff Greg Blackmore
Laurence Caldwell Robert Cantu
Edd Curry Greg DeArden
Charles Dobbins Debbie Eller
Carl Eller Bobby Gutierrez
Derrick Hill Jason Hufstetler
Charles Lanterman Denise Lozano
David Morris Dale Multer
Miracle Mount Alan Redd
Robin Rodriguez Almar Saenz
Brent Schultz Toby Shelton
Andres Sosa Julien Smith

Juan Torres
Adolphus Wells

Thank you.

Michael Untermeyer




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item CG
) Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 W
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowlin, Division Director of Development

Services and Long Range ;lannir(? Q/(
Department Head: Steven M. "Manilla, .E.,County Executive-TNR

Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 23, 2013
to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
vacate several three foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot
lines of Lots 61, 62, and 63 of Edgewater Beach, Section 2 — Precinct Three.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate
several three foot wide public utility easements (PUESs) located along the common lot
lines of Lots 61, 62, and 63 of Edgewater Beach, Section 2. The easements are
dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on sections of Overlook Circle,
Timberline Drive, and Crawfish Lane. All three streets are maintained by Travis
County.

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the
public hearing.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

According to the request letter the existing home encroaches in the subject
easements. To re-finance the home and property, these encroachments need to be
remedied. Vacating the subject easements will allow the property owner to move
forward with their re-financing plans.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C6


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:

Order of Vacation

Field Notes

Request Letter

Utility Statements

Maps

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239
Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429
Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services | 512-854-7561
CC:

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 512-854-7565
SM:AB:ps

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Edgewater Beach, Section 2




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ORDER OF VACATION
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of several three foot wide public utility
casements located along the common lot lines of Lots 61, 62, and 63 of Edgewater Beach, Section 2 as

recorded at Book 9, Page 93 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas;

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and skeich;

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the
vacation of the subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch;

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court
held a public hearing on July 23, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas,
orders that the several three foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot lines of Lots
61, 62, and 63 of Edgewater Beach, Section 2, as shown and described in the attached field notes and
sketch, are hereby vacated.

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2013.

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO
COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ

PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

EXHIBIT “A” EASEMENT RELEASE AREA
PG.10F3

BEING A 2310 SQUARE FOOT TRACT OF LAND, MORE OR LESS, OUT OF
THE BEATY, SEALE & FORWOOD SURVEY NO. 42. AND KNOWN AS LOT
61, LOT 62 & LOT 63, EDGEWATER BEACH, SECTION 2, A SUBDIVISION OF
RECORD IN VOLUME 9, PAGE 93 OF THE PLAT RECORDS OF TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS CONVEYED TO WILLIAM C. ALEXANDER IN DEED
BOOK 13335 PAGE 1537, OF THE OFFICIAL PUBLIC RECORDS OF TRAVIS
COUNTY, TEXAS AND BEING A PORTION OF A 3.0 FOOT PUBLIC UTILITY
EASEMENT (P.U.E.) CREATED BY SAID EDGEWATER BEACH, SECTION 2
SUBDIVISION; SAID 2310 SQUARE FEET OF LAND BEING MORE
PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED BY METES AND BOUNDS AS FOLLOWS:

COMMENCING at a '2” rebar found in the southwest intersection of Crawfish Lane
and Timberline Drive, as shown on the aforementioned Edgewater Beach Section 2 plat,
and along the south right of way of Timberline Drive, N 83°21°35”W a distance of 96.98
fect; from which a '4” rebar bears N 83°21735” W, a distance of 3.00 feet, said rebar
begin the north west corner of Lot 61 and the north east corner of lot 62 of said
Edgewater Beach, Section 2 subdivision, for the PLACE OF BEGINNING,

THENCE, departing said Timberline Drive and crossing Lot 61 of said Edgewater Beach,
Section 2 subdivision, S 06°22°21” W, a distance of 238.11 feet to a point, said point
being located in the south line of said Lot 61, and said point being located in the north
common line of a parcel of land known as Tract 2, as recorded in Document No.
2002020606, Official Public Records of Travis County, Texas,

THENCE, along and with the common line of the aforementioned Lot 61 and Tract 2,
passing a 2" rebar at 3.20 feet, for the southwest comer of Lot 61 and being the southeast
corner of Lot 63 of said Edgewood Beach Section 2 subdivision, N66°39'18"W, a total
distance of 6.29 feet to a point,

THENCE, departing the north line of Tract 2 and crossing Lot 63 of said Edgewater
Beach Section 2 subdivision, the following two (2) courses;

1.) N06°22°21" E, a distance of 134.17 feet to a point,

2.) N 54°48°40™ West, a distance of 148.78 feet to a point, said point being
located in the east right of way of Overlook Circle, from which a '2” rebar was
found at the northwestern comer of Lot 63 and the northeastern corner of Lot 64
of said Edgewater Beach Section 2, which bears S 48°20°12" W, a distance of
56.92 feet;



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

PG.20F 3

THENCE, along the eastern right of way of Overlook Circle, N 48°20°12" E, a distance
of 3.06 feet to a ¥z * rebar found, said point being the northeast corner of Lot 63 and the
northwest corner of Lot 62, of the aforementioned Edgewater Beach Section 2
subdivision,

THENCE, continuing along the eastern right of way of Overlook Circle, N 39°20°03" E,
a distance of 3.01 feet to a point,

THENCE, departing the eastern right of way of Overlook Circle, and crossing Lot 62 of
the aforementioned Edgewater Beach Section 2 subdivision, the following two (2)
courses,

A) S 54°48°40" E, a distance of 144.56 feet to a point,

B) N 06°22°21" E, a distance of 97.47 feet to a point, said point being located in the
south right of way of Timberline Drive, from which a 2™ rebar was found at the south
east intersection of Timberline Drive and Overlook Circle, said rebar being the
northern comer of said Lot 62, which bears N 47°24°23” W, a distance of 91.30 feet,

THENCE, along the south right of way of Timberline Drive and the north line of Lot 62,
S 47°24°23" E, a distance of 3.72 feet to an '2” rcbar found, said point being the
northeastern comer of said Lot 62 and the north western corner of Lot 61 of said
Edgewater Beach, Section 2 subdivision,

THENCE, along the south right of way of Timberline Drive and the north line of the

aforementioned Lot 61, S 83°21°35™ E, a distance of 3.00 feet to the PLACE OF
BEGINNING hereof and containing 2310 square feet of land, more or less.

THIS DESCRIPTION TO BE USED WITH THE ATTACHED SKETCH ONLY.

AN OF C
,\Y' (,\STE +
A"Co.‘q' & 0-_0'3

JOHN D. WILEY, JR.

0.1 5928 o
f7 . 90,, R @
q,o €550 €\

SURY

-

gﬁﬁ .WILEY, fKJR.P.L.S. 5928
URVEYIN INC.
1404 W. NORTH LOOP BLVD.,
AUSTIN, TEXAS 78756

(512) 458-6969, FAX: (512) 458-1129

B0409813 er legal
TCAD Parcel 1D; 155225
http://www.bandgsurvey.com




T 8KETCH TO ACCOMPANY FIELD NOTES

l/.&PG.lé’4/

5 N
& FOR EASEMENT RELEASE "
00 BEATY, SEALE & TCRWOOD SURVEY NG 42 g
elr S \
N 4, 4)'6 .*l'@' E N
AN 4 £/ =
o, Tp, 55 CHARLES £ WILKINS _
~ N &/ REBECCA S. WILKINS g
LOT 46 6< A DoC. 2008002241
EDGEWATER BEACH ) ~ o, S
SECTION 7 ’Lk 5 Y ] DOC. NO. 2002020606

Bigne .
)QN"G% . ‘;;2

TCAD IDF155225
[N 0708"12" £ 26 587

~J 5.
S~
: :

B & G Surveying, Inc.

S.rveyee oy

WWW.BANDGSURVEY.COM

‘404 West N\orin iLoop Bivd. Austin, Texos 78756
O 'ce 5°2°458-6969, Fax 512*458-9845

5'\ :\' ’0, tAn® *
/ S8/ & N 0Z3H02" E 2688
; 320 5 .
/ LY ] 30s”
.é# / z: Pam® L}
3 N T ey
., /0-063 AC OR I~ I
w Y 2310 sa. FT. i~ 107 64
4 EASEMENT RELEASE AREA = 3 p
] (4
< | 8E 10765 \og
8| LOT 67 =] = TcaD Df155225 \‘%':"e
r- B TCAD 1D§155225 N1 N%?
gé gsl A e
; 5 ¢8| P
2 " &
< §s Nty
£ 8 N
8] %. + 7S
s wl e ‘39/ b
' / '{‘f-"‘- N @
P.O.C. |~ wey 2 OY
CM. g_"" o S N 377 @ Qb
LEGEND 852135 £ 9905 "z [OT 62 /: 0\
———@—— 1/2° REGAR FOUND = 0 / ;\ TCAD ID§155225 | @?
== = & ‘=, SLE &
——e A BZO NARL FGUND G, e : 8 =
BUE  PUBLE uTUM EAsEuENT o. )/ )tb?z;} ¢ "‘\b '/§6;L$' ° . Q-g
DE. DRANAGE EASEMENT Q ® 0 5 & % / “9 vs? N
) PER PLAT BOGK 8 . PC. 3 0¢ D, -0‘9.\ 0 qu
[cu? zgzr:;:ruvc?rft‘un‘it:f - *‘ W A 5
gjg g gﬁzrf %FF :‘EEINNJNG e /& o -------- . - ",U"
' "o BHNE WIET )
ﬂ-;: GVERHE‘G mRES - UnL]W PULE ‘&:f/ &/ bl gl TT U T TPy
o8 CEED BooK p&
60° 0 60’
e

[, JOHN D. WILEY, JR. LICENSED TO PRACTICE ( JoHN
LAND SURVEYING IN THE STATE OF TEXAS
HEREBY CERTIFY THAT THE FOREGOING METES

i
B & G SURVEYING, INC. AND BOUNDS LEGAL DESCRIPTION AND SKETCH
WERE BASED ON AN ON THE GROUND SURVEY, mv
BE DEWEY H. BURRIS & ASSOCIATES, INC.  ERE BASED ON AN ON THE GROUND SURVE ExSHtEIT|NBdI;I-G 3B

INTO THE EASEMENT AREA ARE ACCOUNTED FOR
INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO BUILDING
FOOTPRINT, EAVES AND ROOF OVERHANGS AND
ALL VISIBLE IMPROVEMENTS WHATSOEVER

T —
JOB §: BO409B813_ER

DATE:  08/08/13
SCALE: 1"= 60’




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

June 6, 2013
TO:

Mr. Paul Scoggins

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
700 Lavaca Street

Travis County Administration Building

PO Box 1748

Austin, Texas 78767

(512) 854-9383

FAX (512) 854-4649

From:

William C. Alexander
1225 Overlook Circle
Spicewood, TX 78669
512-560-0774

Dear Mr. Scoggins,

[ request that Travis County vacate the utility easements which are interior to my property
located at 1225 Overlook Circle, Spicewood, TX, and consisting of lots 61, 62, and 63, on Plat
recorded in Volume 9, Page 93, Plat Records, TCT.  The easements requested to be released
are along the westerly lot line of Lot 61; along the easterly lot line of Lot 62 and Lot 63; along
the southerly lot line of Lot 62; and along the northerly lot line of Lot 63;

This request is being made so as to enable a title company to issue a full title policy on my
property as required by the mortgage company that will refinance my house and property. The
current easements encroach on my house, and are not needed by any utility, as they are interior
to my property. Easements on the periphery of my property are to be left intact.

I have attached easement releases from all three utilities which are in my area - PEC, AT&T,
and Time Warner. Our area has wells and septic, and is unincorporated, so we have no water or
wastewater utilities.

Best Regards,
William C Alexander RECEE‘\‘; E.D
qu‘\' ﬂ 6 2m3
) v - THR
(5 COUNT TMENT
Pgéxms DEPARTHEN



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

atat

(

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

RELEASE OF EASEMENT

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND William C. Alexander, GRANTEE, wherein
GRANTOR in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00} and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is
hereby acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDCN, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for telecommunication purposes
hereinafter described that affects land owned by GRANTEE sitvated in Travis County, Texas, and

described as follows:

Lots 61, 62 and 63, Edgewater Beach Section 2, Deed of record in Volume 13335, Page 01537, Property
Records of Travis County, Texas

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to;
Easements recorded in Book 9, Page 93, Plat Records of Travis Counly, Texas,
The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows:

The three foot (3) public utility easement, excepl guying easements, along the common property lines
between Lots 61 and 62, Lots 62 and 63, and Lots 61 and 63, described above

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurtenances to the same
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, GRANTOR has caused this Release of Easement {0 be executed by
its duly authorized officers this /> _day of /'-74/\,- . 2043,

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

) £ AL / T
Name : 4%;)/ ///}/dﬁr. /\
Tite: lar (. fag s [3osin.
< 7 7 7 7

THE STATE OF Tg)ﬁi
COUNTY OF _Tizavis

BEFORE ME_the undersigned authority, on this day personally

appeared A‘HTHM'-I MicfeTicy , known to me to be the person whose name is

subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone

Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for purposes

and considerations therein expressed in the capacity stated, and as the act and deed of said corporation.
Given under my hand and seal of office this the | 724 day of __ /M4 , 2007 .

CHRISTOPHER E. BARHAM

Notary Public, State of Texas
My Commission Expires
March 20, 2017




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p (/ L.' f‘C“'i ¢ T,"‘ (G L'I af

RELEASE OF EASEMENT {he cvis thul, 1hey
Go€ [10/0/”;@ unil (/Cf/hj
STATE OF TEXAS = I
o KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS: (€'"
COUNTY OF TRAVIS . MarHuE g

Sra~Hfe-£3¢
WHEREAS, the previous owner/developer of all lots in Edgewater Beach, Section Two, a subsditision in 5
Travis County, Texas according to the map or plat thereof, heretofore granted a public utility easement and an
electric easement to Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation for utility purposes covering property
situated within Edgewater Beach, Section Two, Travis County, Texas; and,

WHEREAS, said public utility easement referred to hereinabove includes and is comprised of all lots in
Edgewater Beach, Section Two, as recorded in Volume 9, Page 93, of the Plat Records in Travis County,
Texas, and an electric easement as recorded in Volume 2021, Page 523 of the Deed Records in Travis
County, Texas; and,

WHEREAS, William C. Alexander as current owner of Lots 61, 62, and 63, Edgewater Beach, Section
Two, desires that the said three foot (3') public ulility easement and the two foot (2') electric easement along
the common property lines between Lots 61 and 62, Lots 62 and 63, and Lots 61 and 63, Edgewater Beach,
Section Two, Travis County, Texas, be abandoned and released in full, except guying easements; and,

WHEREAS, Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. provides electric service to the aforementioned area
and will continue to have an adequate easement to said property through the remaining public utility easement
as granted in the plat and the electric easement granted by separate document as shown above;

NOW, THEREFORE, be it known that Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation whose post
office address is Johnson City, Texas, for and in consideration of One Dollar ($1.00), does hereby release the
three foot (3') public utility easement and the two foot (2') electric easement, except guying easements, along .
the common propenty lines between Lots 61 and 62, Lots 62 and 63, and Lots 61 and 63, Edgewater Beach,
Section Two, Travis County, Texas, and referred to hereinabove.

EXECUTED: May 6, 2013

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.

BY: __
Director of District Operations
THE STATE OF TEXAS o0
COUNTY OF BURNET ©

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day persconally appeared Nathan Burns, Director of
District Operations of Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc., a corporation, known to me to be the person
whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and acknowledged to me that he executed the same
for the purposes and consideration therein expressed, in the capacity therein stated and as the act and deed of
said corporation.

GIVEN UNDER MY HAND AND SEAL. OF OFFICE May 6, 2013.

éo..-w-u\.ﬁ RENETTA KAY JEANES
oilbri, ) Nolary Public, State ol Taxes Nolarny Public in and fo tate of Texas
t\ W My Goftimission Expirss

OOTOBER 1, 2014




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TIME WARNER CABLE

THE POWER OF YOU™
750 CANYON DR, STE 500

COPPELL, TX 75019

May 29, 2013

William and Jean Alexander
1225 Overlook Circle
Spicewood, TX 78669

SUBJECT: Abandonment of Easement for 1225 Overlook Circle, Spicewood TX, 78669.

We have reviewed your request for the above referenced Utility Easement, and Time Warner Cable
(TWC) hereby grants a portlon of the requested abandonment for 1225 Overlook Circle, Spicewood TX,

78669,

TWC retains the right of access to any remaining partial or full utility easements on the property for the
purpose of future construction or maintenance of existing facilities.

If applicable, please contact the Texas Excavation Safety System (Texas811) to have facilities marked &
located within affected easements before any excavations are started.

For future reference, please send all utility coordination, abandonments, encroachments, plat

signatures, or serviceability requests, or notices of relocation to west-engineering-relo@twcable.com.
Please share this information with whoever needs these services.

2

Sincerely,



/rﬁ/..,.-i g o e
% % s
% Ty -
= 43 N L,
N Pt
d ol L 3
5 f/ ..\.“ 5
. - R
s W 1/.. agr ANy -
/ ' T 4 S
\ '
# ~, h o
# , /-! J...\u..f..._- 4
s N T : S
o + ! SO R Lo
.k e — e L
/ R s L
’ Ty g
. / ! .
“o -
! f.i.... ! = o SO
L .-.r!l..
. . . ! ffr:..., ™
e e ,.-...-.I.n R
\\l |
e
I
ey,
T e
QU eGIns
— e ST i
- i St e
u B ——— e — J
e I 2y My
- Pl
i - .4 ...-.
o L& __h
! N
!
B !
e ) -, ,.r._.. .....u J
I !
= e Fa ‘
-

* Created on 0675-13 @ 315p -

b T
¥,
5
..-\. b k.,
; .
- .|fl
. 5 “
|rrr...-.
e




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC,
APPLICATION FOR EASEMENT RELEASE

Application is hereby made for the release of the following easement as described
beiow:
The easement is on property legally described as: o
Subdivision / Section: Edgewater Beach, Sec 2

Lot and Block No; __ 61, 62, 63
Plat book volume/page: _Volume 9 Page 93, Plat Records, Travis Cn

Street Address: 1225 Overlook Circle Spicewcod, TX

Provide comman description of the easement requested for release, indicating the
amount of the easement to be released (provide a survey or plat of the area with the
area to be released highlighted)

SEE ATTACHMENT "A™g "

William C. Alexander and Jean Marie Alexander
Property Owner’s Name: 88 Co Trustees of the William C. Alexander and

Mailing Address: 1225 Dgg% ngﬁrﬁfeé‘}gxaggfé'egg‘é‘cji1""&"“75669
Telephone No: ( )

{Note: If muidple owners are joining in this request, the complete names, addresses,
and phone numbers on each must be attached.)

Proposed use of area to be released (describe):
residential structure bullt in the 1960's "encroaches" above

easements as recited. Continued use of residential structure
and desiring to remove encroachment

The undersigned Owner/Applicant/Agent understands that processing of this
Essement Release Application will be handled in accordance with the procedure for
request of Release of Easements, It is further understood that acceptance of this
application does not obligate Pedernales Electric Cooperative, Inc. ta release the
subject area.

Signed by:
Dated:

FOR PEC USE ONLY:

J APPROVED
(] pISAPPROVED

BY:

—_—




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ATTACHMENT “A°

Release:

The 3’ public utility easement {as set out on Plat recorded in Volume 9, Page 93, Plat Records, TCT) along
the westerly lot line of Lot 61; along the easterly lot line of Lot 62 and Lot 63; along the southerly lot line
of Lot 62; and along the northerly lot line of Lot 63;

AND

The 2’ elactric easement (as set in In Instrument recorded in Volume 2021, Page 523, Deed Records of
TCT) along the westerly lot line of Lot 61; alang the easterly lot line of Lot 62 and Lot 63; along the
southerly lot line of Lot 62; and along the northerly lot line of Lot 63,



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ATTACHMENT "R"

LO7 46
LOGEWATER BEACH
SECTION !

Y. 8 PG 184 4

=T i

7EeLd

s

i 1.3287 AC.[
TOTAL AREA

1

\.
S 07200 E 18387 (15356

CRAWFISH LANE
(%0' ROM)

LIGEND

!
i
i
5

a-
iy
B

i

§
i
!

B3
HIH
7 lg

it
5

wezkE 0
RN
i !

]

i
F

CHARLES £, WLKINS
REGECCA 5. WILKINS
DOC. 2008002241

LOT 6¢

=

Hotey:
i) Subieat o resticlons ond posemant GOt of sicted
M/, Dasd Reconds, 12338/1937, Resi Properly
COLOTI54S, 2005105080, OISl Podke Racords and i 983

1) Estemna n bw Lower Caleredo fimer Aulhwity 1o 423/384,
€53/241, & BE8/a20, da nol effact thi ol

ey ™
EEA T
AL W T
mummmmm
WP, et X O st

TR AT s an g

mnmmw uw-ﬂt
O eI,

COLEXD W OTEUNNT s
o s 1225 OVERLOOK COROLE

IH:IMSII nxumm:mummmu
FHLONEN OF

F

St FUC RECERCS (F TS COUMY,

WA C ALEXANDER

[

DATE:
SCNE: 1%=

¢

(RS

WL mmnvn' COM ary e

1404 Wl Nerte S, Tmmy THPA
Olifey 51244588 l. fu $12°050=-0043

ol e

#8 §: BO409BII_TSW
04/24/13

T




L e e s n—— - ——

T i S g B Tt 7 R S — b o

t
Todrad s Bapea”

" Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

PEDERNALES ELECTRIC COOPERATIVE, INC.
APPLICATION FOR EASEMENT RELEASE

In arder lo process the release of an easement, it is necessary that you furnish vs with the
following items:

|

2.

An application for Easement Release completed and signed by the Applicant.

A survey plat, if available, of the area being requested for release showing all
property lines, improvements on the property, all cascments contained on the property
with special reference to the easement to be released.

if the easement being requested for release was dedicated and recorded by separated
instrument, a copy of said instrument must also accompany the application. These
documents are obtainable at the County Clerk’s office in the respective county in
which the document is recorded.

A cover letter may include specific information not included in the above, i.e. special
circumstances or conditions such as closing dates which you belicve will assist PEC
staffs in the processing of the request.

A processing fee of $300.00 must accompany application. Application fee is to be
paid by ail applicants, including government entities. This fee is non-refundable
regardless of ultimate action by Pedemnales Electric Cooperative, Inc.

Upon receipt of the above items, your request will be researched. Assuming the release can be
granted we will prepare the necessary documents. Please allow a minimum of 30 working
days for processing.

if we are unable to grant your request we will contact you immediately. If you have any
questions, please contact the District Engineering Supervisor at the office listed below or call
toll free at (888) 554-4732,

Please submit your request and direct your questions to:

Pedernales Electric Cooperative

Englneering Department

P. O. Box 750

Marble Falls. Texas 78654




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 155225 for Year 2013

= : r : - :
N\, \15588 4155885 15506155867 ’E155891*15539§155893 155894}?

746945 N\, 155883 ’

155912

55898

155238

155237 155

NG
— 321 Fegt \.1\\\' TR -

155259 _\\& C s
/ Jf"/"1 55 241 \T.k-.-\ J D Selecied Property|

rfroperty Details

|
’
Property ID: 155225
Geo ID: 0154830108 ,&
Type: Real ’

Legal Description: LOT 61-63 EDGEWATER BEACH SEC 2 PLUS .074AC OF VAC STR
Location
Situs Address: 1225 OVERLOOK CIR TX 78669
Neighborhood: Q3000
Mapsco: 4582
Jurisdictions: 0A, 03, 07, 21, 77

Account

"+

Owner
Owner Name: ALEXANDER WILLIAM C
Mailing Address: , 1225 OVERLOOK CIR, , SPICEW0OOD, TX 78669-1701
Property
Appraised Value: $142,525.00 )
powerwd by:

http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/1/155225/2013 [ PropertyACCESS ]
MaZ {nclanfier TR$ tax maz wat 23:npled soledy “or the use &F TCAD Aress depicted by these Cigial £raZJcts are apzioy mate. and pre not nesessanly LiyTate 1 MADOING, Survey Ag 31 Congt d:pan fram thug

MITIMatCN are e resporsSilty of the user The TCAD rahes Nz CaUTE, BrEMuEet €F QUATSAtEes AZELT the ACIUraZy, Cirro.qteress &7 AdPquaty of (g mfanmalion and eapressly d8¢.a.my LaTiity for Avy erars ard 2musgions. The mapzed dats
dies not corsutule A legal document



SIH ﬁ_w
Jo 9BRIIA

eIsiA ober
j0 lad




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

hantey
RITIEH ¥ vorruedsimiy 15 W0
“lunog suesy Agpemdsiy depy

&

7 @ de ‘sAempeoy Ajunon m_>m._._.

U T LRl v R, T

WY SRS DU SI0p BB A0 DRSO 80Ul ) 39T 0K BLL BEOADO M) ATy
ASung D) W) SR A AL 00D 10 UGREGH BARRKS ATLIMGidE 830 Ao R Eelas pur
ASAITS PUNOB-$10-UC US 1US98 1305 104 9800 i 1850cnd Bulsairs = Buue sudye frie) s0)
WS 3G 00 Xy pemdesd uaRg BABY JoU L Pul Sirkbdatd ROV ) B SR OR] ty)

Alyunon shey

€ LNIDO3¥d

a2 e o)

S{IIH Y7 I59M
oA, 4
A
Loy v
J’t.w ln-.rl...%
kS
g,
ey

JL0Z asfay snon

Ao Sali) © RSBk BREAAUED (102
fned bati] - By GOGT OHN SAe8eS
HA3naE $N0URe - BROH IR (10T

L LR LR o P T E LR I )
K102 ¥0D - oRay Wamy jo A {sheameg

10 abeliA

SIIH PuL g,

..\

-

Y

—

ﬂl\.— |

I
duyy uopeson E::ou e

L

14
HINING SRS UUOY LT
~

gy AT

Lpag s
bty ———

intesig PRy




Qreated on 06-25-13 @ 315p Item c7
1 Travis County Commissioners Court Agenda Request

Meeting Date: July 2, 2013
Prepared By: Paul Scoggins Phone #: 854-7619 W
Division Director/Manager: Anna Bowljn, Division Director of Development

Services and Long Range Planning <

Department Head: Steven i , PLE., County Executive-TNR
Sponsoring Court Member: Commissioner Daugherty, Precinct Three

AGENDA LANGUAGE: Approve setting a public hearing on Tuesday, July 23, 2013
to receive comments regarding a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to
vacate a two five foot wide public utility easements located along the common lot line
of Lots 88 and 89 of Apache Shores, First Installment — Precinct Three.

BACKGROUND/SUMMARY OF REQUEST:

TNR staff has received a request to authorize the filing of an instrument to vacate
two five foot wide public utility easements (PUESs) located along the common lot line
of Lots 88 and 89 of Apache Shores, First Installment. The easements are
dedicated per plat note. The subject lots front on a section of Brass Buttons Trail
that is maintained by Travis County.

The utility companies operating in the area have stated they have no objection to
vacating the subject easements. Staff foresees no opposition to this request.

STAFF RECOMMENDATIONS:

The request has been reviewed by TNR staff and staff finds the vacation requests
meets all Travis County standards. As such, TNR staff recommends setting the
public hearing.

ISSUES AND OPPORTUNITIES:

According to the request letter the property owner is preparing to install a septic
system. The proposed location of the system would cross over the subject
easements if they are not vacated. Vacating the subject easements will allow the
property owner to move forward with the plans without encroaching on said
easements.

FISCAL IMPACT AND SOURCE OF FUNDING:
None.



salazad
Typewritten Text
Item C7


Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ATTACHMENTS/EXHIBITS:
Order of Vacation

Field Notes

Request Letter

Utility Statements

Maps

REQUIRED AUTHORIZATIONS:

Cynthia McDonald Financial Manager TNR 854-4239

Steve Manilla County Executive TNR 854-9429

Anna Bowlin Division Director Development Services | 854-7561
|

CC.

Stacey Scheffel Program Manager TNR - Permits 854-7565

SM:AB:ps

1101 - Development Services Long Range Planning - Apache Shores, First Installment



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

ORDER OF VACATION
STATE OF TEXAS §
COUNTY OF TRAVIS §
WHEREAS, the property owner requests the vacation of two five foot wide public utility
easements located along the common lot line of Lots 88 and 89 of Apache Shores, First Installment as

recorded at Volume 43, Page 29 of the Real Property Records of Travis County, Texas;

WHEREAS, the utility companies known to be operating in the area have indicated they have no
need for the public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch;

WHEREAS, the Travis County Transportation and Natural Resources Department recommends the
vacation of the subject public utility easements as described in the attached field notes and sketch;

WHEREAS, the required public notice was posted and the Travis County Commissioners Court
held a public hearing on July 23, 2013 to consider the proposed action; and

NOW, THEREFORE, by unanimous vote, the Commissioners Court of Travis County, Texas,
orders that the two five fool wide public utility easements located along the common lot line of Lots 88
and 89 of Apache Shores, First Installment, as shown and described in the attached field notes and sketch,
are hereby vacated.

ORDERED THIS THE DAY OF 2013.

SAMUEL T. BISCOE, COUNTY JUDGE

COMMISSIONER RON DAVIS COMMISSIONER BRUCE TODD
PRECINCT ONE PRECINCT TWO
COMMISSIONER GERALD DAUGHERTY COMMISSIONER MARGARET GOMEZ

PRECINCT THREE PRECINCT FOUR



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p P 2012
agpe 2ol 2

Precise Land Surveying, Inc.
- ___________________
4625 Eastover Drive

Mesquite, Texas 75149
{972) 681-7072 Fax (972) 279-1508

Exhibit "A"
Being 2 0.10 acre tract of land siwated in the William Lohn Survey, Abstract No. 486,
Travis County, Texas, being a portion of Lots 88 and 89, Apache Shares First Installment, a
subdivision in Travis County, recorded in Volume 43, Page 29, Plat Records of Travis
County, Texas, same heing §' Utility Easements extending over, through, across and zlong
the common kine of said Lots (1o be vacated), and being more particularly described by
metes and bounds as follows:

COMMENCING at a found 1/2-inch iron rod on the east line of Brass Buttons Trail (50"
dpht-of-way). being the common west corner of said Lot 88 and Lot 87;

FHENCE South 04° 20' 30" East, along said east line, a distance of 55.00 feet to the POINT
OF BEGINNING of the tract herein described;

FHENCE North 85° 40' 00" East. departing said east line, a distance 0f 438.22 feet o a
ireint on the cast line of aforesaid Lot 88;

THENCE South 03° 19° 00" East, a distance of 10.00 fect to a point on the east line of
ajorementioned Lot 89;

I'HENCE South 85° 40' 00" West, a distance of 438.13 feet to a point on the
alorementioned cast line of Brass Butions Trail and the west line of said Lot 89;

FTIENCE North 04° 20" 30" West. along said east line, a distance of 10.00 feet to the
POINT OF BEGINNING and containing 4,382 square feet or 0.10 of one acre of land, more
¢ less.

This is to declare that on this date a survey was made on the ground, under my direction
and supervision, of the above described tract of land.

ey
+® T,

r[{cgistcrcd Professional Land Surveyor
(12-0891A



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

LAKE AUSTIN
e S 03° 19' 00" E
iron rod 10.00 ,
" u1'|:.m'./ 5 "’T"-'T"J red -
redh s EASEMENT
VoL, 3554, PG. 200 {per plat)
DRTCT. | | |
i 1]
| —] I——Dﬂ
5' UTILITY. |
EASEMENT
voL. 3584, PG. 200 N | J/—s' UTILITY
pRTCT. R EASEMENT
_ 0 VOL. 3554, PG. 200
| | s = r | DRTCT.
<
alHde
[ N |
wl¥Z
| | émuw\]
5 u-nurr% S Her pa)
| (per plat)- [
S |
. o
|| 3| I°
=| | ® |
| m mxlm:
I T (per ’!pmi " I
| LOT 89 |
| LOT 40
I I5' ROAD EASEMENT
VOL. 3822, PG. 1762
| DRTCT.
found 172° | od bears
w(pa;_sgggnl N3l 36 220 B 08
o fond 1/2°
T . A Iron rod
¥ woor

POINT OF

N 04 20' 30“ W
120.00

BRASS BUTTONS
TRAIL

(50" ROW.)

o 30

&0

PAGE 2 OF 2

K[ 120

SCALE IN FEET

(

5 UTILITT EASEMENTS
ON THE COMMON LINE OF LOTS 88 ¢ 89
TO BE ABONDONED
AS SHOWN ON PLAT
APACHE SHORES
FIRST INSTALLMENT
VOLUME 43, PAGE 24
PLAT RECORDS OF
TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS

0

972-881-7072
B817-451-0522 F.

JOB NO: 612-0891A )
TECH: JDJ

o
LY

Precise Land Suneying Ine

48235 EASTOVER DRIVE
MESQUITE, TEXAS 78148

AX 072-270-1500

B17-496-3418




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

6/3/2013

RECEIVED
JUN 05 2013

TNR

To Whom it May Concern,

This is request to vacate the easement between the two lots below.
We need to install a septic system and the system will cross over the
easement between the two lots. Please let me know if anything
additional is needed. Thanks.

3011 Brass Buttons Trail Austin, TX 78734

Lot 88, Apache Shores First Installment, a subdivision in Travis County,
Texas

&

Lot 89, Apache Shores First Installment, a subdivision in Travis County,
Texas

Regards,

Q2

Brian Berkle



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

atat

(«

N

SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY

RELEASE OF EASEMENT

THIS RELEASE OF EASEMENT, entered into by SOUTHWESTERN BELL TELEPHONE
COMPANY, a Delaware corporation, GRANTOR, AND Brian Berkle GRANTEE, wherein GRANTOR in
consideration of One Dollar ($1.00) and other valuable consideration, receipt of which is hereby
acknowledged, does by these presents ABANDON, RELEASE, RELINQUISH AND DISCLAIM to
GRANTEE, as is, all or a specific portion of certain easements for lelecommunication purposes
hereinafter described that aifects land owned by GRANTEE situated in Travis County, Texas, and
described as follows:

Lot BB and 89, Apache Shores First Instaliment, Deed of record in Document 2013039768, Property
Records of Travis County, Texas

Said land of GRANTEE being subject to:

Easements recorded in Volume 43, Page 29, Plat Records of Travis County, Texas,

The portion of said easements to be hereby released is described as follows:

All of the 5 foot PUE along the common property lines of said Lots 88 and 89, described above,

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD same, together with all rights and appurienances lo the same
belonging, unto GRANTEE, their heirs, successors and assigns forever.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF ANTOR has caused this Release of Easement 10 be executed by
its duly authorized officers this _\ ) ¥ day of NN 200N

OUTHWEST\;}N BELL TELEPHONE COMPANY
W}&ﬁ\\\\&\u_w*—\__
Name SN D O . \,L):\\;‘@\'.\\S
Treasie) Y Tans N QN}}-;-\G F‘S“‘\

THE STATE OF —r x
COUNTY OF RSO

BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day personally

appeared v‘j D WitLipme, , known to me to be the person whose name is
subscribed to the foregoing instrument as Manager, Engineering-Design of Southwestern Bell Telephone
Company, a Delaware corporation, and acknowledged to me that he/she executed the same for pufposes

REBECCA K HOGUE
My Commission Expires
January 16, 2017




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

TRANSPORTATION AND NATURAL RESOURCES
STEVEN M_MANWIA _PE, COUNTY EXECUTIVE

411 West 13th Street
Exccutive Office Building
PO Box 1748

Ausltin, Texas 78767
(512) 854-9383

FAX (512) 854-4649

EASEMENT REQUIREMENT STATEMENT FOR VACATION OF PROPERTY

An application is being made to Travis County for the vacation of property
at 3011 Brass Buttons Trail, Austin, Texas (address) and/or

_Lot 88 g 89, Apache Shores, First Installment __ (legal description} and as

described on the enclosed drawing or document. An action of the Commissioners' Court of
Travis County is pending your return of this statement. Your prompt reply is requested.

STATEMENT

__ We do not have need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying
document.

We do have a need for an easement on the property as described in the accompanying

document. A description of the required easement is attagm @
Slgpéturr:/

Sonny Poole

Printed Name
Mgr., PIRES

Title
Austin Energy

Utility Company or District
May 22, 2013

Date

Please return this completed form to:
Brian Berkle

Name

Address

City/State/Zip

email: brian@valleytank.com




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

@ THE POWER OF YOU"

750 CANYON DR, STE 500
COPPELL, TX 75019

May 24, 2013

Brian Berkle
3311 Brass Buttons Trail
Austin TX, 78734

SUBJECT: Abandonment of Easement at 3011 Brass Buttons Trail Austin TX, 78734.

We have reviewed your request for the above referenced Utility Easement, and Time Warner Cable
(TWC) hereby grant the abandonment of easement for 3011 Brass Buttons Trail Austin TX,78734.

if applicable, please contact the Texas Excavation Safety System (Texas811) to have facilities marked &
located within affected easements before any excavations are started.

For future reference, please send all utility coordination, abandonments, encroachments, plat

signatures, or serviceability requests, or notices of relocation to west-engineering-relo@twcable.com.
Please share this information with whoever needs these services.

oty ol ;

Sincerely,



Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

'-3:’““{":’*3“ TRAVIS COUNTY WATER (' ONTROL
(’ 5 AND IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 17
T jE
S AT Ikchlanc e w leaos 587
’ ﬁ“:}}"‘jf-’ _:.':-" ] I’l:?nin (I::‘:!jllhr-fl H I\uo“l By -cﬂ Inh 21;63;"%
UTILITY EASEMENT RELEASE APPLICATION
Date | 4y gous

A release of the following wility easement(s) is hereby requested
{830.00 fee is required )
Property

Address: R ETE R l*;ﬂ;,_";;ur’“ T T i,.."\‘._,f-,."l' - \Z PR ACE
Lega! Description FRYS G Panbiaogon Bt vselefen X
Lol- 99 v
A plat drawing with the easem=nt h ghiighted must a company
this application
) R, :
Applicant Name: N 50 \: i cCL"u e
Address. VA i FATE TRINY R
1w 1 B 3‘.{“:779;_15‘ L

Reason for Requesl * tocqnr e } 3o s, 4—'\»;".’.:'\__ s 4

= \‘-\“-‘ . I)“L o & \n L. --{.‘;‘Mfgj
o 1
I'/Water District 17 DOES NOT have a need for an easement on the properly as described in

the accompanying document The easement(s) is (are) hereby rzleased

Water District 17 DOES have a need for an easement on the property as described i the
accompanying documenl A descriplion of Lhe required easement is atlached

r&% Mo ly 53 Diiwy S B s

S:gnatup Cate Signature Date
Reviewer He-ﬂﬂ.{ W, MM‘l‘Ly Deborah S Gern=s . e 15,13

Printed Name

General Manao-:

Tille
Please relurn this completed form to: S \‘2 A - V‘gxkb_
Name
Phone: 712 3ty g Y oy 1 O PO PR
Fax:_ _ e Address

Email L)_,.,_ .\_.._,‘_Q__\Iv\\_\f,‘a_‘g\\-\‘( L ae _ﬁ_us\,- no: VTV IS
Cily/StatesZip




~—Created on 06-25-13-@315p ——

_——

“'-
-

-

ngiT
W

» OIS

95y

i |
Py
N St e
)
——
——
A

. ar
&
L]
)

3 LT

Sy pos

Ladiar I J AL
TVHL GHOLLMG | (e

.

e

Z fg—g = ipipe] MtRE Lo
L i
S ‘s,gjé !'Eiséii’ﬂ L
e s ot l‘%ﬁfr!ﬁ.: I
10 = Tk LI & i
{2/ n 23 82t ety it
5 2 f E g i‘féi;ig! fl [f £
S g SET T
g ; pite o Mg s
: R L
- i g i?ii"g; i S Y i
P it
| bRt 3

| | | I* I\ BOUNDARY SURVEY PRECISE LAND SURVEYING, INC.
; ?EE'[ !! ;" 4 3011 BRASS BUTTONS TRAIL [ s225 8ASTOVER CRIVE * MESGUITE. TEXAS 75148
‘ :l f, / TRAVIS COUNTY, TEXAS {872) 881-7072 FAX (§72) 275-1508 3




Created on 06-25-13 @ 315p

Travis CAD - Map of Property ID 149645 for Year 2013

_'“-
49485 2/ 1149495 VX a50q149502148619) | 125395 '{:
149493 14 ey 149618149652 __ 149655 4
base ity L e 149396 qum
[~ 14943 14950714950\5149505I 149578 | 149654 | ’.L.e’
(g7 14950 149504 149616149579 149653 | 9430
708592 v/ 149509 49689 Il o611 40, 1 495“'80 149652 149
149515 4 05 134149510 495 14?514 i 149651
149511>/ \ 149690149513 127 149649
14951314,%512‘ _149691149612_ i
. SN 149674 2 11496 11 o 375583
2 149\539\~ )7 149684143693 37558227 375582
1495274 1493715\” 149582'“?.149609’_‘“ 149645 149470
149526 @96760 —149695, 522012
[0 ; I ,
149523~k [5213 0% 3 745680 14960611l l—-—~2’2914 149473
‘Q‘o —-149589, 522913
> 148524 149532 (e 497279%\2 149605:” —— 143643
= 46 14952511‘f95§334 “\,\\ bmsssa T 542227 143472
: o 14967741514 5149603189391 - - oo s
/‘
'..g-149601-ﬂ
49676 23— 0] !
¥ 149702’7—"-‘149593
F —
.-r—'-“"'fﬁ_ﬁ_
= Elm:t:r—‘h
-JI Dsuecmd Property]
Property Details
Account
Property ID: 149645
Geo ID: 0147550413
Type: Real
Legal Description: LOT 88889 APACHE SHORES FIRST INSTALLMENT
Location
Situs Address: 3011 BRASS BUTTONS TRL TX 78734
Neighborhood: APACHE SHORES WATERFRONT
Mapsco: 490R
Jurisdictions: 0A, 03, 07, 2J, 52
Owner
Owner Name: BERKLE BRIAN
Mailing Address: , 2827 WROXTON RD, HOUSTON, 77005
Property
Appraised Value: $722,018.00 |
http://propaccess.traviscad.org/Map/View/Map/1/149645/2013 Prope?t"ydKCCESS ]

MISITAtEn Ak the rescorshilty of the user Tre TTAD makes n0 O) T, DrOTises OF guarantees abeu!

dies net cSRstille g legal Cocument

B VAW T AT QUTLTION { Gm
Map Duclaimer THis tha map was IS piled solely 127 the use of TCAD Sreas de-cted Oy these GiQital 20CUCtS Are SCETON-MAte, and B¢ O nelessinly ACCLTATE L2 MACTING, Survey:NG OF eAJikecnng sLANEArds. Cartiusions d-awn from thg

)

IRE RCIufAlY CSTE-eteness of adequaly of s inIrmaton and eapressly J50°3. T3 hatuly ‘0 8fy €770rs 872 =muss.ons The MALTed 2aia



Site

MURFIN RD

e

The Hills



wsunp U o A2e e o onpad

$10I0) THRA IR T THOE0 P AR

n\‘ la__ h 1
n_am_—nh.ﬂn -u!a.-z q ._ w Q m m m; m o : : o w _ > mh -x!o._t..: or!!\&a-.ts.atgihiauhlnﬁfﬂlgl!nh
Rime Y § uoqriodiueny [3 K - B o ARAs Pund £ 4000 U 1SS KM WU $200 1) Tt i Buadaapm o BussuBus ‘mla oy
i suery Aqremdaiy dem ; L AERVR 0 10 ) DB B ) LSS BASY 10U AT U 15300 hd BUO YW IORA 50) S NP0 Sag)

premry ——e

'xy
140Z a3y 108 ' K
FH R R UIPRR TET T oL SV L Y. o — I
AuraD B SaRd S00Z QHY -SAERE gt - z
- UL ANRA  BEON L (102 = \
T 0T NARI] - WEROY DT 0TI ] _ S1IW AU INUMISIUANGD (102
T ——ie £ A CI0ZYOD SPvOH Wiy A [$emog / i a - I
— iunocn shep e b T
[, =l I
L3 ée_ [ toeg mwn [N

Ltk

k i R Rl ]
T e ! R T IR ey
deiy uopeaoT AJunos sjAes) —

......




	Item 01
	Item 02
	Public Hearing Agenda Request_7.2.13
	Public Hearing Presentation_ENG_vfinal
	TRAVIS COUNTY COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT BLOCK GRANT (CDBG) PROGRAM
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12

	Public Hearing Presentation_Spanish_vfinal
	PROGRAMA DE SUBSIDIOS GLOBALES PARA EL DESARROLLO COMUNITARIO (CDBG) DEL CONDADO DE TRAVIS
	Slide Number 2
	Slide Number 3
	Slide Number 4
	Slide Number 5
	Slide Number 6
	Slide Number 7
	Slide Number 8
	Slide Number 9
	Slide Number 10
	Slide Number 11
	Slide Number 12


	Item 04
	Item 05
	Item 07
	Item 08
	Item 09
	Item 10
	Item 11
	Item 12
	8866 : Approve Ct 44--1463 UT - Motivational Coaching Training
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011
	UT HBRT Motivational Training transmittal April 2013 (3)
	UT--HBRT Vendor Signed Contract


	Item 13
	8862 : Consider and Take Appropriate action on EXPO Center concessionaire RFS
	ExecutiveSummaryPAM 2011


	Item 14
	Item 15
	Item 16
	Item 17
	Item 18
	Agenda Attachment 1 Order to repeal sections, adopt chapter 2.pdf
	Text to be Repealed from Chapter 1
	1.0051 Amending this Travis County Code
	1.0052 The Official Copy of the Travis County Code


	Agenda attachment 2 New Chapter 2.pdf
	Chapter 2. Code Interpretation,  Amendment, and Publication
	Subchapter A. General Provisions of Chapter
	2.001 Authority
	2.002 Intent of Chapter
	2.003 Application
	2.004 Effective Date
	2.005 Definitions
	2.006 Custodian of Official Copy
	(Sections 2.007 – 2.013 reserved for expansion.)

	Subchapter B. Interpretation and Enforcement of the Code
	2.014 Name of Code
	2.015 Construction, Precedents, and Interpretation
	2.016 Common and Technical Usage of Words
	2.017 “May,” “Shall,” and “Must,” etc.
	2.018 Tense, Number, and Gender
	2.019 Computation of Time
	2.020 Statutory Reference
	2.021 Effect of Grammar and Punctuation
	2.022 Severability of Code Provisions
	2.023 References and Notes
	2.024 Headings
	2.025 Enforcement of Code
	(2.0026 - 2.034 Reserved for expansion)

	Subchapter C. Amendment of Code
	2.035 Amending the Code
	2.036 Criteria for Additions to Code
	2.037 Procedure for Preparing Draft Amendment
	2.038 Steps after Commissioners Court Adopts Amendment
	2.039 Effect of New Orders on Publication
	2.040 Amending Language in Orders to Amend Code
	2.041 Review of Amendments
	2.042 Amendment with No Written Order
	(2.043- 2.049 Reserved for Expansion)

	Subchapter E. Style and Formatting of the Code
	2.050 Purpose of Style and Formatting Guide
	2.051 New Chapters
	2.052 Readability
	2.053 Capitalization and Punctuation
	2.054 Personal Names
	2.055 Forms, Tables and Exhibits
	2.056 Formatting: Footnotes
	2.057 Formatting: Document Description
	2.058 Formatting: Justification and Alignment
	2.059 Formatting: Margins and Indentations
	2.060 Formatting: Font
	2.061 Formatting: Numbering


	Title I.
	Subtitle A.
	Chapter #. (Name)
	Subchapter A.
	ch#.001 Section Heading
	2.062 Formatting: Spacing
	2.063 Formatting: Title Headings
	2.064 Formatting: Subtitle Headings
	2.065 Formatting: Chapter Headings
	2.066 Formatting: Subchapter Headings
	2.067 Formatting: Section Headings
	2.068 Formatting: Section and Subsection Text
	2.069 Formatting: Paragraph and Subparagraph Text
	2.070 Formatting: Subdivision Text
	2.071 Formatting: Borders, Shading and Columns
	2.072 Formatting: Page Numbers
	2.073 Formatting: Table of Contents
	(2.074 – 2.079 Reserved for Expansion)

	Subchapter F. Electronic Publication of Code
	2.080 Electronic Publication of the Code
	2.081 Duties of Codifier
	2.082 Non-substantial Edits of Code for Electronic Publication






	Item 19
	Item 20
	Item 21
	Item 22
	Item 23
	Item C3
	Item C4
	Item C5
	Item C6
	Item C7



